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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: Ignacio Diaz [idiaz@MIT.EDU]
Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2008 11:08 AM
To: dmd_ta@mit.edu
Subject: DMD TA Position
Attachments: TA_IgnacioDiaz_Resume.pdf

Ms. Shiba Nemat-Nasser, 
 
Please dind attached my resume in order to be considered for a “DMD TA position” during the Fall of 2008. Also, please 
find below some of the reasons why I want to become a DMD TA: 
 
During my college years, I was a tutor for mathematics, probability and statistics, and physics. I chose these subjects 
because I highhly enjoyed them and often performed among the best of my class in them, so my peers would often  ask 
for my help on these topics. I first decided to start offering my tutoring classes with mathematics and statistics, which 
quickly became popular. I often had groups of 5-6 students together in one class, but also worked individually with some 
students. When I finished college, I had worked with 60+ students and helped them to succeed in subjects that were 
natural to me: mathematics, probabilities and statisitcs, and physics. Besides the good business I made, at the end, my 
greatest satisfaction was to see how many students that were failing a course often recovered and came to understand 
and like the topics, and finally perform well in the tests. 
 
When I arrived to Sloan, the contents of DMD were not new or difficult to me, so I obtained an A+ with a  relatively low 
effort. The way I studied DMD last semester was gthrough helping others to answer their questions. In several occasions 
I organized sessions where 5-6 persons from different Oceans would meet and I’d answer their doubts and help them to 
solve previous exams in the blackboard, so that they would better understand the subject. Other times, I simply sat with 
some of them individually to revise their problem sets and doubts.  
 
Now, I am highly interested in becoming a DMD TA for several reasons. First, I want to teach recitations. If it were not 
for this reason, I could think of becoming a tutor, but something I highly enjoy is the opportunity to moderate and 
explain in front of a large group. During my college years this was not a possibility, since there were only a very small 
number of TA-ships that offered this opportunity, and they were all destined to low-income students (I did not meet this 
classification while a student in Venezuela.) However, I later came to moderate large groups, of up to 80 persons, 
through my professional work in Schlumberger and Booz Allen Hamilton. Second, I want to help students from the class 
of 2010 and start to build strong ties with them. Third, I simply want to have fun. I watched last year how Melissa King, 
my DMD TA, enjoyed her position. The group of TAs was very nice and amiable, and they seemed to enjoy what they did.
They helped to make the learning of a ‘difficult’ subject fun for everyone, especially by creating and conducting fun 
recitations, with chocolates, examples that incorporated professors and super-models, etc. I want to be part of a team 
of TAs like that I had. And last but not least, I also want to become a DMD TA because at this moment (contrary to my 
situation in Venezuela) I need the financial assitance provided by TA position. 
 
With my experience highlighted above, I believe I can do a great job as a DMD TA. I would sincerely appreciate your 
consideration of my application. 
 
Best, 
 
Ignacio Diaz 
Candidate to the MBA Class of 2009 
MIT Sloan School of Management 
 

mailto:idiaz@MIT.EDU
mailto:dmd_ta@mit.edu


×ÙÒßÝ×Ñ Ü×ßÆ  
êð É¿¼­©±®¬¸ Í¬òô ß°¬ò ïíÜ 

Ý¿³¾®·¼¹»ô Óß ðîïìî 
øêïé÷ ìêðóçðèí 

·¹²¿½·±ò¼·¿¦à­´±¿²ò³·¬ò»¼« 
 

ÛÜËÝßÌ×ÑÒ  
 
Ó×Ì ÍÔÑßÒ ÍÝØÑÑÔ ÑÚ ÓßÒßÙÛÓÛÒÌ Ý¿³¾®·¼¹»ô Óß 
Ý¿²¼·¼¿¬» º±® ÓÞßô Ö«²» îððç îððé ó îððç 
i Ó½Õ·²­»§ ß©¿®¼ô ­»´»½¬»¼ ¿­ ±²» ±º º±«® Ó×Ì Í´±¿² ­¬«¼»²¬­ ¾¿­»¼ ±² ¿½¿¼»³·½ »¨½»´´»²½» ¿²¼ ´»¿¼»®­¸·° 
i ÙÓßÌæ ééð øçç¬¸ Ð»®½»²¬·´»÷ 
i ÙÐßæ ëòð ñ ëòð 
i Û´»½¬»¼ ¾§ ½´¿­­³¿¬»­ ¬± ¬¸» Ó×Ì Í´±¿² Í¬«¼»²¬ Í»²¿¬»ô ¬¸»² ­»´»½¬»¼ ¿­ Í»²¿¬» ß½¿¼»³·½ Ý±³³·¬¬»» Ô»¿¼ 
i Ð¿®¬·½·°¿²¬ ·² ¬¸» Í±´«¬·±²­ º±® Ð±ª»®¬§ °®±¶»½¬ ±º ¬¸» Í´±¿² Û²¬®»°®»²»«®­ º±® ×²¬»®²¿¬·±²¿´ Ü»ª»´±°³»²¬ Ý´«¾ 
i Ó»³¾»® ±º ¬¸» Ó¿²¿¹»³»²¬ Ý±²­«´¬·²¹ Ý´«¾ ¿²¼ Ô»¿¼»®­¸·° Ý´«¾ 
 
ËÒ×ÊÛÎÍ×ÜßÜ Í×ÓÑÒ ÞÑÔ×ÊßÎ Ý¿®¿½¿­ô Ê»²»¦«»´¿ 
Ð®±¼«½¬·±² Û²¹·²»»®·²¹ Ü»¹®»» ïççè ó îððí 
i Ý«³ Ô¿«¼» Ø±²±®­ô ¬±° ïðû ±º Ý´¿­­ô Ø±²±®¿¾´» Ó»²¬·±² º±® Ì¸»­·­ ©±®µ 
i Ø±²±®¿¾´» Ó»²¬·±² º±® ´»¿¼»®­¸·°ô °»®­«¿­·±² ¿²¼ ²»¹±¬·¿¬·±² ­µ·´´­ ¿¬ ¬¸» Ø¿®ª¿®¼ Ò¿¬·±²¿´ Ó±¼»´ Ë²·¬»¼ Ò¿¬·±²­ 
i Ð¿®¬·½«´¿® ¬«¬±® ±º ³¿¬¸»³¿¬·½­ô °®±¾¿¾·´·¬§ ¿²¼ ­¬¿¬·­¬·½­ô ¿²¼ °¸§­·½­ 
 
ÛÈÐÛÎ×ÛÒÝÛ  
 
ÞÑÑÆ ßÔÔÛÒ ØßÓ×ÔÌÑÒ Ý¿®¿½¿­ô Ê»²»¦«»´¿ 
Ð®»óÓÞß °®±³±¬·±² ¬± ß­­±½·¿¬» ¾»º±®» °«®­«·²¹ ¿ ¹®¿¼«¿¬» ¼»¹®»»ô ©¸·½¸ ®»°®»­»²¬»¼ ¬¸» ±²´§ °®±³±¬·±² ±º ·¬­ µ·²¼ 
¹®¿²¬»¼ ¾§ Þ±±¦ ß´´»² Ø¿³·´¬±² ·² Ô¿¬·² ß³»®·½¿ ¼«®·²¹ ¬¸» ´¿­¬ ­»ª»®¿´ §»¿®­ 
ß­­±½·¿¬» îððê ó îððé 
i ×¼»²¬·º·»¼ ±°°±®¬«²·¬·»­ ±º «° ¬± üéòë ÓÓ ¾§ ´»¿¼·²¹ ¬¸» Í«°°´§ Ý¸¿·² ¿²¿´§­»­ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ ¿ ½´·»²¬ ¬»¿³ ±º ë 

»¨°»®¬­ô ¼«®·²¹ ¿² ±°»®¿¬·²¹ ³±¼»´ ®»ª·»© º±® ¿ ½±²­«³»® ¹±±¼­ ½±³°¿²§ øÛ¹§°¬÷ 
i ß­­»­­»¼ ±°°±®¬«²·¬·»­ ©±®¬¸ üç ÓÓñ§»¿® ¿­ ©»´´ ¿­ °±¬»²¬·¿´ ½¸¿´´»²¹»­ô ½±±®¼·²¿¬·²¹ ¬©± ¶«²·±® ¿²¿´§­¬­ô º±® ¬¸» 

³»®¹»® ±º ¬©± °»¬®±½¸»³·½¿´ ½±³°¿²·»­ 
 
Í»²·±® Ý±²­«´¬¿²¬ îððê 
i Ô»¼ ¬¸» ·³°´»³»²¬¿¬·±² ±º ¿ ½«­¬±³»® ­»¹³»²¬¿¬·±² ­¬®¿¬»¹§ ·² ¿ ½±²­«³»® ¹±±¼­ ½±³°¿²§ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ ¬¸» 

½±±®¼·²¿¬·±² ±º ¿½¬·ª·¬·»­ º±® çðõ °»®­±²­ ±º ¬¸» ½´·»²¬ ¬»¿³ 
i Ûª¿´«¿¬»¼ ­¬®¿¬»¹§ ±°°±®¬«²·¬·»­ ¿²¼ °¿®¬·½·°¿¬»¼ ·² ¬¸» ­«¾­»¯«»²¬ ±®¹¿²·¦¿¬·±²¿´ ®»¼»­·¹² ±º ¬¸®»» ½±³°¿²·»­ ©·¬¸ 

±ª»® üîëð ÓÓñ§»¿® ·² ­¿´»­ ¿²¼ ±°»®¿¬·±²­ ·² ïî ½±«²¬®·»­ øÝ±´±³¾·¿÷ 
i ß­­»­­»¼ ïï ­·¬»­ ½±²­·¼»®»¼ º±® ¿ ìððõ ÚÌÛ­ Í¸¿®»¼ Í»®ª·½»­ Ý»²¬»® ·² ¿ ½±²­«³»® ¹±±¼­ ½±³°¿²§ øËÍß÷ 
 
Ý±²­«´¬¿²¬ îððì ó îððê 
i Ý±±®¼·²¿¬»¼ ¬¸» ¼»­·¹² ±º ¬¸» Ñ®¼»®ó¬±óÝ¿­¸ °®±½»­­ º±® í ­«¾­·¼·¿®§ ½±²­«³»® ¹±±¼­ ½±³°¿²·»­ øÓ»¨·½±÷
i Ó±¼»´»¼ Í¿´»­ ¿²¼ Ü·­¬®·¾«¬·±² ½±­¬­ ±º ê ½±²­«³»® ¹±±¼­ ½±³°¿²·»­ ¬± ¾»²½¸³¿®µ ½´·»²¬ »¨°»²¼·¬«®»­ 
i Ñ°¬·³·¦»¼ ¬®¿¼» °®±³±¬·±² ­°»²¼·²¹ ·² ¿ ½±²­«³»® ¹±±¼­ ½±³°¿²§ô ¹»²»®¿¬·²¹ ¾»²»º·¬­ ±º ü îòé ÓÓñ§»¿® 
i Í»¹³»²¬»¼ °­§½¸±¹®¿°¸·½¿´´§ ±ª»® îôîðð ½«­¬±³»®­ ·² ¿ ½±²­«³»® ¹±±¼­ ½±³°¿²§ 
 
ÍÝØÔËÓÞÛÎÙÛÎ Ñ×ÔÚ×ÛÔÜ ÍÛÎÊ×ÝÛÍ Ê»²»¦«»´¿ô Ì®·²·¼¿¼ ú Ì±¾¿¹± 
Û¿®´§ °®±³±¬·±² º®±³ Ô»ª»´ ê ¬± èô ¼«» ¬± �°»®º±®³¿²½» »¨½»»¼·²¹ »¨°»½¬¿¬·±²­� 
Í«°°´§ Ý¸¿·² Í»®ª·½»­ Ð®±½»­­ ×³°®±ª»³»²¬ Ô»¿¼ ¿²¼ ÛóÐ®±½«®»³»²¬ ß¼³·²·­¬®¿¬±® îððí � îððì 
i Ô»¼ ·²¬»²­·ª» ©±®µ­¸±°­ º±® ¬®¿·²·²¹ º±® èð ÛóÐ®±½«®»³»²¬ Í§­¬»³ «­»®­ 
i ×³°´»³»²¬»¼ ¿² ÛóÐ®±½«®»³»²¬ Í§­¬»³ ¬¸¿¬ ®»¼«½»¼ °¿°»®ó¾¿­»¼ °«®½¸¿­» ±®¼»®­ º®±³ êëû ¬± ïëû 
i Í«°»®ª·­»¼ ¿²¼ ½±¿½¸»¼ ì ÛóÐ®±½«®»³»²¬ ­§­¬»³ ­«°°±®¬ ­¬¿ºº 
i Ü»­·¹²»¼ ±°¬·³¿´ Í«°°´§ Ý¸¿·² Ð®±½»­­»­ô ·² ·²¬»®¿½¬·±² ©·¬¸ Ì¿¨ô Ú·²¿²½» ¿²¼ Í§­¬»³­ 
i Ò»¹±¬·¿¬»¼ ©·¬¸ ­«°°´·»®­ ½±²¬®¿½¬­ ©±®¬¸ ¿°°®±¨·³¿¬»´§ üï ÓÓñ§»¿® 
 
ÐÛÎÍÑÒßÔ  
i Ú±«® ´¿²¹«¿¹»­æ Í°¿²·­¸ øÒ¿¬·ª»÷ô Û²¹´·­¸ øÚ´«»²¬÷ô Ú®»²½¸ øÚ´«»²¬÷ ¿²¼ Ð±®¬«¹«»­» øÞ¿­·½÷ 
i Ý±óº±«²¼»® ¿²¼ Ð®»­·¼»²¬ ±º Ó·²¼ º±® Î»º«¹»»­ øîððìóîððé÷ô ²±²ó°®±º·¬ ±®¹¿²·¦¿¬·±² ¼»ª±¬»¼ ¬± ·²½®»¿­» ¬¸» ­±½·¿´ 

¿©¿®»²»­­ ¿¾±«¬ ®»º«¹»»­ ·² Ô¿¬·² ß³»®·½¿ 
i Ú±«® ¿®¬·½´»­ °«¾´·­¸»¼ ·² Ê»²»¦«»´¿² ¾«­·²»­­ °«¾´·½¿¬·±²­ øÜ»¾¿¬»­ ×ÛÍßô º®±³ ×ÛÍß Þ«­·²»­­ Í½¸±±´å ¿²¼ 

Ù»®»²¬» Ó¿¹¿¦·²»÷ô ¾¿­»¼ ±² ®»­»¿®½¸ ¿²¼ ·²¬»´´»½¬«¿´ ½¿°·¬¿´ ¼»ª»´±°»¼ ©·¬¸·² Þ±±¦ ß´´»² Ø¿³·´¬±² 
i Ñ¬¸»® ·²¬»®»­¬­æ Î»¿¼·²¹­ ·² ¾«­·²»­­ ¿²¼ ©»­¬»®² ¸·­¬±®§å ¿³¿¬»«® ¹±´ºô ¬»²²·­ ¿²¼ ¾¿­»¾¿´´å ¼»¾¿¬» ¬±«®²¿³»²¬­ 



1

Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: Luciano Di Fiori [luciano_difiori@sloan.mit.edu]
Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2008 11:31 AM
To: dmd_ta@MIT.EDU
Subject: DMD TA Position
Attachments: Di Fiori Luciano.pdf

Dear Ms. Nemat-Nasser, 
 
I would like to be a DMD TA next Fall because I enjoy explaining, I find it a challenge, and I think that it is a great learning
opportunity. 
 
I enjoy explaining 
Since high school I have always enjoyed being the person you could go for an explanation. This drove me to work as a
private lesson teacher during college, and to participate for two years in an NGO that teaches computer studies to low
income citizens back in Argentina. Even informally, I have always studied in teams and have been the person explaining.
I had this same experience during the core semester at MIT, and have been encouraged by my team members to
become TA. 
 
I find it a challenge 
Teaching is always a challenge. I have learnt that explaining requires flexibility, having the ability to approach a theme
from different perspectives, as some of the students will not follow your line of thoughts. This is something that
motivates me and one of the key reasons why I want to become a TA. 
 
It is a great opportunity 
No matter how much you think you know about the subject, DMD in this case, you always learn something new when
you are explaining. This will certainly be magnified by the fact that we are dealing with MBA students. 
 
Credentials: 
I have an A+ in DMD and an A- in my communication class. I have taught before and am a very patient person. 
 
Attached is my resume. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Luciano Di Fiori 
MBA Candidate - Class of 2009 
MIT Sloan School Of Management 
luciano_difiori@sloan.mit.edu 
Phone: (617)-308-9439 

mailto:luciano_difiori@sloan.mit.edu
mailto:dmd_ta@MIT.EDU
mailto:luciano_difiori@sloan.mit.edu


ÔËÝ×ßÒÑ ÔË×Í Ü× Ú×ÑÎ×  
êð É¿¼­©±®¬¸ Í¬ò ß°¬ò ðçÞ 

Ý¿³¾®·¼¹»ô Óß ðîïìî 
øêïé÷ íðèóçìíç  

´«½·¿²±Á¼·º·±®·à­´±¿²ò³·¬ò»¼« 
 

ÛÜËÝßÌ×ÑÒ  
 
Ó×Ì ÍÔÑßÒ ÍÝØÑÑÔ ÑÚ ÓßÒßÙÛÓÛÒÌ Ý¿³¾®·¼¹»ô Óß 
Ý¿²¼·¼¿¬» º±® ÓÞßô Ö«²» îððç îððé ó Ð®»­»²¬ 
 Í«³³»® ×²¬»®²­¸·° ¬± ¾» ¼±²» ¿¬ Ó½Õ·²­»§ ú Ý±³°¿²§ ­ Ø±«­¬±² ±ºº·½»ò 
 Ü·®»½¬±® ±º Ñ°»®¿¬·±²­ º±® ¬¸» ïï¬¸ ß²²«¿´ Ó×Ì Í´±¿² Ô¿¬·² Ý±²º»®»²½»ò  
 Ó»³¾»® ±º ¬¸» Ì®¿²­°±®¬¿¬·±² ñ Ú«»´ °¿²»  ́±®¹¿²·¦¿¬·±² ½±³³·¬¬»» º±® ¬¸» í®¼ Ó×Ì Û²»®¹§ Ý±²º»®»²½»ò 
 Ó¿²¿¹»³»²¬ Ý±²­«´¬·²¹ Ý´«¾ô Ó×Ì Û²»®¹§ Ý´«¾ò 
 ÙÓßÌæ éíðò 

 
ËÒ×ÊÛÎÍ×ÜßÜ ÌÑÎÝËßÌÑ Ü× ÌÛÔÔß Þ«»²±­ ß·®»­ô ß®¹»²¬·²¿ 
Ó¿­¬»®­ ·² Ú·²¿²½» îððê 
 ÙÐß çòìì ñ ïðò 

 
×ÒÍÌ×ÌËÌÑ ÌÛÝÒÑÔMÙ×ÝÑ ÜÛ ÞËÛÒÑÍ ß×ÎÛÍ ø×ÌÞß÷ Þ«»²±­ ß·®»­ô ß®¹»²¬·²¿ 
ÞòÍò ×²¼«­¬®·¿´ Û²¹·²»»®·²¹ ïççèóîððî 
 ß©¿®¼»¼ Ø±²±®­ Ü·°´±³¿ º±® ¹®¿¼«¿¬·²¹ ·² ¬±° ïðû ±º ¬¸» ½´¿­­ò  

 
ÛÈÐÛÎ×ÛÒÝÛ  
 
ÝÑÓÐßOSß ÙÛÒÛÎßÔ ÜÛ ÝÑÓÞËÍÌ×ÞÔÛÍ Íòßò øÝÙÝ÷ Þ«»²±­ ß·®»­ô ß®¹»²¬·²¿ 
×²¼»°»²¼»²¬ ß®¹»²¬·²» ±·́  ¿²¼ ¹¿­ ½±³°¿²§ ©·¬¸ «°­¬®»¿³ ±°»®¿¬·±²­ ·² ß®¹»²¬·²¿ô Ê»²»¦«»´¿ ¿²¼ Û½«¿¼±®ò 
Í»²·±® Ð´¿²²·²¹ ß²¿´§­¬ îððíóîððé 

Ú·²¿²½·¿´ ú Û½±²±³·½ ß²¿´§­·­ 
 Ð»®º±®³»¼ ±ª»® íð »½±²±³·½ »ª¿´«¿¬·±²­ ¬¸¿¬ ®»­«´¬»¼ ·² ¿­­»¬ ­¿´»­ ±º üìëÓô ¬¸» ¿½¯«·­·¬·±² ±º ¿ ´±½¿´ ½±³°»¬·¬±®ô 

¬¸» ®»º·²¿²½·²¹ ±º ½±³°¿²§ ¼»¾¬ô ¿²¼ ³« ¬́·°´» ¾·¼­ º±® ²¿¬·±²¿´ ¿²¼ ·²¬»®²¿¬·±²¿´ ¿­­»¬­ò 
 Ü»­·¹²»¼ ¾¿´¿²½»¼ ­½±®»½¿®¼ ¬± °®±ª·¼» µ»§ ·²º±®³¿¬·±² º±® ¼»½·­·±²ó³¿µ·²¹ ¿²¼ ·¼»²¬·º·½¿¬·±² ±º ²±²ó½±®» ¿­­»¬­ò 
 É±®µ»¼ ©·¬¸ ¿ ³¿¶±® ·²¬»®²¿¬·±²¿´ ¾¿²µ ¬± ±°¬·³·¦» º·²¿²½·²¹ ­¬®¿¬»¹§ ¬± ³¿¨·³·¦» ±ºº»® º±® ¿² ß®¹»²¬·²» ±·´ 

½±²½»­­·±²ô ¿²¼ ¾«· ¬́ ¬¸» ª¿´«¿¬·±² ³±¼»´ ¬¸¿¬ ®»­« ¬́»¼ ·² ¬¸» °«®½¸¿­·²¹ ±º ¬¸» ¿­­»¬ ©±®¬¸ üîððÓò  
 Ü»ª»´±°»¼ ¿²¼ ·³°´»³»²¬»¼ ¾«¼¹»¬·²¹ ³±¼»´ ¬¸¿¬ ¼»½®»¿­»¼ ¬¸» ¬·³» ¬± ½®»¿¬» ½±®°±®¿¬» ¾«¼¹»¬­ º®±³ º·ª» ¬± ¬¸®»» 

©»»µ­ ¾§ ·²½®»¿­·²¹ º´»¨·¾·´·¬§ ·² ½±²­±´·¼¿¬·²¹ ·²¬»®²¿¬·±²¿  ́±°»®¿¬·±²­ò  

Ô»¿¼»®­¸·° ¿²¼ Ì»¿³©±®µ 
 Ð®»­»²¬»¼ ³¿²¿¹»®­ ¿²¼ ¼·®»½¬±®­ ©·¬¸ ½±³°®»¸»²­·ª» °´¿² ¬± ½¸¿²¹» ¸»¼¹·²¹ ­¬®¿¬»¹§ô ®»­« ¬́·²¹ ·² ±ª»® üîÓ ·² 

­¿ª·²¹­ò 
 Ì®¿·²»¼ ±ª»® îð ½±ó©±®µ»®­ º®±³ ¼·ºº»®»²¬ ¼·ª·­·±²­ ±² ¬¸» ·³°´»³»²¬¿¬·±² ±º ²»© ¾«¼¹»¬·²¹ ³±¼»´ ¿²¼ ½±±®¼·²¿¬»¼ 

¬¸»·® ¼»´·ª»®¿¾´»­ ¬± ½®»¿¬» ½±®°±®¿¬» ¾«¼¹»¬ º±® §»¿®­ îððíóîððéò 
 ×²¬»®ª·»©»¼ ¿²¼ »ª¿´«¿¬»¼ ½¿²¼·¼¿¬»­ º±® ¶«²·±® ¿²¼ ­»²·±® ¿²¿´§­¬ °±­·¬·±²­ ·² ¬¸» ¼·ª·­·±² ®»­« ¬́·²¹ ·² í ¸·®»­ò 

Ý´·»²¬­ Î»´¿¬·±²­ 
 Ð»®­«¿¼»¼ ¿²¿´§­¬­ ¿²¼ ¸·¹¸ ®¿²µ·²¹ Ê»²»¦«»´¿² ±ºº·½·¿´­ ¬± ¿¹®»» ¬± ³§ ½¿´½«´¿¬·±²­ ¼«®·²¹ ¬¸» ®»²»¹±¬·¿¬·±² ±º ¿ 

üíððÓ ½±²¬®¿½¬ô ®»­«´¬·²¹ ·² ¬¸» ³¿¨·³«³ °±­­·¾´» ®·¹¸¬­ º±® ÝÙÝò 
 Ý¸±­»² ¬± ©±®µ ±²ó­·¬» ·² Ê»²»¦«»´¿² º¿½·´·¬·»­ò Í°»²¬ ±²» ³±²¬¸ ¿²¿´§¦·²¹ «°­¬®»¿³ ±°»®¿¬·±²­ ·²½´«¼·²¹ 

°®±¼«½¬·±²ô ¼®·´´·²¹ ¿²¼ ±¬¸»® ­»®ª·½»­ ¬± ©»´´­ò 
 
ÍÌßÎÓßÐ Íòßò Þ«»²±­ ß·®»­ô ß®¹»²¬·²¿ 
Ý±³°¿²§ ±ºº»®·²¹ ¿«¼·±ó¹«·¼»¼ ¬±«®­ º±® ½»´´«´¿® °¸±²»­ò 
Ý±óº±«²¼»® ¿²¼ Ê·½»ó°®»­·¼»²¬ îððìóîððê 

 Ô»¼ ¿ ¬»¿³ ±º »·¹¸¬ ¬± ½±ª»® ³±®» ¬¸¿² ìð ¬±«®·­¬ ­°±¬­ ·² Þ«»²±­ ß·®»­ô ½±±®¼·²¿¬·²¹ ¸·­¬±®·¿²­ô ²¿®®¿¬±®­ô ¿²¼ 
¬»½¸²·½·¿²­ ¬± ®»½±®¼ ¿«¼·± ½±²¬»²¬ º±® ¬±«®­ò 

 Ò»¹±¬·¿¬»¼ ¿²¼ ­·¹²»¼ ½±²¬®¿½¬ ¬± °®±ª·¼» ¬¸» ­»®ª·½» ©·¬¸ ¬©± ³¿¶±® ¬»´»°¸±²» ½±³°¿²·»­ ·² ß®¹»²¬·²¿ò 

 
ßÝÌ×Ê×Ì×ÛÍ  
 Í½«¾¿ó¼·ª·²¹æ ½»®¬·º·»¼ ÐßÜ× ¿¼ª¿²½»¼ ¼·ª»®ò Í½«¾¿ó¼·ª»¼ ¬¸®±«¹¸ ¬¸» Ý¿®·¾¾»¿² ¿²¼ Í±«¬¸ ß³»®·½¿ò 
 Í±½½»®æ °´¿§»¼ ­©»»°»® °±­·¬·±² º±® Ó×Ì Í´±¿² ¬»¿³ ¬¸¿¬ º·²·­¸»¼ î²¼ ·² ÓÞß Ì±«®²¿³»²¬ò 
 Î»»ºóµ»»°·²¹æ ­«­¬¿·² ¿¯«¿®·«³­ ¬¸¿¬ ®»°´·½¿¬» ½±®¿´ó®»»º »½±­§­¬»³­ ½±²¬¿·²·²¹ º·­¸ô ·²ª»®¬»¾®¿¬»­ ¿²¼ ½±®¿´­ò  
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: Roy Ben-Ami [rbenami@MIT.EDU]
Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2008 12:44 PM
To: dmd_ta@mit.edu
Subject: DMD TA Position
Attachments: Ben-Ami Roy.pdf

Dear Ms. Shiba, 
 
I would like to be a TA in 15.060 (Data, Models and Decisions) next year due to the following reasons: 
 

1. I enjoyed taking the course under Prof. Schulz very much.  Even though I have an engineering background, I 
believe I learned a lot in how to apply the material to real world business problems, and had a lot of fun during 
the entire experience.  I am looking forward to create this kind of positive experience for the class of 2010. 

 

2. During the course I realized how important the TA ‘s job is.  Especially during the stressful core at the beginning 
of the semester, the TA can make all the difference for the students in learning and understanding the material 
through the recitations, office hours and the practice questions. 

 

3. I believe that my prior teaching experience (I instructed 5 computer programming classes of 40 students each 
over the course of a year) as well as my results in the DMD course would match your needs for this position and 
would provide a great opportunity for me. 

 

Thank you for your time and consideration, 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Roy Ben-Ami 
 
------------------------------------------------ 
Roy Ben-Ami 
MBA Class of 2009 
MIT Sloan School of Management 
(C) (617)-460-9262 
 

mailto:rbenami@MIT.EDU
mailto:dmd_ta@mit.edu


ÎÑÇ ÞÛÒóßÓ×  
îîì ß´¾¿²§ Í¬®»»¬ô ß°¬ îíé 

Ý¿³¾®·¼¹»ô Óß ðîïíç 
øêïé÷ ìêðóçîêî 

®±§ò¾»²Á¿³·à­´±¿²ò³·¬ò»¼« 
 

ÛÜËÝßÌ×ÑÒ  
 
Ó×Ì ÍÔÑßÒ ÍÝØÑÑÔ ÑÚ ÓßÒßÙÛÓÛÒÌ Ý¿³¾®·¼¹»ô Óß 
Ý¿²¼·¼¿¬» º±® ÓÞßô Ö«²» îððç îððé ó Ð®»­»²¬ 
 Ó»¼·¿Ì»½¸ ¿²¼ ×²²±ª¿¬·±² Ý´«¾­ 
 Ó¿®µ»¬·²¹ Ô¿¾ Ð®±¶»½¬ ©·¬¸ Ò±µ·¿ Ý±®°±®¿¬·±² 
 ÙÓßÌæ éëð 

 
ØÛÞÎÛÉ ËÒ×ÊÛÎÍ×ÌÇ Ö»®«­¿´»³ô ×­®¿»´ 
Þ¿½¸»´±® ±º Í½·»²½» ·² Ý±³°«¬»® Û²¹·²»»®·²¹ îððî ó îððê 
 Ü»¿²ù­ Ô·­¬ îððë 
 ò  Ì±° ¿©¿®¼ ±«¬ ±º ïð °®±¶»½¬­ 
 Û´»½¬»¼ ¬± Í¬«¼»²¬ Ý±«²½·´ îððîóîððì 

 
ÛÈÐÛÎ×ÛÒÝÛ  
 
×ÒÌÛÔ Ö»®«­¿´»³ô ×­®¿»´ 
Ì»½¸²·½¿´ Ó¿®µ»¬·²¹ Û²¹·²»»® îððê ó îððé 
 Ý±´´¿¾±®¿¬»¼ ©·¬¸ ­¿´»­ô ³¿®µ»¬·²¹ ¿²¼ »²¹·²»»®·²¹ ¬»¿³­ ·² Ý±³³«²·½¿¬·±²­ Ü·ª·­·±² ¬± ¼»ª»´±° 

°®±¼«½¬ ®±¿¼³¿°­ º±® î ²»© ²»¬©±®µ °´¿¬º±®³­ ¿²¼ ¬± ¼®·ª» ¬¸»·® ­¿´»­ 
 Ð»®º±®³»¼ ¬®¿·²·²¹ ¿²¼ ¼»³±²­¬®¿¬·±²­ º±® ½«­¬±³»®­ ¿²¼ º·»´¼ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² »²¹·²»»®­ 
 Ì®¿·²»¼ ½«­¬±³»®­ ·² «­» ±º ×²¬»´ù­ ­±´«¬·±²­ ¿²¼ °®±ª·¼»¼ ¼»°´±§³»²¬ ­«°°±®¬ 
 ×²·¬·¿¬»¼ ¿²¼ ¼»ª»´±°»¼ ¿ ¼»³± ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¬± ³¿®µ»¬ ¿ ²»© °®±¼«½¬ò Ð®»­»²¬»¼ ·¬ ­«½½»­­º«´´§ ¬± ­»²·±® ³¿²¿¹»®­ 
 Ì®¿ª»´»¼ ¬± Í·²¹¿°±®»ô Ù»®³¿²§ô Ý¸·²¿ ¿²¼ Ö¿°¿² ¬± ½±²¼«½¬ °®»­»²¬¿¬·±²­ ¿²¼ ¬®¿·²·²¹­ 

 
Í±º¬©¿®» Û²¹·²»»® îððì ó îððê 
 ¿®» °®±¹®¿³­ º±® Ü»´´ ¿²¼ ×ÞÓ 
 É±®µ»¼ ©·¬¸ ¿ ¬»¿³ ±º ×²¬»´ »³°´±§»»­ ·² ¬¸» ËòÍô Ý¸·²¿ ¿²¼ ×²¼·¿ ¬± ¼»ª»´±° ¿²¼ ­«­¬¿·² ­±º¬©¿®» °®±¶»½¬­ 
 Ô»¼ ¬®¿²­·¬·±² ±º ×ÞÓ °®±¶»½¬ º®±³ ×²¼·¿ ¬± ×²¬»´ ×­®¿»´ 
 Ü»´·ª»®»¼ ¬®¿·²·²¹ °®±¹®¿³ ¬± è ·²¼»°»²¼»²¬ ­±º¬©¿®» ª»²¼±®­ º®±³ Ý¸·²¿ô Ì¿·©¿² ¿²¼ Ö¿°¿² ·² Þ»·¶·²¹ô Ý¸·²¿ 

 
ÌßÚÒ×Ì ×ÒÝò Ì»´óßª·ªô ×­®¿»´ 
Ñ²» ±º ¬¸» ë ´¿®¹»­¬ ¸·¹¸ó¬»½¸ ½±«®­» °®±ª·¼»®­ ·² ×­®¿»´ò 
Í±º¬©¿®» Ð®±¹®¿³³·²¹ ×²­¬®«½¬±® îððî 
 Ì¿«¹¸¬ ë ½±³°«¬»® °®±¹®¿³³·²¹ ½´¿­­»­ ©·¬¸ ìð ­¬«¼»²¬­ »¿½¸ 
 Ü»ª»´±°»¼ ½«®®·½«´«³ ¿²¼ ¬»¿½¸·²¹ ³»¬¸±¼­ º±® ½´¿­­»­ 
 ß­µ»¼ ¾§ ÝÛÑ ¬± »¨°¿²¼ ¬»¿½¸·²¹ ´±¿¼ ¾¿­»¼ ±² °±­·¬·ª» ­¬«¼»²¬ º»»¼¾¿½µ 

 
×ÍÎßÛÔ ÜÛÚÛÒÍÛ ÚÑÎÝÛÍ ÎÛÍÛÎÊÛÍ ×­®¿»´ 
Ý±³°¿²§ Ý±³³¿²¼»®ô ß®¬·´´»®§ Ý±®°­ô Ý¿°¬¿·² îððï ó îððé 
 Ý±³³¿²¼»¼ ½±³°¿²§ ±º ïðð ­±´¼·»®­ò Î»½»·ª»¼ ¸·¹¸»­¬ ­½±®» ·² ¾®·¹¿¼»ô ±«¬ ±º íê ½±³°¿²·»­ 
 Ô»¼ ß®¬·´´»®§ Ý±³°¿²§ ¬¸®±«¹¸ ¬®¿·²·²¹ ³·­­·±²­ ¿²¼ ´·ª» ½±³¾¿¬ 
 Ð®±³±¬»¼ ¬± Ý¿°¬¿·² ¿º¬»® ¼·­½¸¿®¹» º®±³ ¿½¬·ª» ³·´·¬¿®§ ­»®ª·½» 
 Ñª»®­¿© °®»°¿®¿¬·±² ¿²¼ ¬®¿·²·²¹ ±º Î»­»®ª» º±®½»­ ¬± µ»»° ¬¸»³ ·² º·¹¸¬·²¹ ½±²¼·¬·±² 

 
×ÍÎßÛÔ ÜÛÚÛÒÍÛ ÚÑÎÝÛÍ ×­®¿»´ 
Ý±³°¿²§ Ý±³³¿²¼»®ô ß®¬·´´»®§ Ý±®°­ô Ð®·ª¿¬» ¬± ï­¬ Ô·»«¬»²¿²¬ ïççê ó îððï 
 Ó¿²¿¹»¼ »¯«·°³»²¬ ©±®¬¸ ¿°°®±¨·³¿¬»´§ üëð ³·´´·±² 
 Ô»¼ ¬®¿²­·¬·±² ¬± ²»© ©»¿°±² º±® »²¬·®» ¾¿¬¬¿´·±²ò Î»½»·ª»¼ ´»¬¬»® ±º ½±³³»²¼¿¬·±² º®±³ ¾¿­» ½±³³¿²¼»® 
 Ó¿²¿¹»¼ ¿²²«¿´ ½±³¾·²»¼ ¬®¿·²·²¹ ³·­­·±²­ ·² ×­®¿»´ ©·¬¸ ËòÍò Ó¿®·²» Ý±®°­ 
 ×²·¬·¿¬»¼ ²»© °®±¹®¿³ º±® »­«´¬»¼ ·² ïðû ·²½®»¿­» ±º ¿®¬·´´»®§ ­±´¼·»®­ ·² ±ºº·½»®­ù ½±«®­» 
 Ú·²·­¸»¼ Ú·®» Ü·®»½¬·±² Ý»²¬»® Ý±«®­» ©·¬¸ ¸±²±®ò ï ±º î ­±´¼·»®­ ±«¬ ±º ëð ©¸± º·²·­¸»¼ ©·¬¸ ¸±²±® 

 
ßÜÜ×Ì×ÑÒßÔ ×ÒÚÑÎÓßÌ×ÑÒ  
 Ò¿¬·ª» Ø»¾®»© 
 Ý»®¬·º·»¼ Í½«¾¿ Ü·ª»®ò Ì»²²·­ ¿²¼ Ð·²¹óÐ±²¹ °´¿§»® 
 Ô·ª»¼ ·² Í·²¹¿°±®» ïççîóïççìò Í¬«¼·»¼ ·² ¿² ·²¬»®²¿¬·±²¿´ ¸·¹¸ ­½¸±±´ò Í¬«¼»²¬­ º®±³ Ý¸·²¿ô Ð¿µ·­¬¿²ô Í©»¼»² »¬½ò 
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: Brian Singer [bsinger@sloan.mit.edu]
Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2008 2:27 PM
To: dmd_ta@MIT.EDU
Subject: DMD TA Position
Attachments: Singer Brian v2.doc

Dear Ms. Nemat-Nasser, 
 
I’d like to indicate my interest in becoming a DMD TA. I know how difficult some of the material in DMD can be for 
people who have not come across it before. I truly enjoy helping people understand concepts which may seem 
overwhelming at first. Members of my core team often looked to me for help during the core semester. By encouraging 
them and explaining the concepts through examples, even the least confident member of my team got an A- in the class. 
I believe I would do an excellent job complementing the professor’s lecture material with solid examples and 
encouragement in recitations and office hours.  
 
Aside from informal experience with teaching these concepts to the members of my core team, I held several TA 
positions at my undergraduate university. These were all for engineering classes, and I have quite a bit of experience 
explaining difficult math related concepts. Further, I had already come across most of the concepts in DMD as an 
undergraduate through my engineering coursework so I have a solid mastery of the material. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Brian Singer 
MIT Sloan MBA ‘09 

mailto:bsinger@sloan.mit.edu
mailto:dmd_ta@MIT.EDU


BRIAN THOMAS SINGER  
1580 Massachusetts Ave. Apt. 7B 

Cambridge, MA 02138 
949-422-1608 

brian.singer@sloan.mit.edu 
 

EDUCATION  
 
MIT SLOAN SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT Cambridge, MA 
Candidate for MBA, June 2009 2007-Present 
• Entrepreneurship and Innovation Option 
• Member of MediaTech Club, Innovation Club, Mobile Media and Internet Technologies Club, and Sales Club 
• Member of MIT Men's Rugby Football Club 
 
BROWN UNIVERSITY Providence, RI 
Sc. B. Computer Engineering, May 2004 2000-2004 
• Alpha Epsilon Pi Fraternity, Beta Rho Chapter 
• Member of Brown Rugby Football Club 
 
EXPERIENCE  
 
QLOGIC CORPORATION Aliso Viejo, CA 
Senior Engineer 2004-2007 
• Designed, created, and tested semiconductors for QLogic's main product line 
• Worked in group responsible for development of products that accounted for approximately 80% of company 

revenue 
• Led project that designed new functionality into semiconductors, allowing QLogic to pursue new market 

opportunities for leading-edge products 
• Successfully designed and tested microprocessors critical to performance of highest-revenue-producing product  
• Worked with firmware and marketing groups to produce results that enabled QLogic's products to have industry-

leading performance 
• Improved testing speed and time to market of new functionality in computer chips by working with software 

vendors to apply new industry techniques to QLogic's design process 
 
RSI HOME PRODUCTS Anaheim, CA 
Project Engineer Summer 2002 
• RSI manufactures products for the home such as bathroom countertops and vanities 
• Successfully planned and implemented new technological system which improved RSI's manufacturing process, 

achieving significant cost savings 
• Earned  internal approval of the project by providing cost-benefit analysis and vendor comparisons 
 
EEYE DIGITAL SECURITY Aliso Viejo, CA 
Web Developer/Software Analyst Summer 2000, Winter 2001 
• Designed and implemented training program for large-scale content management software that allowed eEye to 

pursue a less technically savvy customer base 
• Analyzed internal software products and provided advice to improve functionality and usability 
• Performed quality assurance on web integration and network security software 
 
ACTIVITIES AND INTERESTS  
 
Patents: A method and system for High Speed Network Application. Brian Singer, David Kwak (pending) 
 
Publications: Fetch Halting on Critical Load Misses. Nikil Mehta, Brian Singer, R. Iris Bahar, Michael Leuchtenberg, 
Richard Weiss. ICCD 2004, 244-249 
 
Interests: Golf, basketball, skiing, gadgets 
 
Community Service:  
Brown Alumni Schools Committee, Alumni Interviewer: Interviewed and provided information to Brown applicants. 
Provided recommendations to Admissions Office (2004 - Present)  
Hillel Foundation of Orange County, Volunteer: Helped run various charity events (2004-2007) 
 
  

mailto:brian.singer@sloan.mit.edu
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: Charity Akpala [charity@MIT.EDU]
Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2008 3:53 PM
To: dmd_ta@mit.edu
Subject: DMD TA position
Attachments: Resume_Charity Akpala.pdf

Ms. Shiba Nemat-Nasser: 
 
My name is Charity Akpala, a first year MBA student and I’m interested in the DMD TA position. I believe that I’m a good 
fit for the position and that I have the analytical and communication skills to excel in this position. 
 
During my undergraduate studies, I received a Distinction in Statistics. I also received “A” grades in two Biostatistics 
classes  and a  “Data for Managers” class at a previous masters program at Johns Hopkins University where the subject 
matter covered all the different Regression analyses . I took the DMD class under Prof. Freund last fall, thoroughly 
enjoyed the class and received an “A” grade in the class. I also got to know Apostolos Fertis  who was my TA at the time. 
I have also co-authored and published a paper that required data analyses. 
 
Even though I haven’t been a Teaching Assistant before, I have lead training workshops for clients as a consultant and 
have served as a Research Assistant during my postgraduate degree in analyzing data. I would love to be considered for 
this position and I look forward to hearing from you soon. I have attached a copy of my resume. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Charity Akpala 
 

 
Charity Akpala 
MIT Sloan School of Management 
MBA Class of 2009 
charity@sloan.mit.edu 
(443)514-5096 
 

 

mailto:charity@MIT.EDU
mailto:dmd_ta@mit.edu
mailto:charity@sloan.mit.edu
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: Varun Dhanuka [vdhanuka@MIT.EDU]
Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2008 4:05 PM
To: dmd_ta@mit.edu
Subject: DMD TA Position
Attachments: Dhanuka Varun - Resume.pdf

Hi Shiba, 
  
I would like to express my deep interest in becoming a TA for DMD for the Fall 2008 semester. My reasons are 
the following: 

DMD as a subject: I enjoyed the subject thoroughly and found the concepts to be very powerful with wide-
ranging applications. This was an extension of my statistics learning in undergraduate engineering school and 
was more application based. Therefore, I would like to TA for this class. Also, I did exceedingly well in the 
course (aced the midterm and received an A in the course). 

Recitation Opportunity: Only the core semester courses offer recitation hours. This gives the students a 
formal setting to clear their fundamentals and gives me an opportunity to be their guide through this exercise. 
On a personal note, I expect this to advance my presentation skills even further.  

Ability to teach: Through the years, I have coached a number of my friends 1-on-1 and developed a high 
degree of patience to teach. For example, I was employed at a private tutoring house during my 
undergraduate days. 
  
Best Regards - Varun. 
-------------------------------------- 
Varun Dhanuka 
MBA Class of 2009 
MIT Sloan School of Management 
Cell: +1-512-576-0524 

mailto:vdhanuka@MIT.EDU
mailto:dmd_ta@mit.edu


ÊßÎËÒ ÜØßÒËÕß  
ïçë Þ·²²»§ Í¬òô ß°¬ îîïê 
Ý¿³¾®·¼¹»ô Óß ðîïìî 

õïóëïîóëéêóðëîì 
ª¿®«²à­´±¿²ò³·¬ò»¼« 

 
ÛÜËÝßÌ×ÑÒ  
 
Ó×Ì ÍÔÑßÒ ÍÝØÑÑÔ ÑÚ ÓßÒßÙÛÓÛÒÌ Ý¿³¾®·¼¹»ô Óß 
Ý¿²¼·¼¿¬» º±® ÓÞßô Ö«²» îððç îððé ó Ð®»­»²¬ 
i Ó×Ì Í´±¿² Í¿´»­ Ý´«¾ Ô»¿¼æ Ñ°»®¿¬·±²­ Ü·®»½¬±®ô Ó×Ì Í¿´»­ Ý±³°»¬·¬·±² øÒ±ªò îððé÷ 
i Ó×Ì Í´±¿² ÊÝñÐÛ Ý´«¾ Ô»¿¼æ ÊÐ ±º Û²¬®»°®»²»«® Í¸±©½¿­»å ³¿²¿¹»¼ üïðÕ ¾«¼¹»¬ô ­±«®½»¼ 

éð »¿®´§ ­¬¿¹» ½±³°¿²·»­ º®±³ ¿®±«²¼ ¬¸» ©±®´¼ ¿²¼ ­»´»½¬»¼ íð º±® ­¸±©½¿­·²¹ øÒ±ªò îððé÷ 
i Ô»¿¼ Ñ®¹¿²·¦»® ±º ¬¸» îððè Ó×Ì Í´±¿² ×²¼·¿ Ì®»µ ³¿²¿¹·²¹  ëð ­¬«¼»²¬­ øÓ¿®ò îððè÷ 
i Ó×Ì Û²»®¹§ Ý´«¾ Ô»¿¼æ ß­­ò Ü·®»½¬±®ô Ó×Ì Û²»®¹§ Ý±²º»®»²½»å ´»¿¼·²¹ ×²²±ª¿¬·±² °¿²»´ øß°®ò îððè÷ 
i Î»½·°·»²¬ ±º �îððè Ó×Ì Í´±¿² Ð»»® Î»½±¹²·¬·±² ß©¿®¼� º±® º±«²¼·²¹ ¬¸» Í¿´»­ Ý±³°»¬·¬·±² 
 
ËÒ×ÊÛÎÍ×ÌÇ ÑÚ ÌÛÈßÍ ßÌ ßËÍÌ×Ò ß«­¬·²ô ÌÈ 
Þ¿½¸»´±® ±º Í½·»²½»ô Ý¸»³·½¿´ Û²¹·²»»®·²¹ ©·¬¸ Ø·¹¸ Ø±²±®­ îððîóîððì 
i Ý±³°´»¬»¼ ¼»¹®»» ·² îòë §»¿®­ ©·¬¸ ÙÐßæ íòçñìòð 
i ß©¿®¼»¼ üîððð �Ë²·ª»®­·¬§ Ý±óÑ°ñÙ»±®¹» Øò Ó·¬½¸»´´ ß©¿®¼ º±® ß½¿¼»³·½ Û¨½»´´»²½»� º±® îððë 
i ßÌúÌ Ô»¿¼»®­¸·° ß©¿®¼ Ú·²¿´·­¬ô ß­·¿ Ð¿½·º·½ îððî 
 
ÛÈÐÛÎ×ÛÒÝÛ  
 
ÍÛ×ÓÛÒÍ ÊÛÒÌËÎÛ ÝßÐ×ÌßÔ Þ±­¬±²ô Óß 
ß²¿´§­¬ ×²¬»®² Ö¿²«¿®§ îððè 
i Ý±²¼«½¬»¼ ³¿®µ»¬ ®»ª·»© ±º ¬¸» ¸±³» ¸»¿´¬¸ ­»½¬±® ¿²¼ ·¼»²¬·º·»¼ ·²ª»­¬³»²¬ ±°°±®¬«²·¬·»­ 
 
ßÞÞ ÔËÓÓËÍ ÙÔÑÞßÔ ×ÒÝ Ø±«­¬±²ô ÌÈ 
Ð®±½»­­ Û²¹·²»»®·²¹ Í°»½·¿´·­¬ îððëóîððé 
ß­­±½·¿¬» ½±²­«´¬¿²¬ °®±ª·¼·²¹ ¬»½¸²·½¿´ »¨°»®¬·­» ¬± ´¿®¹» °»¬®±´»«³ ½´·»²¬­ 
i Ô»¼ ¬»¿³ ±º ë »²¹·²»»®­ ±² ¿ üîðð ³·´´·±² ½´»¿² º«»´­ ¹¿­±´·²» ®»º·²·²¹ °®±¶»½¬ò Ý±³°´»¬»¼ °®±¶»½¬ 

 í ©»»µ­ ¾»º±®» ­½¸»¼«´»ô ®»­«´¬·²¹ ·² ¿ üï ³·´´·±² °®±º·¬ ½±²¬®·¾«¬·±² 
i Ù»²»®¿¬»¼ üïð ³·´´·±² ±º ­¿´»­ ¬¸®±«¹¸ ¬¸» ¼»ª»´±°³»²¬ ±º ½«­¬±³·¦»¼ ­±´«¬·±²­ô ·³°®±ª·²¹ ¬¸» 

°®±¼«½¬·±² »ºº·½·»²½§ ±º ´¿®¹»ó­½¿´» ®»º·²»®·»­ 
i Ý±²¬®·¾«¬»¼ ¬± ¬¸» °®±½»­­ ¼»­·¹² ±º ¿ üî ¾·´´·±² °»¬®±½¸»³·½¿´ «²·¬ ·² Í·²¹¿°±®» ±² ¿ ³«´¬·ó±ºº·½» 

¬»¿³ ±º »²¹·²»»®­ º®±³ ¬¸» ËÍô Ò»¬¸»®´¿²¼­ô ¿²¼ Ý¸·²¿ ¾§ »²­«®·²¹ »ºº·½·»²¬ º´±© ±º ·²º±®³¿¬·±² 
i Í¿ª»¼ üïð ³·´´·±² ±º ¿ ´¿®¹» ±·´ ®»º·²»®­ ½¿°·¬¿´ ·²ª»­¬³»²¬ ¾§ ¼»ª»´±°·²¹ ¿ ´±©ó½±­¬ °«®½¸¿­·²¹ 

­¬®¿¬»¹§ ¾¿­»¼ ±² ¿ ½±³°´»¨ ­·³«´¿¬·±² ¿²¿´§­·­ 
i Ì®¿·²»¼ ¿²¼ ³»²¬±®»¼ ¶«²·±® »²¹·²»»®­ô ½±²¬®·¾«¬·²¹ ¬± ¬¸»·® °®±º»­­·±²¿´ ¿²¼ ½¿®»»® ¼»ª»´±°³»²¬ 

 
ËÒ×ÔÛÊÛÎ Ò±®¬¸ ß³»®·½¿ Ì®«³¾«´´ô ÝÌ 
Ð®±½»­­ Û²¹·²»»®·²¹ ×²¬»®² Í«³³»® îððì 
Ü»ª»´±°»¼ ³¿²«º¿½¬«®·²¹ °®±½»­­»­ º±® °»®­±²¿´ ½¿®» °®±¼«½¬­ ·² ¬¸» ½±²­«³»® ¹±±¼­ ·²¼«­¬®§ 
i ß½¸·»ª»¼ üé ³·´´·±² ·² ¿²²«¿´ ­¿ª·²¹­ ¾§ «­·²¹ ¾®»¿µó¬¸®±«¹¸ Í±²±´¿¬·±² °®±½»­­·²¹ ¬»½¸²±´±¹§ 

¬¸¿¬ ®»¼«½»¼ »²»®¹§ ½±²­«³°¬·±² ±º ¬¸»  °®±½»­­ 
i Ü»ª»´±°»¼ ³¿²«º¿½¬«®·²¹ ®±«¬»­ ¬¸¿¬ ½«¬ °®±¼«½¬·±² ¬·³» ¾§ ëðû º±® Ë²·´»ª»®�­ ¾±¼§ ©¿­¸ ¾®¿²¼­ 
i Ý±±®¼·²¿¬»¼ ©·¬¸ ³¿®µ»¬·²¹ô ½±²­«³»® ®»­»¿®½¸ô ¿²¼ °®±¼«½¬ ¼»ª»´±°³»²¬ ¬± »²­«®» °®±¼«½¬ ¯«¿´·¬§ 

 
ËÒ×ÊÛÎÍ×ÌÇ ÑÚ ÌÛÈßÍ ßÌ ßËÍÌ×Ò ß«­¬·²ô ÌÈ 
Ë²¼»®¹®¿¼«¿¬» Î»­»¿®½¸ ß­­·­¬¿²¬ îððîóîððì 
i Ð«¾´·­¸»¼ ¬¸®»» ®»­»¿®½¸ °¿°»®­ ¿²¼ ±²» ½±²º»®»²½» °¿°»® ·² ¸·¹¸´§ °®»­¬·¹·±«­ ¶±«®²¿´­ 
i ×³°®±ª»¼ ½®«¼» ±·´ ®»½±ª»®§ º®±³ ©»´´­ ¾§ ½®»¿¬·²¹ ¿ ²»© »³«´­·±² ­§­¬»³ ¬¸®±«¹¸ ½±²½»°¬ ­½·»²½» 
i Ü»ª»´±°»¼ ¿ ²»© ¬»½¸²·¯«» ¬± ½¿°¬«®» ³·½®±² ´»ª»´ ·³¿¹»­ ±º ¸·¹¸ó°®»­­«®» »³«´­·±²­ ¬¸¿¬ ½®»¿¬»¼ ²»© 

¿ª»²«»­ º±® ®»­»¿®½¸ 
 

ÑÌØÛÎ  
 
Ô¿²¹«¿¹»­æ Ú´«»²¬ ·² Ø·²¼· 
ß½¬·ª·¬·»­æ Û²¶±§ ¬»²²·­ô ­¯«¿­¸ô ¾¿´´®±±³ ¼¿²½·²¹ô ­¿·´·²¹ ¿²¼ ½±±µ·²¹ Ò±®¬¸ ×²¼·¿² º±±¼ 
×²ª»­¬³»²¬ Ð±®¬º±´·±æ Î»¿´·¦»¼ ïêû ¿ª»®¿¹» ®»¬«®² ±ª»® ´¿­¬ í §»¿®­ 
Í±½·¿´ É±®µæ Ø»´°»¼ ®¿·­» üëðôððð º±® Ë²·¬»¼ É¿§ ©¸·´» ¿¬ ßÞÞ ·² Ø±«­¬±² 



1

Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: Damian Wisniewski [dwisniew@MIT.EDU]
Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2008 6:52 PM
To: dmd_ta@mit.edu
Subject: DMD TA Position
Attachments: Wisniewski Damian.doc

Dear Ms. Nemat-Nasser, 
 
I am writing to apply for a TA position for the Data Models and Decisions class next year.  I would greatly enjoy the 
opportunity to give back to Sloan and to get to know the class of 2010.  I feel that it would be a great way to use my 
math background to help the next generation of students get the most out of their core curriculum.  In addition, I would 
enjoy sharing my experience in the workforce using optimization models to solve important business problems.   
 
This would be my second TA experience.  During my Sophomore year at Harvard, I was the course assistant for a special 
experimental section of Math 21A: Multivariate Calculus, designed to test integrating Mathematica into the course 
curriculum.  Also, while at Profitlogic and Oracle, I was heavily involved in training.  I trained new customer support and 
project management personnel in a number of areas including technical details of our products, customers and 
optimization models.   
 
Thank you very much for considering my application.  Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks! 
Damian 
 
 

mailto:dwisniew@MIT.EDU
mailto:dmd_ta@mit.edu


DAMIAN WISNIEWSKI  
68 Bay State Ave/Apt 3 
Somerville, MA 02144 

617-767-5079 
damian.wisniewski@sloan.mit.edu 

 
EDUCATION  
 
MIT SLOAN SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT Cambridge, MA 
MBA Candidate, June 2009 2007-Present 
• Serve as Sales Club Vice President of Conference Speakers. 
• Member of MediaTech Club. 
• Winner of MIT Sloan Peer Recognition Award. 
 
HARVARD UNIVERSITY Cambridge, MA 
A. B. Mathematics 1997-2001 
• Played tuba in the Harvard University Band for four years. 
• Served as Co-Chair of Quincy House Senior Gift Committee; delivered second highest participation rate out of 

twelve undergraduate houses. 
 
EXPERIENCE  
 
ORACLE USA, INC Cambridge MA 
(Acquired Profitlogic, Inc in August of 2005) 
Senior Principal Project Manager 2004-2007 
• Led project teams of four to ten people on five concurrent projects with total contract value of $3,000,000. 
• Selected to bring to completion first implementation of new product on project running 100% over time and 100% 

over budget.  Coordinated efforts of sales, development, implementation, support, and hosting, to successfully finish 
two year project. 

• Negotiated daily with development and client teams on new products to prioritize bugs, define release schedules, 
and secure patches for critical issues. 

• Designed high level strategy and detailed project plan for staged rollout of first upgrade of new product, first 
implementation of second new product, and first server migration of both products to client hosting facilities. 

• Took on additional Solution Architect and Business Consultant roles for project during period of severe resource 
constraints; delivered project 25% under budget, a first in 25 implementations of that product. 

 
Application Principal Support Engineer  
• Served as Team Lead; handled client escalations, diagnosed advanced technical and analytical issues, managed 

master production change schedule and certified production readiness of newly implemented systems. 
• Awarded Certificate of Excellence by Profitlogic for rapid issue resolution, consistent implementation of fixes, and 

high levels of user trust, as Primary Support Contact to Gap, Inc., largest client for company's main product. 
• Trained new India-based support team for Retail vertical; delivered 3 month web conference series, 1 week 

workshop in Munich, and client visit Vendex in Amsterdam. 
• Controlled support costs, partnering with implementation teams on upgrade projects to automate manual tasks and to 

redesign processes with high failure rates; new processes incorporated into later versions of product. 
 
EXETER GROUP, INC Cambridge, MA 
Consultant 2001-2004 
• Provided all support for custom, web-based purchasing system developed for Harvard University, designing popular 

search functionality enhancements and boosting system performance. 
• Earned Oracle8i Certified Professional Database Administrator designation. 
 
ACTIVITIES  
• Designed database for Keshet Boston, providing infrastructure for nonprofit to grow from 150 to 250 members. 
• Travelled around the world in 47 days, visiting eight countries and four continents. 
• Read Classical Hebrew fluently. 
• Began working life as dairy farmer in upstate New York (ages five to fifteen). 
 
 

mailto:damian.wisniewski@sloan.mit.edu
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: Kumar Vemuri [vvkumar@MIT.EDU]
Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2008 7:15 PM
To: dmd_ta@mit.edu
Subject: DMD TA position
Attachments: kumar_resume.pdf

Dear Ms. Nemat-Nasser, 
 
I am writing to apply for a TA position for DMD for Fall 2008. An engineer by training, I 
came to Sloan after several years in the industry and particularly loved the DMD course 
taught by Dr. Freund during the Core. I enjoyed it so much that I'm now taking DMD2 "The 
Edge" with Professor Bertsimas. 
 
I want to be a DMD TA to help incoming students, particularly those without engineering or 
mathematical backgrounds, understand and appreciate the value of sophisticated data analysis 
techniques in careers they might pursue after graduating from business school, and have fun 
while learning this material. 
 
During my graduate studies (working towards my MS in Computer Science), I was a graduate 
teaching assistant and so have prior experience in this role. My resume' is attached for your 
consideration. 
 
Thank you for your time. 
 
Sincerely, 
Kumar 
-- 
Kumar Vemuri | MIT Sloan MBA 2009 | vvkumar@mit.edu | 630.854.9416 

mailto:vvkumar@MIT.EDU
mailto:dmd_ta@mit.edu
mailto:vvkumar@mit.edu


ÕËÓßÎ Êò ÊÛÓËÎ×  
îîì ß´¾¿²§ Í¬®»»¬ô ß°¿®¬³»²¬ îïè 

Ý¿³¾®·¼¹»ô Óß ðîïíç 
øêíð÷ èëì çìïê 

µ«³¿®òª»³«®·à­´±¿²ò³·¬ò»¼« 
 

ÛÜËÝßÌ×ÑÒ  

Ó×Ì ÍÔÑßÒ ÍÝØÑÑÔ ÑÚ ÓßÒßÙÛÓÛÒÌ Ý¿³¾®·¼¹»ô Óß 
Ý¿²¼·¼¿¬» º±® ÓÞßô Ö«²» îððç îððéóÐ®»­»²¬ 
i ß½¬·ª» ³»³¾»® ±º Ó×Ì Í´±¿² Ó¿²¿¹»³»²¬ Ý±²­«´¬·²¹ô Ú·²¿²½»ô ¿²¼ Í¿´»­ Ý´«¾­ò 
i ÙÓßÌæ éëðô ÙÐßæ ëòðñëòð 
i Ú·²¿²½·¿´ Û²¹·²»»®·²¹ »¨¬»®²­¸·° ©·¬¸ Ú·¼»´·¬§ ×²ª»­¬³»²¬­ô Þ±­¬±²ô Óßò Ö¿² îððèò 
 
ËÒ×ÊÛÎÍ×ÌÇ ÑÚ Ý×ÒÝ×ÒÒßÌ× Ý·²½·²²¿¬·ô ÑØ 
ÓòÍò Ý±³°«¬»® Í½·»²½»  ïççëóïççê 
i ß©¿®¼»¼ ¬¸» Ë²·ª»®­·¬§ Ù®¿¼«¿¬» Í½¸±´¿®­¸·° ¿²¼ Ù®¿¼«¿¬» ß­­·­¬¿²¬­¸·° ±² ¿½¿¼»³·½ ³»®·¬ò 
i Ì»¿½¸·²¹ ß­­·­¬¿²¬ º±® ¹®¿¼«¿¬» ¿²¼ «²¼»®¹®¿¼«¿¬» ½±«®­»­ò Í«³³»® ·²¬»®²ô Þ»´´ Ô¿¾­ò 
i ÙÎÛæ îîîðñîìðð 
 
ËÒ×ÊÛÎÍ×ÌÇ ÑÚ ÞÑÓÞßÇ Þ±³¾¿§ô ×²¼·¿ 
ÞòÛò Ý±³°«¬»® Û²¹·²»»®·²¹ô Ú·®­¬ Ý´¿­­ ©·¬¸ Ø±²±®­  ïççðóïççì 
 
ÛÈÐÛÎ×ÛÒÝÛ  
ÞÛÔÔ ÔßÞÍ ×ÒÒÑÊßÌ×ÑÒÍô ßÔÝßÌÛÔóÔËÝÛÒÌ Ò¿°»®ª·´´»ô ×Ô 
 ïççéóîððé 
Ô»¿¼ Ý±²­«´¬·²¹ ß®½¸·¬»½¬ô Ó»³¾»® ±º Ì»½¸²·½¿´ Í¬¿ººô ÝÌÑ Ì»¿³ô ×ÓÍ øîððìóîððé÷ 
i Ý±²­«´¬»¼ ©·¬¸ ½«­¬±³»®­ ±² °®»ó­¿´»­ ¿½¬·ª·¬·»­ ®»­«´¬·²¹ ·² ³«´¬·ó³·´´·±² ¼±´´¿® ­¿´»­ò 
i Ý±²¬®·¾«¬»¼ ¬± Óúßô ½±³°»¬·¬·ª» ­¬®¿¬»¹§ô ¿²¼ °±®¬º±´·± ®¿¬·±²¿´·¦¿¬·±² ¿½¬·ª·¬·»­ô ©±®µ·²¹ ©·¬¸ ­»²·±® 

³¿²¿¹»®­ò Î»°±®¬»¼ ¼·®»½¬´§ ¬± ¬¸» ÝÌÑ ±² µ»§ °®±¶»½¬­ô ¿²¼ ¼®±ª» ïëóìðû °®±½»­­ »ºº·½·»²½·»­ò 
i Ý±´´¿¾±®¿¬»¼ ©·¬¸ Î»­»¿®½¸ ¬± ½±ó½®»¿¬» ¿²¼ ®»¿´·¦» ·²²±ª¿¬·ª» ­»®ª·½» ·¼»¿­ô ´»¿¼·²¹ ¬± ²»© ®»ª»²«» ­¬®»¿³­ò 
i Ô»¼ ³±¼»´·²¹ øº¿½¬±®·²¹ ·² ¾±¬¸ ¬»½¸²·½¿´ ¿²¼ º·²¿²½·¿´ ¿­°»½¬­÷ ¿²¼ »²¹·²»»®·²¹ »ºº±®¬­ ¬± ¿½¸·»ª» íððû 

°»®º±®³¿²½» ·³°®±ª»³»²¬ ·² ¿ °®±¼«½¬ô ·²½®»¿­»¼ ­¿´»­ô ¿²¼ ¾»¬¬»® ³¿®¹·²­ò 
 
Ì»½¸²·½¿´ Ô»¿¼ ¿²¼ Ô»¿¼ ß®½¸·¬»½¬ô Ó»³¾»® ±º Ì»½¸²·½¿´ Í¬¿ºº øîððïóîððì÷ 
i Ô»¼ ¹»±¹®¿°¸·½¿´´§ ¼·­°»®­»¼ ¬»¿³­ øËÍßô Û«®±°»ô ß­·¿÷ ±º «° ¬± íë ³»³¾»®­ ¬± ¼»­·¹² ¿²¼ ¼»ª»´±° º±«® 

°®±¼«½¬­ ¿½®±­­ ³«´¬·°´» ø«° ¬± ­·¨÷ ®»´»¿­» ½§½´»­ô ¿²¼ ½±²¼«½¬»¼ ­¿´»­ ¬®¿·²·²¹ ¬± ³¿¨·³·¦» ®»ª»²«»­ò 
i Ü»­·¹²»¼ ²¿¬·±²©·¼» ²»¬©±®µ «°¹®¿¼» ¿²¼ ³·¹®¿¬·±² ­¬®¿¬»¹·»­ º±® ¬©± ³¿¶±® ©·®»´»­­ ­»®ª·½» °®±ª·¼»®­ 

©±®µ·²¹ ¿½®±­­ ³«´¬·°´» ½®±­­óº«²½¬·±²¿´ ½«­¬±³»®ô °¿®¬²»®ô ¿²¼ ª»²¼±® ¬»¿³­ò 
i Ó¿²¿¹»¼ ½±³°¿²§ ­¬¿²¼¿®¼­ ¼»´»¹¿¬·±²­ ¿²¼ µ²±©´»¼¹» ¬®¿²­º»® ¾»¬©»»² ·²¬»®²¿¬·±²¿´ ¬»¿³­ò 

i Î»½®«·¬»¼ô ¬®¿·²»¼ô ¿²¼ ³»²¬±®»¼ ·²¬»®²­ô »²¹·²»»®­ ¿²¼ ¿®½¸·¬»½¬­ò 
 
Ì»½¸²·½¿´ ß®½¸·¬»½¬ ¿²¼ Í±º¬©¿®» Û²¹·²»»®ô Ó»³¾»® ±º Ì»½¸²·½¿´ Í¬¿ºº øïççéóîððï÷ 

i Î»­»¿®½¸»¼ ½±³°»¬·¬±®­ ¿²¼ °«¾´·­¸»¼ ©»»µ´§ ½±³°»¬·¬·ª» ·²¬»´´·¹»²½» ²»©­´»¬¬»® º±® ½±³°¿²§ «­»ò 
i Ð®»­»²¬»¼ ¿¬ ·²¼«­¬®§ º±®«³­ ¿²¼ ®»°®»­»²¬»¼ ½±³°¿²§ °±­·¬·±²­ ¿¬ ·²¼«­¬®§ ­¬¿²¼¿®¼­ ³»»¬·²¹­ò 
i Ý±ó¼»­·¹²»¼ ­»ª»®¿´ ³¿­­·ª»´§ ­½¿´¿¾´» ø³·´´·±²­ ±º ­«¾­½®·¾»®­÷ ¿²¼ ¸·¹¸ ¿ª¿·´¿¾·´·¬§ øççòçççû ¿ª¿·´¿¾´»÷ 

×²¬»®²»¬ñÛóÝ±³³»®½»ô Ì»´»½±³³«²·½¿¬·±²­ô ¿²¼ Ó«´¬·³»¼·¿ ­§­¬»³­ò 
i Ð»®º±®³»¼ ®¿°·¼ °®±¬±¬§°·²¹ ¬± ¹«·¼» °®±¼«½¬ ¼·®»½¬·±²ô ®±¿¼³¿°ô ¿®½¸·¬»½¬«®»ô ¿²¼ ½±³°»¬·¬·ª» °±­·¬·±²·²¹ò 

 
ÌÝÍóÞÛÔÔ ÒÑÎÌØÛÎÒ ÎÛÍÛßÎÝØ ÔßÞÍ Þ±³¾¿§ô ×²¼·¿ 

ß­­·­¬¿²¬ Í§­¬»³­ ß²¿´§­¬  ïççìóïççë 
i Ý±²¬®·¾«¬»¼ ¬± ¬¸» ¼»ª»´±°³»²¬ ±º ²»©ô «­»®óº®·»²¼´§ ¬»´»½±³³«²·½¿¬·±²­ ­»®ª·½»­ øß×Ò÷ò 
 

ßÉßÎÜÍ ú ßÝÌ×Ê×Ì×ÛÍ  
i ß«¬¸±®»¼ ¢îð °¿°»®­ô ¿²¼ ¿ ¾±±µ �Ð¿®´¿§ñÑÍßæ Ú®±³ Í¬¿²¼¿®¼­ ¬± Î»¿´·¬§� °«¾´·­¸»¼ ¾§ Ö±¸² É·´»§ ú Í±²­ò 
i Ý±²¬®·¾«¬·²¹ ¿«¬¸±® ø¾±±µ ½¸¿°¬»®÷ ¬± �Ì¸» Ñ°»² Ó±¾·´» ß´´·¿²½»� °«¾´·­¸»¼ ¾§ Ö±¸² É·´»§ ú Í±²­ øîñîððè÷ò 
i  �Þ»´´ Ô¿¾­ Ð®»­·¼»²¬�­ Ù±´¼ ß©¿®¼� º±® ­¬»´´¿® ½±²¬®·¾«¬·±²­ ¬± °®±¼«½¬ ¼»­·¹² ¿²¼ ¿®½¸·¬»½¬«®»ò 
i øÌ©·½»÷ �Ý±®» Þ»´´ Ô¿¾­� Ì»¿³©±®µ ß©¿®¼ º±® Û¨½»°¬·±²¿´ Ð»®º±®³¿²½» ¿²¼ Î±´» Ó±¼»´ Ì»¿³©±®µ�ò 

i Ô«½»²¬ Ì»½¸²±´±¹·»­ �Ý»´»¾®¿¬·±² ±º ×²²±ª¿¬·±²� ß©¿®¼ ·² ®»½±¹²·¬·±² ±º °¿¬»²¬­ º·´»¼ ø¬©± ¹®¿²¬»¼ô 
¿°°®±¨·³¿¬»´§ ¬©»´ª» °»²¼·²¹ ©·¬¸ ¬¸» ËÍ ¿²¼ ÛË ÐÌÑ­÷ò 

 

ÐÛÎÍÑÒßÔ  
i ßª·¼ ®»¿¼»®ò É®·¬» °±»¬®§ º±® º«²ò 
i Ú´«»²¬ ·² Ø·²¼·ò ×²¬»®²¿¬·±²¿´ ©±®µ »¨°»®·»²½» ø×²¼·¿ô ËÍß÷ò 
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: Brian Dong [brian.dong@sloan.mit.edu]
Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2008 10:32 PM
To: dmd_ta@MIT.EDU
Subject: DMD TA Position
Attachments: BrianDong.pdf

Dear Shiba, 
I would like to be a teaching assistant for DMD because I enjoy teaching and I love mathematics and statistics.  I really 
take pleasure in helping people understand these fields.  The most rewarding moments are those in which the student is 
able to finally make sense of the chaos and see the beautiful order of statistics. 
 
I worked for six years in wireless telecommunications, a field which involves a great deal of probability and statistics.  
Toward the latter part of my career I trained virtually all of my department’s new-hires at my former company.  I also 
served as an expert witness in intellectual property lawsuits, leveraging my ability to explain algorithms and statistics in 
layman’s terms.  I think I would make an excellent teaching assistant because of my strong technical background and 
excellent communications skills. 
 
Please feel free to contact me for any further information. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Brian Dong 

mailto:brian.dong@sloan.mit.edu
mailto:dmd_ta@MIT.EDU


ÞÎ×ßÒ Þò ÜÑÒÙ  
ëìð Ó»³±®·¿´ Ü®·ª»ô ýîðï 

Ý¿³¾®·¼¹»ô Óß ðîïíç 
øêïç÷ èîîóíêêì 

¾®·¿²ò¼±²¹à­´±¿²ò³·¬ò»¼« 
 

ÛÜËÝßÌ×ÑÒ  
 
Ó×Ì ÍÔÑßÒ ÍÝØÑÑÔ ÑÚ ÓßÒßÙÛÓÛÒÌ Ý¿³¾®·¼¹»ô Óß 
Ý¿²¼·¼¿¬» º±® ÓÞßô Ö«²» îððç îððéóÐ®»­»²¬ 
i Ú·²¿²½» Ý´«¾ô Ê»²¬«®» Ý¿°·¬¿´ñÐ®·ª¿¬» Û¯«·¬§ Ý´«¾ò 
i ÙÓßÌæ éïðå ÙÐßæ ëòðñëòð 
 
ËÒ×ÊÛÎÍ×ÌÇ ÑÚ ÝßÔ×ÚÑÎÒ×ßô ÍßÒ Ü×ÛÙÑ Í¿² Ü·»¹±ô Ýß 
Ó¿­¬»® ±º Û²¹·²»»®·²¹ ·² Û´»½¬®·½¿´ Û²¹·²»»®·²¹ îððîóîððê 
i Ý±³°´»¬»¼ ³¿­¬»®ù­ ¼»¹®»» ©¸·´» ©±®µ·²¹ º«´´ó¬·³» ¿¬ Ï«¿´½±³³ò 
i ÙÐßæ íòêñìòð øÙÐß ·² Ú·²¿²½»ô ß½½±«²¬·²¹ô ¿²¼ Û½±²±³·½­æ íòçñìòð÷ 
 
ÝÑÎÒÛÔÔ ËÒ×ÊÛÎÍ×ÌÇ ×¬¸¿½¿ô ÒÇ 
Þ¿½¸»´±® ±º Í½·»²½» ·² Û´»½¬®·½¿´ Û²¹·²»»®·²¹ ïççéóîððï 
 
ÛÈÐÛÎ×ÛÒÝÛ  
 
ÏËßÔÝÑÓÓô ×ÒÝò Í¿² Ü·»¹±ô Ýß 
Í¬¿ºº Û²¹·²»»® øÐ®±³±¬»¼ º®±³ Í»²·±® Û²¹·²»»® ¿²¼ Û²¹·²»»®÷ îððïóîððé 
 
ß²¿´§¬·½­ 
i Ó±¼»´»¼ ²»© °®±¼«½¬ ¼»­·¹² ·² ­±º¬©¿®» ­·³«´¿¬·±² ¬± ¼»¬»½¬ ¿²¼ º·¨ °®±¾´»³­ ¾»º±®» °®±¼«½¬·±²ò  Ú±«²¼ ·­­«»­ ·² 

°®»ó°®±¼«½¬·±² ®»­«´¬·²¹ ·² °®±¶»½¬ ¾«¼¹»¬ ­¿ª·²¹­ ±º üï Ó·´´·±² ·² °®±¼«½¬ ®»¾«·´¼ ½±­¬­ò 
i Ú·´»¼ º±«® °¿¬»²¬ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²­ º±® ·²²±ª¿¬·±²­ ¿²¼ ·²ª»²¬·±²­ ·² ½±³³«²·½¿¬·±²­ ­§­¬»³­ ¿´¹±®·¬¸³­ô ·³°®±ª·²¹ 

°®±¼«½¬ °»®º±®³¿²½» íðóëðû ¿½®±­­ ª¿®·±«­ ³»¬®·½­ò 
i ß²¿´§¦»¼ ³¿®µ»¬ ­°»½·º·½¿¬·±²­ ¿²¼ ¸»´°»¼ ¾«·´¼ ¼»ª»´±°³»²¬ ¬»¿³ ¬± ½®»¿¬» ²»© °®±¼«½¬ ´·²»ô ®»­«´¬·²¹ ·² ¹®±©·²¹ 

Ï«¿´½±³³ù­ ðû ­¸¿®» ·² ³¿¶±® Û«®±°»¿²ô ß­·¿²ô ¿²¼ ß³»®·½¿² ³¿®µ»¬­ ¬± íðûò 
 
Ì»¿³©±®µ ¿²¼ Ô»¿¼»®­¸·° 
i Ó¿²¿¹»¼ º±«®ó°»®­±² ­±º¬©¿®» ¬»¿³ ¬± ¼»­·¹² ½»´´ °¸±²» ³±¼»³ ­±º¬©¿®» ®»­«´¬·²¹ ·² °®±¼«½¬ °»®º±®³¿²½» 

·³°®±ª»³»²¬­ ­«½¸ ¿­ ®»¼«½·²¹ ³·­­»¼ ½¿´´ ®¿¬»­ ·² «®¾¿² ¿®»¿­ ¾§ ±ª»® ëðûò 
i Ø±²±®»¼ ©·¬¸ ¬¸» Ë°»²¼®¿ Ð¿¬»´ ß½¸·»ª»³»²¬ ß©¿®¼ º±® ±«¬­¬¿²¼·²¹ ½±²¬®·¾«¬·±² ¬± ¬¸» ¼»ª»´±°³»²¬ ±º ¿ ³¿¶±® 

¹´±¾¿´ ½»´´«´¿® ¬»½¸²±´±¹§ ¿¬ Ï«¿´½±³³ò  ß©¿®¼»¼ ¬± ±²´§ îð »²¹·²»»®­ ·² ¿ ¼·ª·­·±² ±º ±ª»® ëôððð »³°´±§»»­ò 
i Ð®±³±¬»¼ ¬± ­±º¬©¿®» ¬»¿³ó´»¿¼ ·² ´»­­ ¬¸¿² ëðû ±º ¬¸» «­«¿´ ¬·³»ò  Þ»½¿³» §±«²¹»­¬ ­±º¬©¿®» ´»¿¼ ·² ¼»°¿®¬³»²¬ 

±º  îððõ »²¹·²»»®­ ¾»½¿«­» ±º ³¿¬«®·¬§ ¿²¼ ¿¾·´·¬§ ¬± ¼»ª»´±° ¶«²·±® ¬»¿³ ³»³¾»®­ò 
i Ó»²¬±®»¼ ¿²¼ ¬®¿·²»¼ ¼»°¿®¬³»²¬ù­ ïë ²»© ¸·®»­ò  Ý®»¿¬»¼ ²»© ¸·®» ¬®¿·²·²¹ ­¬¿²¼¿®¼­ ¿²¼ º¿½·´·¬¿¬»¼ µ²±©´»¼¹» 

­¸¿®·²¹ ¿³±²¹­¬ ¬»¿³ ³»³¾»®­ ¾§ ½®»¿¬·²¹ ±²´·²» µ²±©´»¼¹» ¾¿­» ¿²¼ ±®¹¿²·¦·²¹ ©»»µ´§ ¼·­½«­­·±² º±®«³ò 
 
Î»´¿¬·±²­¸·° Ó¿²¿¹»³»²¬ 
i Ó¿²¿¹»¼ ½´·»²¬ ®»´¿¬·±²­¸·°­ ©·¬¸ ½»´´«´¿® ­»®ª·½» °®±ª·¼»®­ ´»¿¼·²¹ ¬± ­«½½»­­º«´ ¼»°´±§³»²¬ ±º Ì¸·®¼ Ù»²»®¿¬·±² 
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: Bart Raeymaekers [braeymae@MIT.EDU]
Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2008 11:23 PM
To: dmd_ta@mit.edu
Subject: DMD TA position application
Attachments: BartRaeymaekers_AcadCV.pdf

I?m very interested in becoming a TA for the DMD class because I have a strong mathematical 
background and I like teaching/interacting with students. Prior to coming to Sloan, I did my 
PhD in mechanical engineering at UC San Diego. I served several times as a TA for the classes 
my professor was teaching, and enjoyed helping students understand new concepts. During 
Spring 2008, I?m serving as the TA for 15.401 Finance 1 (section e) for Professor Thomas E. 
Copeland. My TA experience includes teaching of recitation sessions, holding office hours to 
explain concepts to students on a one-on-one basis, making problem sets and sample solutions, 
grading, and organizing the logistics of a class (>120 students). 
I like the interaction with students and I always go the extra mile in helping them 
understand the material better on the one hand, and supporting the professor on the other 
hand. In 2006, I received the campus-wide teaching award at UC San Diego, as well as the TA 
award from the mechanical and aerospace engineering department. For both awards I had been 
nominated by students, colleague PhD students and faculty. 
 
-- 
Bart Raeymaekers, Ph.D. 
Massachusetts Institute of Technology 
MBA Class of 2009 
224 Albany Street #335 
Cambridge, MA 02139 
Cell# (858) 349 3876 
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»ó³¿·´æ ³¿³»§»®­à«½­¼ò»¼« 

ÐËÞÔ×ÝßÌ×ÑÒÍ

Ö±«®²¿´ Ð¿°»®­æ
ßïò Î¿»§³¿»µ»®­ Þô Ì¿§´±® ÎÖô Ì¿´µ» ÚÛô îððêô Ò±²óÝ±²¬¿½¬ Ì¿°» Ì»²­·±² Ó»¿­«®»³»²¬ ¿²¼ Ý±®®»´¿¬·±² ±º Ô¿¬»®¿´ 
Ì¿°» Ó±¬·±² ¿²¼ Ì¿°» Ì»²­·±² Ì®¿²­·»²¬­å Ó·½®±­§­¬»³ Ì»½¸²±´±¹·»­ô Ê±´ò ïîøì÷ô °°ò èïìóèîï 
ßîò Î¿»§³¿»µ»®­ Þô Û¬­·±² ×ô Ì¿´µ» ÚÛô îððéô Ì¸» ×²º´«»²½» ±º Ñ°»®¿¬·²¹ ¿²¼ Ü»­·¹² Ð¿®¿³»¬»®­ ±² ¬¸» Ó¿¹²»¬·½ 
Ì¿°»ñÙ«·¼» Ú®·½¬·±² Ý±»ºº·½·»²¬å Ì®·¾±´±¹§ Ô»¬¬»®­ô Ê±´ò îëøî÷ô °°ò ïêïóïéï
ßíò Î¿»§³¿»µ»®­ Þô Û¬­·±² ×ô Ì¿´µ» ÚÛô îððéô Û²¸¿²½·²¹ Ì®·¾±´±¹·½¿´ Ð»®º±®³¿²½» ±º ¬¸» Ó¿¹²»¬·½ Ì¿°»ñÙ«·¼» 
×²¬»®º¿½» ¾§ Ô¿­»® Í«®º¿½» Ì»¨¬«®·²¹å Ì®·¾±´±¹§ Ô»¬¬»®­ô Ê±´ò îéøï÷ô °°ò èçóçë
ßìò Î¿»§³¿»µ»®­ Þô Ì¿´µ» ÚÛô îððéô Ý¸¿®¿½¬»®·¦¿¬·±² ±º Ì¿°» Û¼¹» Ý±²¬¿½¬ ©·¬¸ ß½±«­¬·½ Û³·­­·±²å Ö±«®²¿´ ±º 
Ê·¾®¿¬·±² ¿²¼ ß½±«­¬·½­ Ì ßÍÓÛô Ê±´ò ïîçøì÷ô °°ò ëîëóëîç 
ßëò Î¿»§³¿»µ»®­ Þô Û¬­·±² ×ô Ì¿´µ» ÚÛô îððéô ß Ó±¼»´ º±® Ó¿¹²»¬·½ Ì¿°»ñÙ«·¼» Ú®·½¬·±² Î»¼«½¬·±² ¾§ Ô¿­»® Í«®º¿½» 
Ì»¨¬«®·²¹å Ì®·¾±´±¹§ Ô»¬¬»®­ô Ê±´ò îèøï÷ô °°ò çóïé
ßêò Î¿»§³¿»µ»®­ Þô Ì¿´µ» ÚÛô îððéô Ô¿¬»®¿´ Ó±¬·±² ±º ¿² ß¨·¿´´§ Ó±ª·²¹ Ì¿°» ±² ¿ Ý§´·²¼®·½¿´ Ù«·¼» Í«®º¿½»å 
Ö±«®²¿´ ±º ß°°´·»¼ Ó»½¸¿²·½­ Ì ßÍÓÛô Ê±´ò éìøê÷ô °°ò ïðëíóïðëê
ßéò Î¿»§³¿»µ»®­ Þô Ô»» ÜÛô Ì¿´µ» ÚÛô îððèô Ý¸¿®¿½¬»®·¦¿¬·±² ±º ¬¸» Þ®«­¸ñÎ±¬±® ×²¬»®º¿½» ±º ¿ Ø±³±°±´¿® Ó±¬±® ©·¬¸ 
ß½±«­¬·½ Û³·­­·±²å Ì®·¾±´±¹§ ×²¬»®²¿¬·±²¿´ô Ê±´ò ìïô °°ò ììíóììè
ßèò Î¿»§³¿»µ»®­ Þô Ì¿´µ» ÚÛô ß¬¬»²«¿¬·±² ±º Ô¿¬»®¿´ Ì¿°» Ó±¬·±² Ü«» ¬± Ú®·½¬·±²¿´ ×²¬»®¿½¬·±² ©·¬¸ ¿ Ý§´·²¼®·½¿´ 
Ù«·¼»å Ì®·¾±´±¹§ ×²¬»®²¿¬·±²¿´ô «²¼»® ®»ª·»© 
ßçò Î¿»§³¿»µ»®­ Þô Ì¿´µ» ÚÛô Í±«®½»­ ¿²¼ Ó»¿­«®»³»²¬ ±º Ô¿¬»®¿´ Ì¿°» Ó±¬·±²æ ß Î»ª·»©å ­«¾³·¬¬»¼ ¬± Ö±«®²¿´ ±º 
Ì®·¾±´±¹§ Ì ßÍÓÛô «²¼»® ®»ª·»©
ßïðò Î¿»§³¿»µ»®­ Þô Ù®¿¸¿³ ÓÎô ¼» Ý¿´´¿º±² Îßô Ì¿´µ» ÚÛô Ü»­·¹² ±º ¿ Ü«¿´ Í¬¿¹» ß½¬«¿¬±® Ì¿°» Ø»¿¼ ©·¬¸ Ø·¹¸ 
Þ¿²¼©·¼¬¸ Ì®¿½µóÚ±´´±©·²¹ Ý¿°¿¾·´·¬§å ­«¾³·¬¬»¼ ¬± Ó·½®±­§­¬»³ Ì»½¸²±´±¹·»­ô «²¼»® ®»ª·»© 



Ý±²º»®»²½» Ð¿°»®­æ 
Þïò Î¿»§³¿»µ»®­ Þô Ì¿§´±® ÎÖô Ì¿´µ» ÚÛô Ý±®®»´¿¬·±² ±º Ô¿¬»®¿´ Ì¿°» Ó±¬·±² ¿²¼ Ì¿°» Ì»²­·±² Ì®¿²­·»²¬­å 
Ð®±½»»¼·²¹­ ±º ×²º±®³¿¬·±² Í¬±®¿¹» ¿²¼ Ð®±½»­­·²¹ Í§­¬»³­ ø×ÍÐÍ÷ Ý±²º»®»²½»ô Í¿²¬¿ Ý´¿®¿ô Ýß øËÍß÷ô îèóîç Ö«²» 
îððë 
Þîò Î¿»§³¿»µ»®­ Þô Ì¿´µ» ÚÛô Ì¸» Ë­» ±º ß½±«­¬·½ Û³·­­·±² º±® Ü»¬»½¬·±² ±º Ì¿°» Û¼¹» Ý±²¬¿½¬å Ð®±½»»¼·²¹­ ±º 
Ó·½®±³»½¸¿¬®±²·½­ º±® ×²º±®³¿¬·±² ¿²¼ Ð®»½·­·±² Û¯«·°³»²¬ øÓ×ÐÛ÷ Ý±²º»®»²½»ô Í¿²¬¿ Ý´¿®¿ô Ýß øËÍß÷ô îïóîí Ö«²» 
îððê 
Þíò Î¿»§³¿»µ»®­ Þô Û¬­·±² ×ô Ì¿´µ» ÚÛô ×²º´«»²½» ±º Ñ°»®¿¬·±² Ý±²¼·¬·±²­ ±² Ì¿°»ñÙ«·¼» Ú®·½¬·±² Ð®±½»»¼·²¹­ ±º 
ßÍÓÛñÍÌÔÛ ×²¬»®²¿¬·±²¿´ Ö±·²¬ Ì®·¾±´±¹§ Ý±²º»®»²½»ô Í¿² ß²¬±²·±ô ÌÈ øËÍß÷ô îíóîë Ñ½¬±¾»® îððê
Þìò Î¿»§³¿»µ»®­ Þô Ì¿´µ» ÚÛô Ì¸» Ûºº»½¬ ±º Ú®·½¬·±² ¾»¬©»»² ¿ Ý§´·²¼®·½¿´ Ù«·¼» ¿²¼ Ó¿¹²»¬·½ Ì¿°» ±² Ô¿¬»®¿´ Ì¿°» 
Ó±¬·±²å Ð®±½»»¼·²¹­ ±º ßËÍÌÎ×Þ ðê Ý±²º»®»²½»ô Þ®·­¾¿²» øß«­¬®¿´·¿÷ô íóê Ü»½»³¾»® îððê
Þëò Ô»» ÜÛô Î¿»§³¿»µ»®­ Þô Ì¿´µ» ÚÛô ×²óÍ·¬« Ó±²·¬±®·²¹ ±º ¬¸» Þ®«­¸ñÎ±¬±® ×²¬»®º¿½» ·² ¿ Ø±³±°±´¿® Ó±¬±® ©·¬¸ 
ß½±«­¬·½ Û³·­­·±²å Ð®±½»»¼·²¹­ ±º ßËÍÌÎ×Þ ðê Ý±²º»®»²½»ô Þ®·­¾¿²» øß«­¬®¿´·¿÷ô íóê Ü»½»³¾»® îððê 
Þêò Î¿»§³¿»µ»®­ Þô Ù®¿¸¿³ ÓÎô ¼» Ý¿´´¿º±² Îßô Ì¿´µ» ÚÛô Ü»­·¹² ±º ¿ Ü«¿´óÍ¬¿¹» ß½¬«¿¬±® Ì¿°» Ø»¿¼ ©·¬¸ Ø·¹¸ó
Þ¿²¼©·¼¬¸ Ì®¿½µóÚ±´´±©·²¹ Ý¿°¿¾·´·¬§ô Ð®±½»»¼·²¹­ ±º ×²º±®³¿¬·±² Í¬±®¿¹» ¿²¼ Ð®±½»­­·²¹ Í§­¬»³­ ø×ÍÐÍ÷ Ý±²º»®»²½»ô 
Í¿²¬¿ Ý´¿®¿ô Ýß øËÍß÷ô ïèóïç Ö«²» îððé
Þéò Î¿»§³¿»µ»®­ Þô Û¬­·±² ×ô Ì¿´µ» ÚÛô Î»¼«½·²¹ ¬¸» Ó¿¹²»¬·½ Ì¿°»ñÙ«·¼» Ú®·½¬·±² Ý±»ºº·½·»²¬ ¾§ Ô¿­»® Í«®º¿½» 
Ì»¨¬«®·²¹æ Û¨°»®·³»²¬¿´ ß²¿´§­·­ô Ð®±½»»¼·²¹­ ±º ßÍÓÛñÍÌÔÛ ×²¬»®²¿¬·±²¿´ Ö±·²¬ Ì®·¾±´±¹§ Ý±²º»®»²½»ô Í¿² Ü·»¹±ô 
Ýß øËÍß÷ô îîóîì Ñ½¬±¾»® îððé 
Þèò Î¿»§³¿»µ»®­ Þô Û¬­·±² ×ô Ì¿´µ» ÚÛô ß Ó±¼»´ º±® ¬¸» Ó¿¹²»¬·½ Ì¿°ñÙ«·¼» ×²¬»®º¿½» ©·¬¸ Ô¿­»® Í«®º¿½» Ì»¨¬«®·²¹ô 
Ð®±½»»¼·²¹­ ±º ßÍÓÛñÍÌÔÛ ×²¬»®²¿¬·±²¿´ Ö±·²¬ Ì®·¾±´±¹§ Ý±²º»®»²½»ô Í¿² Ü·»¹±ô Ýß øËÍß÷ô îîóîì Ñ½¬±¾»® îððé 
Þçò Þ±»¬¬½¸»® Ëô Î¿»§³¿»µ»®­ Þô ¼» Ý¿´´¿º±² Îßô Ì¿´µ» ÚÛô Ü»­·¹² ±º ¿ Ü«¿´óÍ¬¿¹» ß½¬«¿¬±® Ì¿°» Ø»¿¼ Ý±²¬®±´´»®ô 
Ð®±½»»¼·²¹­ ±º ßÍÓÛ Û²¹·²»»®·²¹ Í§­¬»³­ Ü»­·¹² ¿²¼ ß²¿´§­·­ Ý±²º»®»²½»ô Ø¿·º¿ ø×­®¿»´÷ô ðéóðè Ö«´§ îððè ø¿½½»°¬»¼ 
º±® °®»­»²¬¿¬·±² ¿²¼ °«¾´·½¿¬·±²÷

Ð¿¬»²¬­æ 
Ýïò Î¿»§³¿»µ»®­ Þô Û¬­·±² ×ô Ì¿´µ» ÚÛô Ì¿°» Ù«·¼·²¹ Í§­¬»³ ¿²¼ Ó»¬¸±¼ô ËòÍò Ð¿¬»²¬ ß°°´·½¿¬·±² ýêðñçðçôèíî
Ýîò Î¿»§³¿»µ»®­ Þô Ì¿´µ» ÚÛô ß°°¿®¿¬«­ ¿²¼ Ó»¬¸±¼ º±® Ý±³°»²­¿¬·²¹ º±® Ô¿¬»®¿´ Ì¿°» Ó±¬·±²ô ËòÍò Ð¿¬»²¬ 
ß°°´·½¿¬·±² ýêðñçïêôìèë
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: Gautam Shewakramani [gshewakr@MIT.EDU]
Sent: Friday, March 07, 2008 12:46 AM
To: dmd_ta@mit.edu
Cc: 'Robert Freund'
Subject: DMD TA Position
Attachments: ShewakramaniGautam_Resume_010108.pdf

Dear Fall 2008 DMD Faculty, 
 
I am a first year MBA student, and I write to request you to consider my application to be a TA for DMD in Fall 2008.  
 
I am applying to be a TA for a number of reasons. Firstly, I really enjoyed the DMD course last fall. I have a strong grip of 
the material and enjoyed working on the cases and problem sets. Secondly, I naturally found myself serving as an 
informal TA for my core team in the course, and I wish to continue in that role for the newest class of MBAs and give 
back to Sloan. Finally, I hope to further develop my leadership and presentation skills through the TA role by leading 
recitations and review sessions. 
 
I do not have direct teaching experience, however there are several aspects of my background that are relevant and 
provide me with transferrable skills to be an effective TA.  
 
My professional experience was in management consulting, where as an analyst I spent a large portion of my time 
performing and presenting complex quantitative and qualitative analysis to team members and clients. These skills are 
directly applicable in explaining course content to students. My undergraduate on-campus job from 2001-2005 was as a 
computer cluster consultant / manager where I worked on and then lead a team that helped troubleshoot students’ 
computer problems. This required patience and the ability to not only solve but explain the solutions to these problems. 
Additionally, as mentioned above, I have experience leading study sessions for DMD and Finance I with my core team 
last fall. 
 
I have attached my resume to provide you with further background information. 
 
Thank you in advance for your consideration. 
 
Best Regards 
Gautam 
 
Gautam Shewakramani 
MIT | Sloan School of Management 
MBA Class of 2009 
e: gautam.shewakramani@sloan.mit.edu 
p: +1 574 386 9923 
 
 
 

From: owner-mba09@sloan.mit.edu [mailto:owner-mba09@sloan.mit.edu] On Behalf Of Anna Piccolo 
Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2008 10:13 AM 
To: mba09@sloan.mit.edu 
Subject: Call for Applications for DMD TA position 
 
To all first-year MBA students: 
  

mailto:gshewakr@MIT.EDU
mailto:dmd_ta@mit.edu
mailto:gautam.shewakramani@sloan.mit.edu
mailto:owner-mba09@sloan.mit.edu
mailto:owner-mba09@sloan.mit.edu
mailto:mba09@sloan.mit.edu
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The "Data, Models and Decisions" (DMD) teaching team invites applications for several TA positions for the course 
in the coming Fall, 2008. 
  
If you are interested in one of the TA positions, please send an e-mail note with subject "DMD TA Position" to Ms. 
Shiba Nemat-Nasser (dmd_ta@MIT.EDU) no later than Tuesday, March 11. In the body of the email, please 
indicate why you want to be a TA for DMD, and  
comment on any particular teaching experience that you have had. Attach an electronic version of your resume to the 
e-mail. 
  
Based on your responses, we will invite a few candidates for an interview. We will contact those whom we would 
like to interview by  
Friday March 14. 
  
We look forward to hearing from you, 
  
Professors Gamarnik, Levi, Perakis 
 
  
 
please reply with: 
Subject: DMD TA Position 
to: dmd_ta@MIT.EDU 

mailto:dmd_ta@MIT.EDU
mailto:dmd_ta@MIT.EDU
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ÛÜËÝßÌ×ÑÒ  
 
Ó×Ì ÍÔÑßÒ ÍÝØÑÑÔ ÑÚ ÓßÒßÙÛÓÛÒÌ Ý¿³¾®·¼¹»ô Óß 
Ý¿²¼·¼¿¬» º±® ÓÞßô Ö«²» îððç îððé � Ð®»­»²¬ 
i Ê·½» Ð®»­·¼»²¬ ±º Ê»²¬«®» Ý¿°·¬¿´ ú Ð®·ª¿¬» Û¯«·¬§ øÊÝñÐÛ÷ Ý´«¾ò 
i Ê·½» Ð®»­·¼»²¬ ±º ë¬¸ ß²²«¿´ Ó×Ì Í´±¿² Ð®·ª¿¬» Û¯«·¬§ Ý±²º»®»²½»ò 
i Ñ®¹¿²·¦»® ±º Ô±²¼±² ÊÝñÐÛ Ì®·° îððé ¿²¼ Ó×Ì Í´±¿² ×²¼·¿ Ì®·° îððèò 
i Ñ®¹¿²·¦»® ±º ¿¼Ó×Ì É»»µ»²¼ îððèò 
i Ó»³¾»® ±º Ó±¾·´»ô Ó»¼·¿ô ¿²¼ ×²¬»®²»¬ Ý´«¾ øÓ±Ó×Ì÷ò 
 
ËÒ×ÊÛÎÍ×ÌÇ ÑÚ ÒÑÌÎÛ ÜßÓÛô ÝÑÔÔÛÙÛ ÑÚ ÛÒÙ×ÒÛÛÎ×ÒÙ Ò±¬®» Ü¿³»ô ×Ò 
Þ¿½¸»´±® ±º Í½·»²½» ·² Ý±³°«¬»® Í½·»²½» ú Ú·´³ ø¼±«¾´» ³¿¶±®÷ îððï � îððë 
i Ü»¿²ù­ ´·­¬ô ½«³ ´¿«¼»ò ÙÐßæ íòêïñìòððò 
i Í¬«¼§ ß¾®±¿¼æ Ò±¬®» Ü¿³» Ô±²¼±² Ð®±¹®¿³ò 
i Ý±³°«¬»® Ý´«­¬»® Ó¿²¿¹»®æ Î»½®«·¬»¼ô ³¿²¿¹»¼ô ¿²¼ ¬®¿·²»¼ éë ­¬«¼»²¬ »³°´±§»»­ ±ª»® ¬¸®»» §»¿®­ò 
 
ÛÈÐÛÎ×ÛÒÝÛ  
 
ÜÛÔÑ×ÌÌÛ ÝÑÒÍËÔÌ×ÒÙ ÔÔÐ Ò»© Ç±®µô ÒÇ 
Þ«­·²»­­ ß²¿´§­¬ô Í¬®¿¬»¹§ ú Ñ°»®¿¬·±²­ îððë � îððé 

Í¬®¿¬»¹§ ú ß²¿´§­·­ 
i Ð»®º±®³»¼ ¼«» ¼·´·¹»²½» º±® ¿ üéòéëÞ °®·ª¿¬» »¯«·¬§ ¿½¯«·­·¬·±²å ¾«·´¬ ¯«¿²¬·¬¿¬·ª» ³±¼»´­ ¬± ¿²¿´§¦» üéððÓ ±º 

±°»®¿¬·±²¿´ ¿²¼ ×Ì ½±­¬­ò Ë²½±ª»®»¼ ¼·­½®»°¿²½·»­ ®»­«´¬·²¹ ·² ½´·»²¬ ´±©»®·²¹ ¾·¼ °®·½»ò 
i ß²¿´§¦»¼ ¬»² °±¬»²¬·¿´ ¿½¯«·­·¬·±² ¬¿®¹»¬­ ¾§ »¨¿³·²·²¹ ½±³°¿²§ ¿²¼ ·²¼«­¬®§ ®·­µ­ô ½¸¿´´»²¹»­ô ¹®±©¬¸ °±¬»²¬·¿´ô 

¿²¼ ½±³°»¬·¬±®­ò 
i Ü»ª»´±°»¼ º·²¿²½·¿´ ³±¼»´­ ¬± ®»½±³³»²¼ ¿² ×Ì ®»­±«®½» ¿´´±½¿¬·±² ­¬®¿¬»¹§ º±® ¿ ¾«´¹» ¾®¿½µ»¬ ·²ª»­¬³»²¬ ¾¿²µ 

®»­«´¬·²¹ ·² ¿²²«¿´ ½±³°»²­¿¬·±² ­¿ª·²¹­ ±º íìû øüïéìÓ÷ò 
i Ý±²­¬®«½¬»¼ ±®¹¿²·¦¿¬·±²¿´ ®»¼»­·¹² ±°¬·±²­ º±® ¿ üëÞ ¼±¬ ½±³ »¨°»®·»²½·²¹ ®¿°·¼ ¹®±©¬¸ò Í¿ª»¼ üíÓ ¾§ ®»¼«½·²¹ 

³¿²¿¹»³»²¬ ´¿§»®­ ¿²¼ ·²½®»¿­·²¹ ­°¿²­ ±º ½±²¬®±´ò 
i Ú±®³«´¿¬»¼ ¿²¼ ¼»ª»´±°»¼ ®»½±³³»²¼¿¬·±²­ ¬± ®»¼«½» ­¿´»­ ½±­¬­ ±º ¿ ³¿²«º¿½¬«®·²¹ ½±³°¿²§ ¾§ üîòìÓò 

Ì»¿³©±®µ ú Ô»¿¼»®­¸·° 
i Ý±´´¿¾±®¿¬»¼ ¿½®±­­ º·ª» ½®±­­óº«²½¬·±²¿´ ¬»¿³­ ¬± ´»¿¼ ¼»ª»´±°³»²¬ ±º ¿ ¼«» ¼·´·¹»²½» ½¿®ª» ±«¬ ®»°±®¬å »­¬·³¿¬»¼ 

½±­¬ ±º ®«²²·²¹ ¿ °®·ª¿¬» »¯«·¬§ ¿½¯«·­·¬·±² ¿­ ¿ ­¬¿²¼ó¿´±²» ½±³°¿²§ò 
i Ì»¿³»¼ ¿½®±­­ ¿´´ º·ª» Ü»´±·¬¬» ½±²­«´¬·²¹ ­»®ª·½» ´·²»­ ¬± ¼»ª»´±° ±ª»® îð ½´·»²¬ °®±°±­¿´­ ¿²¼ ±ª»® ïð µ²±©´»¼¹» 

¾«·´¼·²¹ °®»­»²¬¿¬·±²­ò 
i Ó»²¬±®»¼ º·ª» ½±´´»¹» ­»²·±®­ ª·¿ ¬¸» Ü»´±·¬¬» Ý±²­«´¬·²¹ �Þ«¼¼§ Ð®±¹®¿³�å ¸»´°»¼ ·³°®±ª» ®»½®«·¬·²¹ §·»´¼ ¾§ 

îëûò 

Ý´·»²¬ Î»´¿¬·±²­¸·° Ó¿²¿¹»³»²¬ 
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°´¿²²·²¹ ¿²¼ ­¬¿µ»¸±´¼»® ³¿²¿¹»³»²¬ò 
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ÝÎÛÜ×Ì ÍË×ÍÍÛ Ú×ÎÍÌ ÞÑÍÌÑÒ øÝÍÚÞ÷ Ò»© Ç±®µô ÒÇ 
Í«³³»® ×²¬»®²ô Ú·¨»¼ ×²½±³» Í¿´»­ ú Î»­»¿®½¸ ×Ì Í«³³»® îððì 
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ÐÛÎÍÑÒßÔ  
i Ú´«»²¬ ·² Ø·²¼·ò 
i ßª·¼ Ú·´³ »²¬¸«­·¿­¬å ·²¬»®²­¸·° ±² ¬¸» ­»¬ ±º Ø¿®®§ Ð±¬¬»® ××× ¼«®·²¹ ­¬«¼§ ¿¾®±¿¼ò 
i Û²¶±§ ½±±µ·²¹ ¿²¼ ¬®§·²¹ ²»© º±±¼­ô Ò±¬®» Ü¿³» Ú±±¬¾¿´´ô ¿²¼ ¬®¿ª»´ ·² ß­·¿ ¿²¼ Û«®±°»ò 
i Û´·¹·¾´» º±® ËÍ Ûóí Ê·­¿ ø·²¼»º·²·¬» ËÍ »³°´±§³»²¬÷ô »¨»³°¬ º®±³ ØóïÞ ª·­¿ ½¿°ò 
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: Gautam Kharkar [kharkar@MIT.EDU]
Sent: Friday, March 07, 2008 11:51 AM
To: dmd_ta@mit.edu
Subject: DMD TA Position
Attachments: 20080307 Kharkar DMD TA Resume.pdf

Dear Ms. Shiba Nemat-Nasser: 
 
I am delighted to submit my application for the DMD TA position for the fall 2008 semester.  I thoroughly 
enjoyed Professor Freund’s class in the fall, and learned the material very well (as shown by the A+ I received 
in the course).  I found the DMD material extremely useful in its applicability to management (and for building 
a linear optimization model to figure out my class schedule).  I have the teaching experience and technical 
background required to be a useful addition to the DMD teaching team. 
 
Experienced Instructor: As a U.S. Naval Officer, I spent the last six years mentoring the people working for me, and 
served as an instructor for management and technical skills development.  This experience allows me to facilitate 
discussion within large groups, and to provide clear, concise feedback to students.   
 
Technical Background: During my studies for my Master and Bachelor degrees in Electrical and Computer 
Engineering, I became well versed in the use of statistical modeling in both my mathematics class work as well as in 
laboratory research.  These skills were further developed as an engineer at the Northrop Grumman Corporation, 
where I used concepts such as Monte Carlo simulation to develop new communications and electronic systems. 
 
Thank you for considering me for the DMD TA position.  I am excited at the prospect of using my years of 
instructing experience and technical background to help the incoming class get the most from the MIT Sloan 
“Core”. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Gautam Kharkar 
------------------------- 
MIT Sloan School of Management 
kharkar@sloan.mit.edu 
(857) 241-0418 
 

mailto:kharkar@MIT.EDU
mailto:dmd_ta@mit.edu
mailto:kharkar@sloan.mit.edu


ÙßËÌßÓ ÕØßÎÕßÎ  
îïíð Ó¿­­¿½¸«­»¬¬­ ßª»²«»ô ß°¬ò ìÛ 

Ý¿³¾®·¼¹»ô Óß ðîïìð 
øèëé÷ îìïóðìïè 

µ¸¿®µ¿®à­´±¿²ò³·¬ò»¼« 
 

ÛÜËÝßÌ×ÑÒ  
 
Ó×Ì ÍÔÑßÒ ÍÝØÑÑÔ ÑÚ ÓßÒßÙÛÓÛÒÌ Ý¿³¾®·¼¹»ô Óß 
Ý¿²¼·¼¿¬» º±® Ó¿­¬»® ±º Þ«­·²»­­ ß¼³·²·­¬®¿¬·±² øÓÞß÷ô Ö«²» îððçô ÙÐß ëòðñëòð îððé ó Ð®»­»²¬ 
 Î»½·°·»²¬ ±º Ó½Õ·²­»§ ß©¿®¼ ó Í»´»½¬»¼ º®±³ ÓÞß ½´¿­­ ±º íçð º±® ¿½¿¼»³·½ »¨½»´´»²½» ¿²¼ ´»¿¼»®­¸·° 
 Ó»³¾»® ±º Ù»²»®¿´ Ó¿²¿¹»³»²¬ Ý´«¾ô Ó¿²¿¹»³»²¬ Ý±²­«´¬·²¹ Ý´«¾ô ¿²¼ Í±«¬¸ ß­·¿² Þ«­·²»­­ Ý´«¾ 

 
ÖÑØÒÍ ØÑÐÕ×ÒÍ ËÒ×ÊÛÎÍ×ÌÇ Þ¿´¬·³±®»ô ÓÜ 
Ó¿­¬»® ±º Ô·¾»®¿´ ß®¬­ øÓÔß÷ô ÙÐß íòêñìòð ïççè ó îððï 
 
ÝßÎÒÛÙ×Û ÓÛÔÔÑÒ ËÒ×ÊÛÎÍ×ÌÇ Ð·¬¬­¾«®¹¸ô Ðß 
Ó¿­¬»® ±º Í½·»²½» øÓÍ÷ ·² Û´»½¬®·½¿´ ¿²¼ Ý±³°«¬»® Û²¹·²»»®·²¹ô ÙÐß íòèñìòð ïççé ó ïççè 
 
ÝßÎÒÛÙ×Û ÓÛÔÔÑÒ ËÒ×ÊÛÎÍ×ÌÇ Ð·¬¬­¾«®¹¸ô Ðß 
Þ¿½¸»´±® ±º Í½·»²½» øÞÍ÷ ·² Û´»½¬®·½¿´ ¿²¼ Ý±³°«¬»® Û²¹·²»»®·²¹ô ÙÐß íòèñìòð ïççí ó ïççé 
 
ÛÈÐÛÎ×ÛÒÝÛ  
 
Ëò Íò ÒßÊßÔ ÚÑÎÝÛÍ ÛËÎÑÐÛ ×¬¿´§ 
×²¬»´´·¹»²½» Ñºº·½»® ±² Í¬¿ºº ±º Ý±³³¿²¼»® ËòÍò Ò¿ª¿´ Ú±®½»­ Û«®±°» øÔ·»«¬»²¿²¬÷ îððë ó îððé 
 Í«°»®ª·­»¼ ïî ¼·®»½¬ ®»°±®¬­ ±² ­»²·±® ³·´·¬¿®§ ­¬¿ºº ¬± ®»­»¿®½¸ ¿²¼ °®±ª·¼» ­¬®¿¬»¹·½ ®»½±³³»²¼¿¬·±²­ º±® °´¿²­ 

­«°°±®¬·²¹ ËòÍò »²»®¹§ô ½±«²¬»®ó¬»®®±®·­³ô ³¿®·¬·³» ¬®¿¼»ô ¿²¼ ¸«³¿²·¬¿®·¿² °±´·½·»­ò 
 Ý±±®¼·²¿¬»¼ ­¬®¿¬»¹·½ ¿²¼ ±°»®¿¬·±²¿´ °´¿²²·²¹ »ºº±®¬­ ¿½®±­­ Û«®±°» ¿²¼ ßº®·½¿ ©·¬¸ ËòÍò ¿²¼ ¿´´·»¼ ¹±ª»®²³»²¬ 

¿¹»²½·»­ô ²±²ó°®±º·¬ ¿·¼ ±®¹¿²·¦¿¬·±²­ô ¿²¼ ½±®°±®¿¬·±²­ò 
 Ð®»­»²¬»¼ ®»­»¿®½¸ ¿²¼ ®»½±³³»²¼¿¬·±²­ ¬± ­»²·±® ³·´·¬¿®§ ±ºº·½»®­ º±® ³«´¬·ó§»¿® °´¿² ¬± ½±«²¬»® ·´´·½·¬ ³¿®·¬·³» 

¿½¬·ª·¬§ ±ºº É»­¬ ßº®·½¿ô ´»¿¼·²¹ ¬± ¿¼±°¬·±² ±º ®»½±³³»²¼¿¬·±²­ ¿­ °¿®¬ ±º ½«®®»²¬ ËòÍò Ò¿ª§ ®»¹·±²¿´ ­¬®¿¬»¹§ò 
 Î»°®»­»²¬»¼ ¬¸» ±®¹¿²·¦¿¬·±² ¼«®·²¹ ²»¹±¬·¿¬·±²­ ©·¬¸ ­»²·±® ¹±ª»®²³»²¬ ®»°®»­»²¬¿¬·ª»­ º®±³ ²·²» ½±«²¬®·»­ò 

 
ÜÛÚÛÒÍÛ ×ÒÌÛÔÔ×ÙÛÒÝÛ ßÙÛÒÝÇ ßº¹¸¿²·­¬¿² ú Î»°«¾´·½ ±º Õ±®»¿ 
Ø«³¿² ×²¬»´´·¹»²½» øØËÓ×ÒÌ÷ Ì»¿³ Ô»¿¼»® øÔ·»«¬»²¿²¬ Ö«²·±® Ù®¿¼»÷ îððì ó îððë 
 Ô»¼ ³·´·¬¿®§ ¿²¼ ½·ª·´·¿² ¬»¿³­ ¼«®·²¹ ½±³¾¿¬ ±°»®¿¬·±²­ ®»­«´¬·²¹ ·² ¬¸» ½¿°¬«®» ±º ¿´óÏ¿·¼¿ ¿²¼ Ì¿´·¾¿² ´»¿¼»®­¸·°ò 
 ß²¿´§¦»¼ ³«´¬·ó­±«®½» ·²¬»´´·¹»²½» ¿²¼ °®»­»²¬»¼ ®»½±³³»²¼¿¬·±²­ ¬± ­»²·±® ³·´·¬¿®§ ¿²¼ ½·ª·´·¿² ±ºº·½·¿´­ò 

 
ËòÍò ÒßÊÇ ÚÔÛÛÌ ß×Î ÎÛÝÑÒÒß×ÍÍßÒÝÛ ÍÏËßÜÎÑÒ ÑÒÛ øÊÏóï÷ Þ¿¸®¿·² ú Ö¿°¿² 
ß­­·­¬¿²¬ Ñºº·½»®ó·²óÝ¸¿®¹» øßÑ×Ý÷ ñ ×²¬»´´·¹»²½» Ü·ª·­·±² Ñºº·½»® øÛ²­·¹²÷ îððî ó îððì 
 Ó¿²¿¹»¼ ïððõ °»®­±²²»´ ½±²¼«½¬·²¹ ½±³¾¿¬ ®»½±²²¿·­­¿²½» º´·¹¸¬­ ¼«®·²¹ Ñ°»®¿¬·±² ×®¿¯· Ú®»»¼±³ò 
 Í«°»®ª·­»¼ ¿²¼ ³»²¬±®»¼ îëõ ¼·®»½¬ ®»°±®¬­ ¿­ Ü·ª·­·±² Ñºº·½»® ¿²¼ ß½¬·²¹ ×²¬»´´·¹»²½» Ü»°¿®¬³»²¬ Ø»¿¼ò 
 ×²·¬·¿¬»¼ ²»© ®»°±®¬·²¹ °®±¼«½¬ ¬¸¿¬ ©¿­ ¿¼±°¬»¼ º±® «­» ¾§ ­»²·±® ËòÍò ³·´·¬¿®§ ´»¿¼»®­ ·² Û«®±°» ¿²¼ ß­·¿ò 

 
ÒÑÎÌØÎÑÐ ÙÎËÓÓßÒ ÝÑÎÐÑÎßÌ×ÑÒ Þ¿´¬·³±®»ô ÓÜ 
Ó¿®µ»¬·²¹ ú Þ«­·²»­­ Ü»ª»´±°³»²¬ ß²¿´§­¬ ñÍ§­¬»³­ Û²¹·²»»® øÐ®±º»­­·±²¿´ Ü»ª»´±°³»²¬ Ð®±¹®¿³÷ ïççè ó îððï 
 Ó¿²¿¹»¼ ½´·»²¬ ®»´¿¬·±²­¸·° ¿²¼ ³¿®µ»¬·²¹ ±² üèêèÓ ËòÍò ß·® Ú±®½» ­¿¬»´´·¬» °®±¹®¿³ò  Î»­»¿®½¸»¼ ¿²¼ °®»­»²¬»¼ 

½±³°»¬·¬·ª» ¿²¼ ³¿®µ»¬ ¿²¿´§­·­ ¿²¼ ½«­¬±³»® »²¹¿¹»³»²¬ °´¿² ¬± ­»²·±® ³¿²¿¹»³»²¬ò 
 Ý®»¿¬»¼ ¿²¼ °®»­»²¬»¼ ¬»½¸²·½¿´ ³¿®µ»¬·²¹ °´¿²­ º±® ËòÍò ß·® Ú±®½» ½«­¬±³»®ò  Ü»ª»´±°»¼ ¿²¼ °®»­»²¬»¼ ­¬®¿¬»¹§ ±² 

ËòÍò Ü»°¿®¬³»²¬ ±º Ü»º»²­» ¾«¼¹»¬ °®±½»­­ ¿²¼ Ú±®»·¹² Ó·´·¬¿®§ Í¿´»­ º±® ½±®°±®¿¬» ¼·®»½¬±®­ò 
 Ü»ª»´±°»¼ô ¾«¼¹»¬»¼ô ¿²¼ ³¿²¿¹»¼ ³¿®µ»¬·²¹ »ºº±®¬­ º±® ³«´¬·³»¼·¿ °®±¼«½¬­ º±® Ô¿²¼ Ý±³¾¿¬ Í§­¬»³­ ¹®±«° ¿­ 

°¿®¬ ±º ¿ üëêëÓ ËòÍò ß®³§ ½±²¬®¿½¬ò 
 
ÎßÇÌØÛÑÒ ÝÑÓÐßÒÇ Ì»©µ­¾«®§ô Óß 
Í±º¬©¿®» ñ Û´»½¬®±²·½ Ø¿®¼©¿®» Ü»­·¹² Û²¹·²»»® Í«³³»® ïççé 
 
ÐÛÎÍÑÒßÔ  
 Ý«®®»²¬ ËòÍò ÌÑÐ ÍÛÝÎÛÌ Í»½«®·¬§ Ý´»¿®¿²½» ©·¬¸ ß½½»­­ ¬± Í»²­·¬·ª» Ý±³°¿®¬³»²¬»¼ ×²º±®³¿¬·±² øÍÝ×÷ò 
 ß©¿®¼»¼ Þ®±²¦» Í¬¿® Ó»¼¿´ º±® ©±®µ ©·¬¸ Í°»½·¿´ Ñ°»®¿¬·±²­ Ú±®½»­ ¼«®·²¹ ½±³¾¿¬ ±°»®¿¬·±²­ ·² ßº¹¸¿²·­¬¿²ò  
 Ù®¿¼«¿¬»¼ ï­¬ ·² Ý´¿­­ º®±³ ¾±¬¸ Ñºº·½»® Ý¿²¼·¼¿¬» Í½¸±±´ ¿²¼ Ò¿ª§ ú Ó¿®·²» Ý±®°­ ×²¬»´´·¹»²½» Ì®¿·²·²¹ Ý»²¬»®ò 
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: Parag K Patel [pkpatel@MIT.EDU]
Sent: Friday, March 07, 2008 12:56 PM
To: dmd_ta@mit.edu
Subject: DMD TA position
Attachments: Patel Parag.doc

Ms. Shiba Nemat-Nasser, 
 
I am very interested in a TA position for next year’s DMD course.  
 
Being an engineer, having done similar analysis at my previous job and having done fairly well in the course, I feel that I 
would be a good TA for the incoming first years. I look forward to the opportunity to help the incoming students the 
theory and application of DMD (focusing more on the application).  
 
Please find my resume attached and feel free to contact me with any questions. Thanks very much! 
 
Regards, 
Parag 
 

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

mailto:pkpatel@MIT.EDU
mailto:dmd_ta@mit.edu
mailto:owner-mba09@sloan.mit.edu
mailto:owner-mba09@sloan.mit.edu
mailto:mba09@sloan.mit.edu
mailto:dmd_ta@MIT.EDU
mailto:dmd_ta@MIT.EDU


PARAG KRISH PATEL  
143 Albany St, Apt 403 
Cambridge, MA 02139 

610-202-9858 
parag.patel@sloan.mit.edu  

 
EDUCATION  
 
MIT SLOAN SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT Cambridge, MA 
Candidate for MBA, June 2009  2007 – Present 
• Management Consulting Club, Venture Capital & Private Equity Club, Biomedical Business Club 
• Pro-bono consulting with a team of 6 for a start-up company to develop a regulatory and marketing strategy 

 
UNIVERSITY OF PENNSYLVANIA Philadelphia, PA 
Master of Science in Chemical Engineering, 2001 – 2006 
• Completed master’s degree while working fulltime at Merck 
 
CORNELL UNIVERSITY Ithaca, NY 
Bachelor of Science in Chemical Engineering 1996 – 2000 
• Mentored and developed  88 college students per year, for three years, as a resident advisor 
 
EXPERIENCE  
 
MERCK & CO., INC   
Manufacturing Division 2000-2007  
 
Technology Transfer Lead West Point, PA / Singapore         2005 – 2007 
Led multi-national technology team of four employees in developing and transferring new bi-layer tablet technology to 
Merck's Singapore site for new, potential, multi-billion dollar product in development; completed the following:  
• Facilitated all communications with Singapore client site management and technical staff over duration of project 
• Managed one full-time employee in technology development of adhesion tester, which led to the reduction of 

customer complaints by over 50% 
• Allocated resources, managed the project schedule and responsible for $2MM budget of project. Project was 

completed six months ahead of schedule and $100,000 under budget 
• Developed recommendations to support regulatory filings to ensure rapid approval of product to US, Mexican, 

Asian, and European markets and save over $1MM 
• Increased productivity and cost savings of $1MMby leveraging and sharing best practices among three international 

sites to improve procedures, systems, and technology at all three sites 
Senior Engineer  Cramlington, UK          2005 
• Reduced costs of existing process, by $200,000 per year, for inline product by analyzing steps that added value to 

the process and removing steps that were redundant, unnecessary, or inefficient 
• Facilitated product and process optimization, atypical investigation, and overall process improvements to existing 

portfolio of products.  Reduced atypical review cycle by five days by recommending changes to the process, 
including more organization and categorization during thorough investigations 

• Advised new technical group director and managers on roles & responsibilities of group during a time of major staff 
turnover 

Engineer and Staff Engineer West Point, PA        2000 – 2005  
• Designed upgrades of equipment and systems used in pharmaceutical manufacturing processes to improve process 

efficiency, run-ability, and to incorporate operator feedback. Resulted in 20% reduction in process time 
• Led the transfer of products into new production equipment / facility. Developed and implemented 

recommendations to process, by finding process efficiencies during transfer, to provide savings of ~$400,000 / year 
• Served as technical expert for process, equipment and automation issues that arose in production facility. Main 

contact for technical, operational, and quality personnel involved with the facility 
• Managed intern and contract employee providing objectives, priorities, timeline, feedback, term end reviews while 

developing and mentoring them on career path 
 
PERSONAL / ACTIVITIES  
• Mentor youth from India to ease transition to life in the US (mentored 21 youth in last 10 years) 
• Proficient in Gujarati and Hindi 
• Hobbies: basketball, tennis, football, mountain biking, traveling 

 

mailto:parag.patel@sloan.mit.edu
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: Bryan Long [brylong@MIT.EDU]
Sent: Friday, March 07, 2008 1:38 PM
To: dmd_ta@mit.edu
Subject: DMD TA Position
Attachments: Long Bryan.doc; Long Bryan.doc

I’d like to be considered for a TA position because it is one of the subjects that I think I have a distinct ability in.  I really 
enjoyed the class and usually I could grasp the concepts quickly and was able to help others understand the material as 
well.  I have always enjoyed helping other people learn.  In addition, the extra money will mean that I have to take out 
fewer loans J. 
 
Other Experience: 
In college I was part of HKN, an electrical computer engineering honors society, and part of being a member included 
tutoring for several electrical engineering classes.  We didn’t have TA’s for most of our classes and the ECE professors 
asked HKN to help out with weekly review sessions either one-on-one or larger class review sessions during midterms 
and finals for students that asked.  It was quite enjoyable and a great way to meet several of the freshman students. 
 
In addition, while I was in undergrad, I also did private tutoring for high school students for Math and Science and SAT 
prep. 
 
Thanks for the consideration, 
Bryan Long 

mailto:brylong@MIT.EDU
mailto:dmd_ta@mit.edu


BRYAN M. LONG  
100 Memorial Drive APT 8-7A 

Cambridge, MA 02142 
617-645-7621 

bryan_long@sloan.mit.edu 
 

EDUCATION  
 
MIT SLOAN SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT Cambridge, MA 
Candidate for MBA, June 2009 2007 - Present 
• CFO for Massachusetts Tech Trek with MediaTech Club 
• Active member of Innovation Club and Mobile Media and Internet Technology Club 
• Project Manager for class consulting project with local technology company 
 
NORTHEASTERN UNIVERSITY Boston, MA 
BS Electrical Engineering June 2002 1997 - 2002 
• Summa Cum Laude, GPA 3.83 
• Eta Kappa Nu (HKN) officer 
• Winner of Senior Design Team Project 
• College of Engineering Dean's Scholarship (1998 – 2002) and Sears B. Condit Honor Award (2002) 
 
EXPERIENCE  
 
VOLPE RESEARCH CENTER, US DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Cambridge, MA 
Division specialized in rapid prototype and deployment of maritime systems 
Senior Computer Engineer 2002 - 2007 
• Negotiated with US Navy to secure $1.5 M in funding to develop the Maritime Security and Safety Information 

System (MSSIS), an international network developed to share data amongst participants 
• Expanded MSSIS network by 800% in one year by directing four international deployment teams, each composed of 

three to four people 
• Obtained additional $300K of funding by collecting and analyzing user feedback from 100 users over a six month 

period and presenting to sponsor 
• Recruited officials from US, European, and Asian countries to join the MSSIS network  
• Analyzed system data to develop performance metrics for network participants 
• Led a team of three government employees and various contractors to install a $1.2 M vessel monitoring system at 

various US Naval bases in Europe on schedule and within budget 
• Utilized maritime engineering experience to help Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) team develop a portable 

validation system 
• Received Director’s Award in 2006 
 
VIP MORTGAGE CORPORATION Peabody, MA 
IT Manager 2001 - 2002 
• Deployed central network allowing the company to triple branch locations in six months 
• Reduced average time to open a new branch office from two months to two weeks by collaborating with marketing 

and regulatory divisions to develop a starter package for new offices  
• Centralized IT contracts for branch offices resulting in substantial savings 
• Implemented tracking system for IT related complaints 
 
CADIMUS TECHNOLOGIES Wakefield, MA 
President / Co-Founder 2000 - 2005 
• Raised $90,000 in initial funding from friends and family 
• Responsible for incorporation and all operational activities 
• Developed state of the art home multimedia system based on open source and customized software 
• Secured several IT projects, including customized databases, web application development, and IT consulting 
 
OTHER  
• Volunteer at the Center on Media and Child Health developing IT tools 
• Avid skier, social golfer, and technology enthusiast 
• Active Top Secret and SCI Clearance 

mailto:bryan_long@sloan.mit.edu
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: Gerardo Guzman [gguzman@MIT.EDU]
Sent: Friday, March 07, 2008 5:49 PM
To: dmd_ta@mit.edu
Subject: DMD TA Position
Attachments: Resume - DMD TA Position - Gerardo Guzman.pdf

Dear DMD teaching team: 
 
I am really excited with the opportunity of becoming a DMD Teaching Assistant for the fall semester of 2008. Here are 
some of the reasons on why I want to be a DMD TA: 
 
First of all I have a strong desire to impact my fellow classmates of the 2010 class. As a TA I can contribute to their 
experience at Sloan by teaching them about DMD, and by sharing my personal experience from the first semester. 
 
Second, I feel I have the practical and theoretical knowledge necessary to explain the different topics covered in the 
course, and I want to share this knowledge with my fellow classmates. I also have practical teaching experience, during 
college I worked for two semesters as a TA of Mathematics and Physics with great success (measured by the student’s 
improvement).  
 
Finally I believe working as a TA will be a great personal experience. I know I will learn a lot from the students and from 
the professor, and also the opportunity gives me a chance to become more involved in the MIT Sloan Community. 
 
Please find attached a copy of my resume and feel free to contact me if you need more information about my 
qualifications.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
------------------------------------- 
Gerardo Guzman 
MIT Sloan School of Management 
MBA Candidate Class of 2009 
60 Wadsworth St Apt 2C 
Cambridge, MA. 02142 
617-470-1635 
gguzman@sloan.mit.edu 
 
 

mailto:gguzman@MIT.EDU
mailto:dmd_ta@mit.edu
mailto:gguzman@sloan.mit.edu


ÙÛÎßÎÜÑ ßÔÚÑÒÍÑ ÙËÆÓßÒ  
êð É¿¼­©±®¬¸ Í¬ ß°¬ ïîÛ 

Ý¿³¾®·¼¹»ô Óß ðîïìî 
øêïé÷ìéðóïêíë 

¹¹«¦³¿²à­´±¿²ò³·¬ò»¼« 
 

ÛÜËÝßÌ×ÑÒ  
 
Ó×Ì ÍÔÑßÒ ÍÝØÑÑÔ ÑÚ ÓßÒßÙÛÓÛÒÌ Ý¿³¾®·¼¹»ô Óß 
Ý¿²¼·¼¿¬» º±® ÓÞßô Ö«²» îððç îððéóîððç 
i Ú·²¿²½» Ý´«¾ô Ó¿²¿¹»³»²¬ Ý±²­«´¬·²¹ Ý´«¾ ¿²¼ Ñ°»®¿¬·±²­ Ó¿²¿¹»³»²¬ Ý´«¾ò 

i ß²¿´§¦»¼ ±®¹¿²·¦¿¬·±²¿´ ·²·¬·¿¬·ª»­ ¿¬ Ù±±¹´» Ò»© Ç±®µ ±ºº·½» ¿­ °¿®¬ ±º ¿ ½±²­«´¬·²¹ °®±¶»½¬ ©·¬¸ ¿ ­¬«¼»²¬ ¬»¿³ò 
i ÙÓßÌ éïð 
 
×ÒÍÌ×ÌËÌÑ ÌÛÝÒÑÔÑÙ×ÝÑ Ç ÜÛ ÛÍÌËÜ×ÑÍ ÍËÐÛÎ×ÑÎÛÍ ÜÛ ÓÑÒÌÛÎÎÛÇô ×ÌÛÍÓ Ó±²¬»®®»§ô Ó»¨·½± 
ÞòÍò Ó»½¸¿²·½¿´ Û²¹·²»»®·²¹ô Ó·²±® ·² Û´»½¬®·½¿´ Û²¹·²»»®·²¹ îððð ó îððì 
i Ù®¿¼«¿¬»¼ ©·¬¸ ¬¸» ¸·¹¸»­¬ ¸±²±®­ô Û¨½»´´»²½» ¿²¼ Ø±²±®­ ß©¿®¼ò 
i ÙÐß çêñïððô ­»½±²¼ ·² ½´¿­­ò 
 
ÛÈÐÛÎ×ÛÒÝÛ  
 
ÓÝÕ×ÒÍÛÇ ßÒÜ ÝÑò ß¬´¿²¬¿ô Ùß 
Í«³³»® ß­­±½·¿¬» ø×²¬»®²­¸·°÷ Í«³³»® îððè 
 
ÌÛÎÒ×ËÓ Ó±²¬»®®»§ô Ó»¨·½± 
Ø·¹¸´§ ¼·ª»®­·º·»¼ ­¬»»´ ³¿²«º¿½¬«®»® ©·¬¸ ±°»®¿¬·±²­ ·² Ô¿¬·² ß³»®·½¿ ¿²¼ ËÍò üêòê ¾·´´·±² ¿²²«¿´ ®»ª»²«»ò 
Ø»¿¼ ±º Í«°°´§ Ý¸¿·² Ð´¿²²·²¹ øÍ¿´»­ ¿²¼ Ñ°»®¿¬·±²­ Ð´¿²÷ Ò±®¬¸ Î»¹·±² îððêóîððé 
i Ó¿²¿¹»¼ ¿²¼ ´»¼ ¿ ¬»¿³ ±º º±«® ¿²¿´§­¬­ ·² ½¸¿®¹» ±º ©»»µ´§ ¹»²»®¿¬·²¹ ¿ ­¿´»­ ¿²¼ ±°»®¿¬·±²­ °´¿²ò 
i Î»½±³³»²¼»¼ ±°¬·³¿´ °®±¼«½¬·±² ´»ª»´­ô »¨°±®¬ ¯«±¬¿­ô ¿²¼ ·³°±®¬ ²»»¼­ ¬± Í»²·±® Ó¿²¿¹»³»²¬ ¾§ ¿²¿´§¦·²¹ °´¿²¬ 

½¿°¿¾·´·¬·»­ ¿²¼ ­¿´»­ ®»¯«·®»³»²¬­ô ¿²¼ ¬¸»² °®»­»²¬»¼ ¬¸» ®»­«´¬­ ·² ¾·©»»µ´§ ³»»¬·²¹­ò 
i ×²¬»¹®¿¬»¼ ¬¸» Í«°°´§ Ý¸¿·² ¼»°¿®¬³»²¬­ ¾§ ­¬¿²¼¿®¼·¦·²¹ °®±½»­­»­ ¿²¼ ©±®µ·²¹ ½´±­»´§ ©·¬¸ ½±«²¬»®°¿®¬­ ·² 

Ê»²»¦«»´¿ ¿²¼ ß®¹»²¬·²¿ò 
i Ü»ª»´±°»¼ ³±¼»´­ ¿²¼ °®±½»¼«®»­ ¬± ±°¬·³·¦» ­¸·°³»²¬­ º®±³ Ê»²»¦«»´¿ ¬± Ó»¨·½± ®»­«´¬·²¹ ·² ¿ ®»¼«½¬·±² ±º ®¿© 

³¿¬»®·¿´ ·²ª»²¬±®§ ´»ª»´­ ¾§ íðû ©¸·´» ³¿·²¬¿·²·²¹ »¨½»´´»²¬ ½«­¬±³»® ­»®ª·½»ò 
i Ý±´´¿¾±®¿¬»¼ ©·¬¸ ¿ ³«´¬·º«²½¬·±²¿´ ¬»¿³ ·² ¿²¿´§¦·²¹ ¿²¼ °®±¶»½¬·²¹ ¬¸» ·³°¿½¬ ±º ¿ °®±½»¼«®» ½¸¿²¹» ¬¸¿¬ ®»­«´¬»¼ 

·² ¿ ïðû ·²½®»¿­» ·² ­¿´»­ ½¿°¿½·¬§ò 
i ß­­·­¬»¼ Í«°°´§ Ý¸¿·² ÊÐ ·² ¹»²»®¿¬·²¹ °®»­»²¬¿¬·±²­ º±® ¬¸» ½±³°¿²§ ÝÛÑ ¿²¼ ¬¸» Î»¹·±²¿´ Ü·®»½¬±®­ò 
 
Í«°°´§ Ý¸¿·² Ð´¿²²·²¹ ß²¿´§­¬ îððëóîððê  
i Ð®±³±¬»¼ ¬± Ø»¿¼ ±º Í«°°´§ Ý¸¿·² Ð´¿²²·²¹ ¿º¬»® ¼»³±²­¬®¿¬·²¹ ­«°»®·±® ¿²¿´§¬·½¿´ ¿²¼ ´»¿¼»®­¸·° ­µ·´´­ò 
i Ý±ó¼»ª»´±°»¼ ¬¸» º·®­¬ ¿²²«¿´ ½±³°¿²§ ¾«¼¹»¬ ©·¬¸ ¿ ïð °»®­±² ³«´¬·º«²½¬·±²¿´ ¬»¿³ò Ý±±®¼·²¿¬»¼ ì ½±³°¿²§ 

¿®»¿­ô °®»°¿®»¼ °®»­»²¬¿¬·±²­ ¿²¼ ®»°±®¬­ô ¿²¼ ³¿²¿¹»¼ ³»»¬·²¹­ ¬± ¿½¸·»ª» ½±²­»²­«­ ¾»¬©»»² °»®­±²²»´ò  
i ß²¿´§¦»¼ °´¿²¬ ½¿°¿¾·´·¬·»­ ¿²¼ ³¿®µ»¬ º±®»½¿­¬­ ±º üîïð ³·´´·±² ±º ­¬»»´ ­¸·°³»²¬­ ¬± ¼»¬»®³·²» ±°¬·³«³ ·²ª»²¬±®§ 

´»ª»´­ô ­¿´»­ ³·¨ô ¿²¼ °´¿²¬ ±°»®¿¬·±²ò 
 

ØÇÔÍßÓÛÈ Ó±²¬»®®»§ô Ó»¨·½± 
Ì±° ­¬»»´ °®±¼«½»® ·² Ó»¨·½± ¾§ ­¸·°³»²¬­ô üîòì ¾·´´·±² ¿²²«¿´ ®»ª»²«»ò 
Ô»¿¼»®­¸·° Î±¬¿¬·±²¿´ Ð®±¹®¿³ îððìóîððë  
i Í»´»½¬»¼ ¿­ ±²» ±º ïî ¬®¿·²»»­ ±«¬ ±º ³±®» ¬¸¿² îðð ½¿²¼·¼¿¬»­ò 
i Ô»¼ ¬¸» ¼»­·¹²ô ¬»­¬·²¹ ¿²¼ ·³°´»³»²¬¿¬·±² ±º ¿ °®±¼«½¬·±² ­·³«´¿¬±® ¿²¼ ±°¬·³·¦»®ò Ì¸» °®±¶»½¬ ·²½®»¿­»¼ 

°®±¼«½¬·±² ½¿°¿½·¬§ ¾§ éòëûò 
i Ü»ª»´±°»¼ô ©®±¬» ¿²¼ °®»­»²¬»¼ ¿ ­½·»²¬·º·½ °¿°»® ·² ¬¸» ßÌÍ ç¬¸ ×²¬»®²¿¬·±²¿´ Í¬»»´ Î±´´·²¹ Ý±²º»®»²½» ¿¬ Ð¿®·­ô  

Ú®¿²½» ·² Ö«²» îððêô ëìð »²¹·²»»®­ º®±³ ¿®±«²¼ ¬¸» ©±®´¼ ¿¬¬»²¼»¼ ¬¸» ½±²¹®»­­ò 
i Ý±³³«²·½¿¬»¼ ²»© ±°»®¿¬·±²¿´ °®±½»¼«®»­ ¼»­·¹²»¼ ¬± ¼»½®»¿­» ¼»º»½¬­ ¾§ ëð û ¿²¼ ®»¼«½» ³¿¬»®·¿´ ½±²­«³°¬·±² 

¾§ üï ³·´´·±²ò 
 

ÐÛÎÍÑÒßÔ  
i Ú´«»²¬ ·² Í°¿²·­¸ ¿²¼ Û²¹´·­¸ò 
i Î»¹«´¿® °¿®¬·½·°¿¬·±² ·² ¬¸» Ó×Ì Í´±¿² Í±½½»® Ý´«¾ ¿²¼ ¬¸» Ê·²¬²»®­ Ý´«¾ò 
i ×²¬»®»­¬ ·² Ô¿¬·² ß³»®·½¿² Ô·¬»®¿¬«®»ô ®»½»²¬´§ ®»¿¼ Ó¿®·± Ê¿®¹¿­ Ô´±­¿�­ Ó·­½¸·»º­ ±º ¬¸» Þ¿¼ Ù·®´ ¿²¼ Ù¿¾®·»´ 

Ù¿®½·¿ Ó¿®¯«»¦�­ Ø«²¼®»¼ Ç»¿®­ ±º Í±´·¬«¼» 
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: alex.leary@gmail.com on behalf of Alex Leary [leary@MIT.EDU]
Sent: Friday, March 07, 2008 6:49 PM
To: dmd_ta@mit.edu
Subject: DMD TA Position
Attachments: AJL Resume Office2003 Feb08.doc

Ms. Shiba Nemat-Nasser, 
 
I would like to be considered to be a teaching assistant for DMD in the fall of 2008.  I found that my TA shaped the 
way I could internalize and use the information taught in the classroom that was critical to my success in the class.  
He was able to navigate the more general concepts and pull out the key skills necessary so I could match the two 
sides to effectively use the tools and see how they apply to the larger order business questions I wanted to understand 
further.   
 
In high school and college I tutored in a particularly challenging situation: prisons.  Most of the work I did was in 
one-on-one situations working through GED math skills.  Working with both adults and teenagers with very 
unstructured educational backgrounds I was forced to simplify almost every aspect of math.  It was very rewarding 
to see when my efforts to explain something a number of different ways would produce a breakthrough for my 
student.  Additionally I also spent a summer leading under privileged grade schoolers as a camp counselor, there I 
learned a lot about how to guide my campers to solve a problem so that they could not just repeat a set of tasks, but 
also learn how to tackle the problem with their own skills. 
 
As a TA for DMD I would want to focus on giving students a number of ways to understand the central concepts 
while also giving them the space to discover the details on their own.  That way I feel I would not just help them 
survive the material, but hopefully embrace the content and concepts. 
 
I look forward to speaking with you further about the position. 
 
thank you, 
 
-Alex 

mailto:alex.leary@gmail.com
mailto:leary@MIT.EDU
mailto:dmd_ta@mit.edu


ALEXANDER J. LEARY 
452 Beacon Street, #5 

Boston, MA 02115 
415.793.0050 

leary@sloan.mit.edu 
 

EDUCATION  
 
MIT SLOAN SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT Cambridge, MA 
Candidate for MBA, June 2009 September 2007 - Present 
• VP of Marketing for MIT Venture Capital Conference. Innovation Club, Mobile Media Club and Media Tech Club. 
 
HARVARD UNIVERSITY Cambridge, MA 
B.A., Government September 1997 - January 2002 
• Graduated cum laude with a degree in Government concentrating in International Relations. Freshman Prefect. 

Tutor, Harvard Prisoner Education.  Executive Producer, CityStep, Harvard’s largest independent community 
service organization. 
 

EXPERIENCE  
 
INTUIT Mountain View, CA 
Led a 12-person cross-functional technical and design team to develop improvements to Intuit’s single largest product: 
QuickBooks—the leading small business desktop financial software.  Prioritized and defined the product requirements, 
initiated customer research, and advocated for strategic investments to drive new and existing customer sales.  
 
Product Manager, Assistant Product Manager April 2003 - June 2007 
• Drove the end-to-end evaluation of market needs and product roadmap for online banking improvements. 

Successfully advocated to double the team and established plan for complete redesign in two product cycles. Led the 
coordination of over 1,000 partner financial institutions to improve and deepen use to support $10 million in fees. 

• Defined customer segments and problems, and prioritized solutions in order to guide engineering team to deliver 
products that set industry standards for functionality and ease of use, delivering three necessary improvements, 
including all critical requirements, on time. 

• Promoted to Product Manger after nine months and recruited to lead investigation of new strategic opportunities. 
• Managed the re-development of the forms customization engine across four product teams to deliver improvements 

with limited resources. Resulted in 80% satisfaction of target user. 
• Developed and executed the product review tour with the PR team to release QuickBooks 2007.  Presented to over 

30 business writers and editors that resulted in over 80 news stories and five top critical product reviews. 
 
Assistant Marketing Manager   
• Led the removal from market of a product used by over 600,000 businesses. Managed three rounds of customer 

research and business analysis to determine promotion, messaging and channel strategy. Coordinated execution 
across operations, finance, and direct and retail sales in order to seamlessly migrate customers to deliver over $19 
million in revenue and retain 18% of user base. 

• Coordinated the efforts of four-person team through two go-to-market product launches, delivering across 
operations, finance, and creative development in multiple direct and retail channels. 

• Optimized inbox packaging to save over $400,000 while increasing manufacturing reliability. 
• Coordinated and standardized weekly business reporting across channels and evaluated the impact of marketing 

efforts to project future performance to meet quarterly and yearly financial goals. 
• Managed $3.2 million marketing budget, identifying resource opportunities and savings. 
 
TONY SANCHEZ FOR GOVERNOR  Austin and San Antonio, TX 
Get-Out-The-Vote Organizer August 2002 - November 2002 
• Recruited and organized a team of 300 to execute a Get-Out-The-Vote effort in Texas’s 3rd largest city. Reached 

300,000 voters, increasing Hispanic voter turnout by 10%. 
 
LET’S GO PUBLICATIONS Patagonia, CHILE & ARGENTINA and Cambridge, MA 
Research Writer and Editor February 2002 - April 2002 
• Researched and wrote the original copy for Let's Go: Chile 2003, of the best-selling budget travel series. Crafted the 

tone and structure of over 500 venue reviews. Managed end-to-end execution of Let’s Go: Central America 2002. 
Led 10-person team to successfully meet publication deadlines despite major staff changes. 

 
PERSONAL  
Conversational Spanish. Deep knowledge of Boston Red Sox history. Recent travels include Cuba, Vietnam, and Laos. 

mailto:leary@sloan.mit.edu
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: itairam@gmail.com on behalf of Itai Ram [itairam@sloan.mit.edu]
Sent: Friday, March 07, 2008 9:08 PM
To: dmd_ta@MIT.EDU
Subject: DMD TA Position
Attachments: Itai Ram Resume.doc

 
Dear Ms. Nemat-Nasser,  
 
  
I wish to express my strong interest in the TA position for the DMD course. I have a great passion for 
probability and statistics as well as to teaching,  
 
and I am sure that this passion, my education and knowledge in this area, as well as the teaching skills that I 
developed throughout my career,  
will allow me to make a great contribution to the education of the next generation at Sloan.  
 
Teaching experience:  
I came to Sloan with a lot of teaching and mentoring experience; at the Israeli army, I served as a special 
combat course commander.  
 
I developed a new training curriculum for the course, commanded and planned the entire course as well as 
tough and led teams  
of 25 soldiers. At my undergraduate university, I served both as a private tutor and also tough classes of failed 
students in math, probability,  
 
physics and electrical engineering subjects. At Intel, I mentored two new hires as well as took part in the 
professional training of senior engineers in my group.  
 
 
Relevant knowledge and education: 
During my EE undergraduate studies, I focused heavily on probability, statistics, random processes and 
estimation theory.  
 
The passion for this area convinced me to move to another team at Intel once I graduated. This team was 
developing cutting edge  
algorithms that meant to solve a lot of variability in our system (i.e., thermal noise) and therefore this work 
required a sound  
 
knowledge in the area of statistics and probability. This period allowed to learn a lot about this subject and to 
apply this knowledge to my daily work.  
  
I am confident that these skills and experiences, my strong communication and interpersonal skills as well as 
the knowledge that I gained  
 
from the DMD class that I took, will allow me to serve as a successful TA.  
  
Thank you for considering my application. I look forward to hearing from you. 
  

mailto:itairam@gmail.com
mailto:itairam@sloan.mit.edu
mailto:dmd_ta@MIT.EDU
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Best, 
Itai Ram  

 --  

Itai Ram 
MBA Class of 2009 
Sloan School of Management 
Massachusetts Institute of Technology 
Cell: +1-917-453-7484 
Email: itairam@sloan.mit.edu  

mailto:itairam@sloan.mit.edu


ITAI RAM  
60 Wadsworth Street, #18E 

Cambridge, MA 02142 
917-453-7484 

itairam@sloan.mit.edu 
 

EDUCATION  
 
MIT SLOAN SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT Cambridge, MA 
Candidate for MBA, June 2009 2007-Present 
• President of the General Management Club, leading new initiatives; raised $5K fund from General Electric  
• Representing the MIT team in a cross business schools Wireless Supremacy Strategy War Game  
• Member of the Innovation and  the Mobile, Media & Internet Technology clubs 
• Captain of the MIT Sloan Ambassador Program: Organizing weekly prospective student visits 
• McKinsey & Company Award finalist  
 
TECHNION - ISRAEL INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY Haifa, Israel 
Bachelor of Science in Electrical Engineering 2001-2005 
• Graduated Summa cum Laude 
• Awarded Class Valedictorian (out of 380 students) and delivered graduation speech to 1,000 graduates and guests 
• Granted “Student Council Award of Excellence” three years in a row, an honor given to the top student council 

member out of 30 based on leadership, campus initiatives, and successful representation of 2,000 students 
 

EXPERIENCE  
 
INTEL CORPORATION, MOBILE WIRELESS GROUP Haifa, Israel 
Systems & Algorithms Engineer 2006-2007 
• Led research and development of new algorithm that increased Intel’s wireless chips’ connection rate by 5% 
• Created an innovative tool to detect system failures, boosting detection efficiency by 30% 
• Collaborated on a cross-functional team to analyze and research new analog-to-digital conversion technology 

designed to increase Intel’s future wireless chip performance by 5%-10% 
• Interviewed and recruited candidates for senior engineering positions; mentored two new hires 

 
Wi-Fi Algorithms and Design Engineer  2005-2006 
• Led and coordinated digital radio hardware integration project, synthesized reports from 10 team members and 

presented weekly status to R&D managers 
• Designed and developed an innovative digital transmitter, reducing its size by 20% thus significantly reducing 

production costs 
• Analyzed data, solved architectural problems, and wrote algorithms to address 80% of chip production malfunctions  

 
Wi-Fi Logic Design Engineer, Student position  2003-2005 
• Chosen from a team of 15 senior engineers to lead the Wi-Fi chip integration phase, reporting directly to group CTO 
• Pioneered a comprehensive testing infrastructure for wireless chip processor, detecting more than 90% of failures 
• Managed chip production hardware testing project, finishing one month ahead of deadline. Presented weekly results 

to group management 
 

ISRAELI DEFENSE FORCES, ELITE SPECIAL OPERATIONS UNIT Israel 
Commander of Special Combat Warfare 1997-2000 
• Chief Master Sergeant, second in command, Special Combat and Guerilla Warfare Division 
• Promoted to Special Combat Commander, the only person promoted from 75 special operations soldiers 
• Led and trained four teams of 25 soldiers for a one-month special combat course; planned the entire course 
• Initiated new training curriculum, received approval from senior leadership, and developed new program still being 

used by special operations unit 
• Ranked first of 50 in elite commanders course, based on inspirational leadership 
• Member of 20-soldier special operations team, active in front line missions  
 
INTERESTS AND LANGUAGES   

• Fluent in French: Lived and studied in France for four years and traveled across Europe during junior high school 
• Avid snowboarder and surfer for over 20 years; traveled and surfed in numerous countries 
• Salsa & Ballroom dancer, participated in annual salsa conventions 
• Currently collaborating with leading Technion professor on a paper dealing with a new signal processing algorithm  
• Awarded “Exceptional Volunteer” by Israel’s President for mentoring as part of Intel’s community service program  
 

mailto:itairam@sloan.mit.edu
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: Erbay Dokmeci [dokmeci@MIT.EDU]
Sent: Friday, March 07, 2008 9:50 PM
To: dmd_ta@mit.edu
Subject: DMD TA Position
Attachments: DOKMECI ERBAY RESUME.doc

Dear Shiba, 
 
I would like to apply to the DMD TA position for Fall 2008. 
 
During my undergraduate study at Middle East Technical University, where medium of 
instruction is English, I was the TA for DMD (Statistics of Economist I&II) for two 
semesters. Moreover, I was selected as the best TA of the year by the students. Besides 
studying Economics, I also studied Mathematics, thus I have great quantitative skills. I not 
only know the intuition of the DMD but also know the mathematical derivation of the subjetcs. 
In my experience at Sloan during Fall 2007, some of my classmates needed and wanted to 
understand the mathematical aspect of DMD, but we were not tought. I believe that making the 
mathematical derivations (at least for the interested students) helps them get the intuition 
better. Solely intuition is sometimes not enough. Some students need more than that. In this 
respect, I believe will be a great fit for the DMD TA position. Moreover, I have the teaching 
experience in this course, also in English. 
 
There is something weird. My DMD grade is B. To be honest, I did not study DMD as hard as I 
studied accounting and finance, because I did not feel comfortable with both accounting and 
finance. Hence, I spent most of my time with the. 
 
In the attached files, please see my resume. 
 
Looking forward to hearing form you. 
 
Best. 
 
Erbay Dokmeci 
MBA Candidate, Class of 2009 
MIT Sloan School of Management 
Mobile: (857) 207-6901 
 
 
 
 

mailto:dokmeci@MIT.EDU
mailto:dmd_ta@mit.edu


ERBAY DOKMECI  
540 Memorial Drive Apt. #1106 

Cambridge, MA 02139 
(857) 207-6901 

erbay@sloan.mit.edu 
 

EDUCATION  
 
MIT SLOAN SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT Cambridge, MA 
Candidate for MBA, June 2009 2007 - Present 
• Co-organizer of European Cultural Week Event attended by 500+ people 
• Captain of the Ambassador Program: Lead information sessions for 50+ admission applicants per week 
• Head of AdMIT Weekend Committee: Coordinate the special weekend events attended by 100+ admitted students 
• Vice President of European Business Club, member of Management Consulting and Finance Club 
 
MIDDLE EAST TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY Ankara, Turkey 
B.Sc. in Economics (High Honor Degree), Minor in Mathematics (Honor Degree) 1998 - 2002 
• GPA: 3.61/ 4.00 (Graduated in top 1%) 
• Turkish Finance Foundation Scholarship Recipient: One of five students selected out of 1.5M students participating 

in the national university entrance exam  
• Founder and President of Student Research Group on Economics: Raised funds through alumni network to provide 

merit-based scholarships for 22 students majoring in Economics 
• Selected as teaching assistant for Statistics for Economists I & II 
 
EXPERIENCE  
 
PRIME MINISTRY, UNDERSECRETARIAT FOR FOREIGN TRADE Ankara, Turkey 
Advisor to the Minister of Foreign Trade and Customs 2006 - 2007 
• Developed Turkey’s North America Trade Strategy leading to a $750M annual increase in Turkish exports through 

the analysis of import structures of six major states in the US 
• Co-led the cross sectoral Turquality Project aimed to internationally promote high quality Turkish textile brands: 

designed the marketing campaign including print, media and Internet  
• Negotiated bilateral and multilateral agreements with international government leaders, ministers and business 

leaders, resulting in signing of the Turkish-Chinese Economic and Trade Cooperation Agreement  
• Advised the Cabinet on changes in trade and energy policies relating to neighboring countries through analysis of 

prospective political agenda, resulting in Free Trade and Border Trade Agreement between Turkey and Syria 
• Analyzed the potential impact of global economic developments to Turkish trade such as the abolition of textile 

quotas, resulting in implementation of safeguard measures against Far East Asian competition 
 
Advisor to the Undersecretary for Foreign Trade 2005 - 2006 
• Managed an international team of 12 in Sri Lanka and Indonesia as part of the Turkish Government's aid program 

following the tsunami disaster, providing food and permanent shelters to more than 4,000 victims 
• Constructed analytical models forecasting the effects of foreign currency movements and increase in raw material 

prices on Turkish trade, leading to a significant revision of the trade indices 
• Recommended the Undersecretary during the nomination of commercial counselors to more than 80 countries  
 
Foreign Trade Associate 2004 - 2005 
• Founded and led the Silk Road Turkish Expo Train Project, leading to a $430M annual increase in Turkish exports 

to Central Asian countries by negotiating the route of the train with top bureaucrats in Iran, Turkmenistan, Tajikistan 
and Kazakhstan and facilitating the collaboration between Turkish businesspeople and  their counterparts  

• Identified opportunities for foreign direct investment, economic partnerships, and export promotion by analyzing the 
economic developments in Middle Eastern countries 

 
ZIRAAT BANK Ankara, Turkey 
Inspector 2002 - 2004 
• Led audit teams inspecting transactions in branch offices, implementing corrections that increased profits by 2%  
• Analyzed client risk structure to develop credit loan regulations, leading to a 5% decrease in nonperforming loans  
 
ACTIVITIES & INTERESTS  
• Founder and coordinator of an educational initiative providing scholarships and tutoring for 47 high school students  
• Captain of the high school soccer team that won the nationwide championship in 1995 competing against 67 teams  
• Professional soccer player at the Zonguldakspor Football Club in Turkey between 1996 and 2000 
• Enjoy Formula 1 racing, skiing, swimming and writing short stories 

mailto:erbay@sloan.mit.edu
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: Miguel Valença Pires [mvpires@MIT.EDU]
Sent: Saturday, March 08, 2008 12:52 AM
To: dmd_ta@mit.edu
Subject: DMD TA Position
Attachments: Miguel Pires.pdf

Dear Ms. Nemat-Nasser, 
 
  Please be so kind as to consider my application for the position of Teaching Assistant of the Data, Models and 
Decisions class at MIT Sloan. I really enjoyed taking this course at MIT Sloan during the core semester of my MBA 
program and, despite having a quantitative background, I learned a lot about subjects I was not so familiar with. Besides 
that, I admired the way the faculty and the TAs managed to teach the class effectively to a group of people who had very 
differing familiarity and previous experience with more quantitative material and want to be a part of that success story, 
as I feel I could add value to the team. 
 
  I believe the teaching experience I have had in the past could be very helpful for this position. While at 
University I was, during one full school year, a TA for a mathematics course (Calculus I) and successfully managed to 
teach recitations and grade homeworks and exams in support of the class. I also have, in the past, tutored high-school 
students one-on-one, helping them with Mathematics. 
 
  Sincerely, 
 
  Miguel Valença Pires 

mailto:mvpires@MIT.EDU
mailto:dmd_ta@mit.edu


Ó×ÙËÛÔ ÊßÔÛÒYß Ð×ÎÛÍ 
ëëð Ó»³±®·¿´ Ü®·ª»ô ß°¬ò îìÞóî
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êïéóççéóîëêì ñ øõíëï÷ çê ëðë îðéí
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ÛÜËÝßÌ×ÑÒ

Ó×Ì ÍÔÑßÒ ÍÝØÑÑÔ ÑÚ ÓßÒßÙÛÓÛÒÌ Ý¿³¾®·¼¹»ô Óß
Ý¿²¼·¼¿¬» º±® ÓÞßô Ö«²» îððç îððéó °®»­»²¬
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i ÙÐß ïéñîð ø¸·¹¸»­¬ ·² ½´¿­­÷
i Ì»¿½¸·²¹ ß­­·­¬¿²¬ ó Ý¿´½«´«­ ×
i ß½¬·ª» ¾±¿®¼ ³»³¾»® ·² ¬¸» ÛËÎÑßÊ×ß ø×²¬»®²¿¬·±²¿´ ß­­±½·¿¬·±² ±º ß»®±­°¿½» Í¬«¼»²¬­÷ Ô±½¿´ Ù®±«°å 

®»­°±²­·¾·´·¬·»­ ·²½´«¼»¼ °´¿²²·²¹ ¿²¼ ±®¹¿²·¦·²¹ ½±²º»®»²½»­ô ½±³°»¬·¬·±²­ô ·²¬»®²¿¬·±²¿´ ¿½¬·ª·¬·»­
i Ð¿®¬·½·°¿²¬ ·² ÍÍÛÌ× øÍ¬«¼»²¬ Í°¿½» Û¨°´±®¿¬·±² Ì»½¸²±´±¹§ ×²·¬·¿¬·ª»÷ô Û«®±°»¿² Í°¿½» ß¹»²½§ó­°±²­±®»¼

·²·¬·¿¬·ª» ¬± ¼»­·¹²ô ¾«·´¼ ¿²¼ ´¿«²½¸ ¿ ­¬«¼»²¬ ­¿¬»´´·¬»å ®»­°±²­·¾´» º±® ³»½¸¿²·½¿´ ¿²¿´§­·­
i Ð¿®¬·½·°¿²¬ ·² ¬¸» è¬¸ ÛÍß Í¬«¼»²¬ Ð¿®¿¾±´·½ Ú´·¹¸¬ Ý±³°»¬·¬·±²

ÛÈÐÛÎ×ÛÒÝÛ

ÓÝÕ×ÒÍÛÇ ú ÝÑÓÐßÒÇ Ô·­¾±²ô Ð±®¬«¹¿´
Ô»¿¼·²¹ ¹´±¾¿´ ³¿²¿¹»³»²¬ ½±²­«´¬·²¹ º·®³
Þ«­·²»­­ ß²¿´§­¬ îððëóîððé

Þ¿²µ·²¹ ñ Ý±®°±®¿¬» Ú·²¿²½» Ö±·²¬óÊ»²¬«®»
Ü»ª»´±°»¼ ·²¬»®²¿´ µ²±©´»¼¹» ±² ½±²­±´·¼¿¬·±² ¿²¼ °¿®¬·½·°¿¬»¼ ·² ­»ª»®¿´ ¼±³»­¬·½ ¿²¼ ½®±­­ó¾±®¼»® ´·ª» ¿²¼ 
°®±­°»½¬·ª» Óúß ¼»¿´­ ·² ¬¸» Û«®±°»¿² Ú×Ù ¿®»²¿ øüïóïðð ¾·´´·±² ®¿²¹»÷
i Ð»®º±®³»¼ ³¿®µ»¬ ­½®»»²·²¹ ø½±«²¬®§ñ¬¿®¹»¬ ­»´»½¬·±²÷ ¿²¼ ·²·¬·¿´ Óúß ª¿´«¿¬·±² º±® ¬¸» ·²±®¹¿²·½ »¨°¿²­·±² ±º ¿ 

´»¿¼·²¹ ËÍ Ë²·ª»®­¿´ Þ¿²µ ·²¬± Û«®±°»
i Ð»®º±®³»¼ ­¬®¿¬»¹·½ ¿²¼ ª¿´«¿¬·±² ¿²¿´§­·­ º±® ¬¸» °±¬»²¬·¿´ °«®½¸¿­» ±º ¿ ³·¼ó­·¦» ËÕ ®»¬¿·´ ¾¿²µ ø¢üïð ¾·´´·±² 

³¿®µ»¬ ½¿°÷ º±® ¿ ´»¿¼·²¹ Û«®±°»¿² Ð®·ª¿¬» Û¯«·¬§ º·®³
i Ü»ª»´±°»¼ ¿ ¯«¿²¬·¬¿¬·ª» ³±¼»´ ¬± ¿­­»­­ ¬¸» ®»´¿¬·ª» ª«´²»®¿¾·´·¬§ ±º Û«®±°»¿² ¾¿²µ­ ¬± ¿ ¸±­¬·´» ¬¿µ»±ª»® «­»¼ ¬± 

¿­­·­¬ »²¹¿¹·²¹ ½´·»²¬­ ·² ¼·­½«­­·±²­ ±² ¬¸» ¬±°·½ ±º ½±²­±´·¼¿¬·±²
i Ü»ª»´±°»¼ ¬¸» ·²¬»®²¿¬·±²¿´ »¨°¿²­·±² ­¬®¿¬»¹§ º±® ¿ ´»¿¼·²¹ Ð±®¬«¹«»­» «²·ª»®­¿´ ¾¿²µ ¿²¼ ¿­­·­¬»¼ ±² ¬¸» °±¬»²¬·¿´ 

°«®½¸¿­» ±º ¿² Û¿­¬»®² Û«®±°»¿² ¾¿²µ ø®»­°±²­·¾·´·¬·»­ ·²½´«¼»¼ ¼«»ó¼·´·¹»²½» ¿²¼ ª¿´«¿¬·±² ±º ­§²»®¹·»­÷ 
i ß­­·­¬»¼ ¿¼ó¸±½ ­»ª»®¿´ ¬»¿³­ ·²ª±´ª»¼ ·² Óúß ¼·­½«­­·±²­ ø±ºº»²­·ª»ñ¼»º»²­·ª» °±­·¬·±²­÷ ©·¬¸ ¬±° Û«®±°»¿² 

¾¿²µ·²¹ ½´·»²¬­
Î»¬¿·´ Þ¿²µ·²¹
i Ü»ª»´±°»¼ ¬¸» ½±®°±®¿¬» ­¬®¿¬»¹§ ¬± ¸»´° ¿² ·²½«³¾»²¬ ½®»¼·¬ ½¿®¼ ³»®½¸¿²¬ ¿½¯«·®»® º¿½·²¹ ·²½®»¿­»¼ ®»¹«´¿¬±®§ ¿²¼ 

½±³°»¬·¬·ª» °®»­­«®»å ³¿·² º±½«­ ±² °®±¼«½¬ ¼»ª»´±°³»²¬ ­¬®¿¬»¹§ ø¬»½¸²·½¿´ñ±°»®¿¬·±²¿´ ®»¯«·®»³»²¬­ ¿²¼ ³±¼»´·²¹ 
±º º·²¿²½·¿´ ·³°¿½¬÷

i Ð»®º±®³»¼ ¿ ½±³³»®½·¿´ ¼·¿¹²±­¬·½ ±º ¬¸» ½®±­­ó¾±®¼»® ÍÓÛ ½±ª»®¿¹» ±°»®¿¬·±²­ º±® ¿ Ð±®¬«¹«»­» «²·ª»®­¿´ ¾¿²µô
·²½´«¼·²¹ ¬¸» ¼»¬»®³·²¿¬·±² ±º °®±¼«½¬ ­¸¿®» ¾§ °®±¼«½¬ñ½´·»²¬ ­»¹³»²¬­ ¿²¼ ®»´¿¬·ª» °±­·¬·±²·²¹ ®»¹¿®¼·²¹ ¾«­·²»­­ 
®·ª¿´­

Ù±ª»®²³»²¬ ñ ×²¬»®²¿´ ßºº¿·®­
i ß­­·­¬»¼ ¬¸» Ð±®¬«¹«»­» Ý·ª·´ Ð®±¬»½¬·±² ß¹»²½§ ©·¬¸ ¬¸» ·­­«» ±º º±®»­¬ º·®»­å ®»­°±²­·¾·´·¬·»­ ·²½´«¼»¼ ¼»­·¹²·²¹ 

¿²¼ ·³°´»³»²¬·²¹ ¿ ³¿²¿¹»³»²¬ ·²º±®³¿¬·±² ­§­¬»³ô º¿½·´·¬¿¬·²¹ ³±¼»´­ º±® ·²¬»®ó¿¹»²½§ ¿²¼ ·²¬®¿ó¿¹»²½§
½±±°»®¿¬·±² ¿²¼ ½®»¿¬·²¹ ¿ ²«³»®·½¿´ ³»¬¸±¼±´±¹§ ¬± ¼»¬»®³·²» ¬¸» ½±«²¬·»­ ¿¬ ¿ ¸·¹¸»® ®·­µ ±º ¸¿ª·²¹ º·®»­ ½¿«­»¼ 
¾§ ¸«³¿² ¿½¬·ª·¬§ ¼»°»²¼·²¹ ±² ¬¸» ©»»µ ±º ¬¸» º·®» ­»¿­±²

i Ð»®º±®³»¼ ¿ ¼·¿¹²±­¬·½ ±² ¬¸» çïï Û³»®¹»²½§ Î»­°±²­» Í§­¬»³

ÑÌØÛÎ
i Ú´«»²¬ ·² Û²¹´·­¸ ¿²¼ Ð±®¬«¹«»­»ô Ý±²ª»®­¿¬·±²¿´ ß¾·´·¬§ ·² Í°¿²·­¸ ¿²¼ Ú®»²½¸
i Ú·²¿²½»ô ßª·¿¬·±²ô Ý±³»¼§ ø®»¿¼·²¹ñ©®·¬·²¹ ­¿¬·®»÷ô Ó·´·¬¿®§ Ø·­¬±®§ô Ù»±ó°±´·¬·½­
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: peggahmit@gmail.com on behalf of Peggah Kamali [peggah@MIT.EDU]
Sent: Saturday, March 08, 2008 12:33 PM
To: dmd_ta@mit.edu
Subject: DMD TA position
Attachments: Kamali.Peggah - TA.doc

  
Dear Shiba, 
  
I would like to be considered for a position as a DMD TA next year. 
  
I would make a good TA because: 
  
1.  Teaching experience:  I am currently a GMAT teacher and have learned how to explain complex problems to 
a wide variety of students.  I know how to relate to students and break down information into easily understood 
material. 
  
2.  No DMD experience:  While some students may have been statistics all stars, this is the first time I came 
across the DMD material.  The fact that I had to learn it from scratch means that I will be in the best position to 
teach those students that are struggling the most.  Students who already knew the material coming to Sloan 
cannot relate to those that have to learn it for the first time. 
  
3.  DMD is important:  I really believe DMD contains crucial skills needed not just for financial modeling but 
for any business.  This passion about the importance of understanding the material will show through as a TA. 
  
4.  Well-organized:  In my experience, my TAs that were well-organized were much more effective than those 
that were not.  I will bring this skill. 
  
5.  Fair:  I am extremely fair and intend to grade based on a rubric system.  I believe in total transparency.  For 
example, I am working on the finances of the Study Tour to Ghana and I have kept all the receipts so any 
classmate on the trip who wishes to audit the information is able to do so. 
  
Please find attached my resume.  If I can provide any more information, please let me know. 
  
Best regards, 
Peggah 

mailto:peggahmit@gmail.com
mailto:peggah@MIT.EDU
mailto:dmd_ta@mit.edu


PEGGAH KAMALI  
350 Third Street #614 Cambridge, MA 02142 

(954) 205-0524 • peggah@mit.edu 
EDUCATION  
 
MIT SLOAN SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT Cambridge, MA 
Candidate for MBA, June 2009 2007 - present 
• GMAT: 760 
• Forté Foundation Fellowship 
• Elected to Student Senate by section peers 
• Vice President of European Business Club, African Business Club and Net Impact 
• Co-organizer Ghana International Study Tour and London Trek 
 
NORTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY Evanston, IL 
Bachelor of Science Civil Engineering 2000 - 2004 
• DaVinci Award for Exceptional Design and Engineering for Senior Design Project 
• Selected for Undergraduate Leadership Program 
• Northwestern University Sailing Team 
 
EXPERIENCE  
 
VERITAS PREP Boston, MA 
Graduate Management Admissions Test (GMAT) Preparatory Course 2008 
GMAT Instructor  
• Taught a variety of students how to increase their GMAT scores and prepare to apply to business school 
 
THE WORLD BANK  Washington, DC 
Middle East and North Africa (MENA) Sustainability Group 2008 
Short-Term Consultant 
• Created and analyzed financing opportunities for wastewater reuse throughout the region 
 
CITIGROUP London, UK 
Corporate and Investment Bank - Europe, Middle East, and Africa (EMEA) 2004 - 2007 
Associate: Cash and Trade Analyst  
• Selected for Emerging Female Talent development program 
• Credit Officer: $1 million limit 
Team and Project Management 
• Managed 7 analysts and led 40 consultants for EMEA portion of a global regulatory remediation project 
• Structured Trade Finance deals totaling $2 million in revenue 
Global Impact 
• Dublin: Hired team and created organizational structure and responsibilities to carry forward the remediation project 

in line with our consultants' recommendations 
• India: Assisted in creating the Risk Analytics Unit by designing a framework for responsibilities and communication 

between India and the front office team 
• Senegal: Restructured debt to avoid liquidating Senegal’s second largest employer 
• Global: Designed Risk Control ad Self Assessment model adopted for Global Transaction Services globally 
 
CMQUE INC Evanston, IL 
Urban planning and transportation logistic consultants 2003 - 2004 
Analyst  
• Improved production and lowered transportation costs by 10% for a government organization and a major furniture 

company by relocating warehouses and improving transportation logistics and routes 
• Analyzed commute statistics of Chicago metropolitan area to assess best train station locations 
• Wrote proposals for several state Departments of Transportation 
 
COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT  
• Jane Doe Inc: Creating an institutional memory system to provide services to victims of domestic violence 
• Camden Women's Aid: Raised money to develop workshops that raise self esteem and aid in finding employment 
• The Food Chain: Provided nutritious meals for London’s homebound population living with HIV/AIDS 
 
PERSONAL  
• Fluent Farsi, Conversational Spanish 
• Skiing Enthusiast: Northwestern University Ski and Snowboarding Club, MIT Ski and Snowboarding Club 

mailto:peggah@mit.edu
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: Ron Gelberg [ronnyg@sloan.mit.edu]
Sent: Saturday, March 08, 2008 5:17 PM
To: dmd_ta@MIT.EDU
Subject: DMD TA Position
Attachments: Gelberg Ron resume 2007 ops.doc

Dear Ms. Shiba Nemat-Nasser, 
 
I wish to express my interest in the DMD TA position. I believe that through my skill set, my knowledge of statistics and 
statistics in management, and my experience as a University Lab Demonstrator (or teaching assistant) I will be able to 
provide the best possible outcome to the incoming students of MBAs. 
 
I believe that there are three aspects that every TA requires: 

1. Great communication skills 
2. Sound knowledge of the course 
3. Previous experience 

 
I believe that I can contribute to this role with all three attributes: 
 
My communication experience ranges from discussing issues with management in my previous job and do technical 
workers. In addition, at University, I was awarded the most professional presentation of an Engineering Honours project. 
Moreover, I had enhanced my communication skills by my teaching Engineering Laboratory’s tasks for first year 
Engineering students. 
 
In addition, I believe my knowledge of statistics is very broad. I have studied two Bachelor degrees: one in Electrical 
Engineering and one in Commerce and Economics. In the latter I took many statistics subjects and have excelled. As 
a change manager, I used statistics to convey decisions to management. I was fortunate enough to work for an 
organization where everything had to be proven statistically. 
 
Finally, as mentioned previously, I was a Laboratory Demonstrator for students at The University of Melbourne. 
There, I taught theory of Electrical Engineering and assisted students to complete their laboratory tasks. In this role, I 
was required to grade students’ work, lead them in their task and answer any questions outside of class. I taught 4 
classes (60 students in each class) on a weekly basis. This job was extremely rewarding and enjoyable.  
 
DMD has managed to teach me the importance of combining the statistics to management. In addition, it showed 
what is important for management and what tools can be used to portray a message or a decision. It would certainly 
be a privilege to provide that same teaching to the next MBA class. 
 
I look forward to hear from you soon. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Ron Gelberg 
MBA 2009  
 

mailto:ronnyg@sloan.mit.edu
mailto:dmd_ta@MIT.EDU


RON GELBERG  
589 Putnam Ave. 

 Cambridge, MA 02139 
617-529-7652 

 ronnyg@sloan.mit.edu 
 

EDUCATION  
 
MIT SLOAN SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT Cambridge, MA 
Candidate for MBA, June 2009 2007 - Present 
• Member of the Operations Club, General Management Club and MediaTech Club 
• Ambassador Program Captain – appointed by administration to lead information sessions for MBA candidates 
• Current GPA: 5.0 (out of a maximum of 5.0) 
 
UNIVERSITY OF MELBOURNE Melbourne, Australia 
Bachelor of Engineering (Graduated with Honors), Electrical Engineering   1999 - 2004 
Bachelor of Commerce, Finance   
• Patented and invented a device that assists in the research of osteoporosis 
• Represented Melbourne University at the U21 Global Technology Entrepreneurship Symposium in Singapore 
• Endeavor 2003 - Awarded the Most Professional Presentation Prize & Best Hardware Prize for Honors project 
• Laboratory Teaching Assistant, 2004 
• Elected President and National Treasurer of the Australasian Union of Jewish Students, 1999-2004 
 
EXPERIENCE  
 
TELSTRA Melbourne, Australia 
Largest telecommunication company in Australia with annual revenue of US $22B 
Change & Project Manager: Internet Protocol (IP) Taskforce  2005 - 2007 
• Received “Customer.First” Executive Director Award for successfully enhancing customer satisfaction by 

developing a new process that decreased delivery times of the company’s IP products by 67% 
• Created and supervised a new team of six system consultants and a team of disaster relief coordinators 
• Designed and initiated "The War Room", a forum allowing General Managers to discuss problems of individual 

orders and build cross-departmental relationships  
• Implemented disaster relief tools and processes that improved sales efficiency by 60% 
• Achieved for the first time in Telstra’s history a 100% “on time” delivery for the provision of a major product 
• Served as a key member of the Business Operations Management Group and led all IP related issues  
 
Consultant/Reporting Manager: IP Activation Tactical Process   
• Analyzed data to indicate the roadblocks of the delivery process 
• Led a project to assess productivity and efficiency of the back-end of the delivery process, resulting in a savings 

of US $2M and a 30% decrease in the average delay 
• Managed a project that assessed delays at the front-end of the IP process and improved delivery times by 20% 
• Advocated a new methodology of handling the billing queues, which resulted in a 45% improvement in 

efficiency and the company’s lowest ever billing delays 
• Worked in a team that improved the user friendliness of a company’s supply chain computer system  
 
CHAMPION COMPRESSORS         Melbourne, Australia 
One of Australia’s largest suppliers of power tools’ compressors 
Electrical Engineer           2003 - 2004 
• Designed a network of sensors at different locations of a factory, to give an output to the company’s network; 

calibrating sensors, research, wiring and networking 
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION  
• Languages: Hebrew (fluent) & Japanese (basic)  
• MIT Rowing Club 2007 
• Maccabi Junior Sports Carnival Organizing Committee member and Head of Finance, an event comprising 

1,200 athletes from around Australia, Dec 2006 - Jan 2007  
• Interests: Music (play organ and keyboard), Sports (basketball, football, running)  
• Traveling: Have traveled extensively around the world, and upon completion of undergraduate studies in 2004, 

traveled around Europe and South America for seven months 

mailto:ronnyg@sloan.mit.edu
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: Rahul Kitchlu [rkitchlu@MIT.EDU]
Sent: Saturday, March 08, 2008 11:37 PM
To: dmd_ta@mit.edu
Subject: DMD TA Position
Attachments: Rahul_Kitchlu_Resume.pdf

Dear Ms Nemat-Nasser: 
 
I am writing to you to express my strong desire to serve as a Teaching Assistant for the DMD Course during the 
upcoming Fall 2008 semester. The DMD course was one of the most enjoyable class for me in Fall 2007. I gained 
tremendously through the practical and pragmatic approach of the course material and wish to continue to learn and 
share my experiences with the incoming class of 2010. I aim to strengthen the classroom learning through my: 
 

•  Excellent time management and organizational skills: I have been very successful at balancing my time 
at MIT Sloan to effectively be involved in various extra-curricular activities while maintaining a perfect GPA. I 
believe my organizational skills will help in developing a tight framework for the DMD course so as to keep up 
with the workload. 
•  Commitment to fellow students and patience to help them through the coursework: I am deeply 
committed to ensuring success of every single fellow Sloan student and possess vast reservoirs of patience to 
help guide them through my experience as an effective manager. 
•  Effective feedback to the students: I believe that I can provide timely and valuable feedback to the 
students over the review sessions. I have a strong quantitative background and have worked extensively with 
business model in my career at IBM Labs. I have also taught IBM technology to students in over 30 different 
countries. 

 
I believe that my strong interest and fit with the position would make me an ideal candidate for teaching assistant 
position for DMD TA. Please let me know if you have any further questions. I look forward to hearing from you! 
 
Best Regards,  

 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Rahul Kitchlu  { MIT Sloan MBA Candidate - Class of '09  | rkitchlu @ mit . edu  | 1.617.335.0169 } 

 

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

mailto:rkitchlu@MIT.EDU
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


ÎßØËÔ Õ×ÌÝØÔË  
Í«·¬» îóîìÝô ïðð Ó»³±®·¿´ Ü®·ª» 

Ý¿³¾®·¼¹»ô Óß ðîïìî 
ï øêïé÷ ííëóðïêç ®µ·¬½¸´«à­´±¿²ò³·¬ò»¼« 

Ý·¬·¦»² ±º Ý¿²¿¼¿ 
ÛÜËÝßÌ×ÑÒ  
 
Ó×Ì ÍÔÑßÒ ÍÝØÑÑÔ ÑÚ ÓßÒßÙÛÓÛÒÌ Ý¿³¾®·¼¹»ô Óß 
ÓÞß Ý¿²¼·¼¿¬»ô Ö«²» îððç  îððé ó Ð®»­»²¬ 
 Í»²¿¬±®ô Ó×Ì Í´±¿² Í¬«¼»²¬ Í»²¿¬» øîððéóîððç÷ 
 Ý±óÐ®»­·¼»²¬ô Ó×Ì Í´±¿² Û²¬®»°®»²»«®­ º±® ×²¬»®²¿¬·±²¿´ Ü»ª»´±°³»²¬ øÍÛ×Ü÷ Ý´«¾ øîððèóîððç÷ 
 Ö«¼¹·²¹ Ô»¿¼ô Ó×Ì ïððÕ Þ«­·²»­­ Ð´¿² Ý±³°»¬·¬·±² øÜ»ª»´±°³»²¬ Ì®¿½µ÷ øîððéóîððè÷ 
 Ó×Ì ÍóÔ¿¾ Ð®±¶»½¬æ Ó·Þ¿²½±ô Ð»®«ò Ó·½®±º·²¿²½» ®»´¿¬»¼ ½±²­«´¬·²¹ °®±¶»½¬  øÍ°®·²¹ îððè÷  
 Ó×Ì Ô»¹¿¬«³ Ý»²¬»® ®»­»¿®½¸ º»´´±©­¸·°æ Ð®±¶»½¬ Ý¸·ÊÛ ó Ý¸·²¿ Ê»²¬«®»­ ·² Û²»®¹§ øÖ¿²«¿®§ îððè÷ 
 Ú·®­¬ Ð´¿½»æ Ð´¿§ îððé ó Ò¿¬·±²¿´ Þ«­·²»­­ Ý¿­» Ý±³°»¬·¬·±²ô Ë²·ª»®­·¬§ ±º Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ô Þ»®µ»´»§ øÚ¿´´ îððé÷ 

 
ËÒ×ÊÛÎÍ×ÌÇ ÑÚ ÒÛÉ ÞÎËÒÍÉ×ÝÕ Ú®»¼»®·½¬±²ô ÒÞô Ý¿²¿¼¿ 
Þ¿½¸»´±® ±º Ý±³°«¬»® Í½·»²½» øÓ¿¶±®æ ×²º±®³¿¬·±² Í§­¬»³­÷ ïççé ó îððï 
 Ù®¿¼«¿¬»¼ ­«³³¿ ½«³ ´¿«¼»  
  
 Ú±«²¼·²¹ Ð®»­·¼»²¬ô ËÒÞ Í±«¬¸ ß­·¿ Í±½·»¬§ ¿²¼ ËÒÞ ­¬«¼»²¬ ¹±ª»®²³»²¬ ®»°®»­»²¬¿¬·ª» øïçççóîððï÷ 
 ×²¬»®²»¼ ¿²¼ ª±´«²¬»»®»¼ ©·¬¸ ¬¸» ËÒÛÍÝÑ ×²¼·¿ô ËÒÜÐ ×²¼·¿ô ÍÑÍ Ê·´´¿¹»­ Ò»°¿´ô ÉØÑ ¿²¼ ÑÈÚßÓ Ý¿²¿¼¿ 

 
ÛÈÐÛÎ×ÛÒÝÛ  
 
×ÞÓ ÝßÒßÜß ÔÌÜò Ì±®±²¬±ô Ý¿²¿¼¿ 
ß¼ª·­±®§ Û²¹·²»»® ñ Û²¹·²»»®·²¹ Ó¿²¿¹»® îððïó îððé 
 
ÉÉ Þ«­·²»­­ Ü»ª»´±°³»²¬ Ó¿²¿¹»®  ×ÞÓ Ý±®°±®¿¬» Í¬®¿¬»¹§ Ì»¿³ ø×ÞÓ ØÏ÷ îððëóîððé 
 Û­¬¿¾´·­¸»¼ ¬¸®»» ©±®´¼ó©·¼» ½±³°»¬·¬·ª» ­¬®¿¬»¹§ô °®±¼«½¬ ¼»­·¹²ô ¿²¼ ³¿®µ»¬·²¹ ¬»¿³­ò 
 Ô»¼ ­¬®¿¬»¹·½ ¼»ª»´±°³»²¬ ¿²¼ °®±¼«½¬ °®±¬±¬§°·²¹ ·²·¬·¿¬·ª»­ ¿­ ©»´´ ¿­ ½±±®¼·²¿¬»¼ ¿²¼ ¼»ª·­»¼ ±«¬¾±«²¼ ¬¿®¹»¬»¼ 

­¿´»­ô ¾®¿²¼ ³¿®µ»¬·²¹ ¿²¼ °¿®¬²»® ¿´´·¿²½» ½¿³°¿·¹²­ ±ª»®­»»·²¹ ¿ ¬»¿³ ±º ­»ª»²ò øüíòëÓ ¾«¼¹»¬÷  
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: Atul Gupta [atulg@MIT.EDU]
Sent: Sunday, March 09, 2008 11:36 AM
To: dmd_ta@mit.edu
Subject: DMD TA Position
Attachments: Gupta Atul Resume.doc

Dear Ms Nasser, 
 
I am a first-year MBA student at Sloan School of Management writing for the TA position for the DMD class, in fall 2008. 
I believe that my keen interest in DMD and strong academic credentials along with my past experience as a teaching 
assistant would allow me to make positive contribution to the DMD course taught next semester. 
 
Keen interest in DMD: Outside of the class curriculum, I started working with Prof. Freund to develop an optimization 
case for manufacturing operations in Biotech Industry. 
 
Strong academic credentials: In the first semester at Sloan, I participated in several extra-curricular activities like 100K. 
Despite that I have obtained A grade in all quantitative classes and have a GPA of 4.8. 
 
Past teaching experience:  During my MS in Chemical Engineering, I worked as a TA for two years with various 
professors to help them in graduate level classes, grading assignment, conducting recitations and office hours. 
 
I am confident that my interpersonal skills in addition to my past teaching experience will allow me to perform an 
outstanding job as a TA of the DMD class.  
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
Atul Gupta 
MBA Candidate, Class of 2009 
MIT Sloan School of Management 
Email: atulg@mit.edu 
Ph: 919-699-1143 
 
 

mailto:atulg@MIT.EDU
mailto:dmd_ta@mit.edu
mailto:atulg@mit.edu


ATUL GUPTA  
49 Hawthorne St,  

Somerville, MA 02144 
919-699-1143 

atulgupta@sloan.mit.edu 
 
EDUCATION  
 
MIT SLOAN SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT Cambridge, MA 
Candidate for MBA, Accepted in Entrepreneurship and Innovation Program: GPA- 4.8/5.0  2007-Present 
• Lead Organizer: Bioinnovations, an annual MIT Sloan Life Sciences business conference 
• Led a team of four Sloan MBA students to develop a world-wide launch strategy for two drugs in Pfizer’s portfolio 
 
UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND BALTIMORE COUNTY Baltimore, MD 
MS in Chemical and Biochemical Engineering: GPA – 3.9/4.0 2000-2002 
• Designed and commercialized the core technology for a start-up biosensor application company 
• Developed client relationship and generated $20,000 in revenues  
• Awarded “Who’s who Among Students” in American Universities and Colleges 
 
INDIAN INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY New Delhi, India 
BS/MS in Biochemical Engineering and Biotechnology 1994-1999 
• Awarded full two year scholarship for obtaining 95 percentile in national level GATE examination 
• Obtained a national research grant from “Dept of Biotechnology” 
• Captained collegiate squash team 
 

EXPERIENCE  
 

BIOGEN IDEC INC. Research Triangle Park, NC 
Project Manager/Senior Engineer 2004-2007 
• Negotiated terms with business partners for product development strategy and added two clinical pipeline products 

which resulted in a $8M revenues 
• Led a cross-site global team of 20 to complete strategic assessment and financial due diligence for a $600M capital 

investment in Denmark  
• Analyzed financial and regulatory landscape; established long-term client relationship and co-developed a 

systematic modeling approach that reduced production downtime by 20% 
• Consolidated world-wide technology transfer processes by collaborating across disparate teams to save $1.5M of 

annual costs  
• Improved production process performance by 40%; developed business case for implementation, persuaded senior 

management and realized $10M annual cost savings 
• Managed preliminary implementation of six sigma process optimization and risk mitigation for the commercial 

launch of a blockbuster drug in Biogen Idec’s portfolio 
• Integrated advanced multivariate models in production control system for early stage fault detection to reduce failure 

rate by 80% 
 

HUMAN GENOME SCIENCES INC. Rockville, MD 
Group Leader/Engineer 2002-2004  
• Directed a team of four scientists to assess feasibility, managed legal and regulatory approvals, and created 

standardized business process and resource allocation structure for clinical drug candidates  
• Planned and developed the platform technology for drug production process to reduce development time by 30% 
• Created mathematical models to reduce early stage drug development costs by shortening research timelines. This 

resulted in savings of over $1.5M 
• Designed knowledge management system to streamline operations: capture, storage and retrieval of information  
 

INDIAN INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY New Delhi, India 
Research Scientist 1999-2000 
• Invented a 50% cost efficient industrial wastewater treatment system and obtained a patent  
• Led two junior scientists to develop a novel computational modeling approach to reduce research cycle time by 40% 
• Organized “Biohorizon”, a national biotechnology conference of over 500 participants 
 

OTHER  
 

• Managed personal investment portfolio and consistently realized over 15% returns 
• Founded and Elected President of Baltimore Chapter (150 members) of “Association for India’s Development”, an 

international non-profit organization  
• Presented research at 15 International conferences and also peer reviewed 12 journal articles over last 8 years 

mailto:atulgupta@sloan.mit.edu
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: Diego Chona [dchona@MIT.EDU]
Sent: Sunday, March 09, 2008 4:03 PM
To: dmd_ta@mit.edu
Subject: DMD TA Position
Attachments: Diego Chona Resume.doc

Dear Ms. Shiba Nemat-Nasser, 
 
I am writing to you to express my strong interest in being a DMD TA for the Fall of 2008.  The main reasons why I am 
applying to this position are that I really enjoyed taking DMD last Fall as well as the subject in general, that I have a really 
good understanding of the subject and that I think that I could help my fellow classmates understand the subject better 
based on my previous experience. 
 
I really enjoyed taking DMD last Fall mostly because I understand the importance of the subject in the professional 
environment and I was able to relate it to my experiences.  Before coming to Sloan I was working as a logistics and 
operations analyst and I was able to realize how important DMD is in improving processes and making the best decisions 
for the company.  In fact, I think that in order to understand a company, you need to know DMD in order to know what 
are the key facts that affect the company and in order to measure your company’s success.  I also think that I have a 
really good understanding of the subject,  this is due to both my professional experience as well as my background as an 
Industrial Engineer.  As I mentioned earlier, DMD played a key role for me in my previous job and I was able to 
understand the practical implications of understanding the subject; in addition, I have a very strong base because of my 
degree, where I was able to take various courses related to the subject.  Finally, I think that I could be very helpful to my 
classmates in understanding the subject.  In my previous job I had to explain both the conclusions that I reached by using
DMD analysis as well as the process that I followed.  I had to explain these conclusions and processes to both technical 
(IT) and non-technical (business oriented management and co-workers) groups.  This experience taught me how to 
communicate my ideas in a very simple and logical way that is easy to understand by various groups of people, I also 
learned to be patient and to try to understand my audience and how to reach them effectively.  I think that this 
experience will be very useful to me to teach in a class environment. 
 
 
 
 
Thank you for your time and I look forward to your response, 
 
Diego Chona 
 
 
I have attached a copy of my resume. 

mailto:dchona@MIT.EDU
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DIEGO ANDRES CHONA  
195 Binney St Apt 4210 
Cambridge, MA 02142 

(979) 777-5536 
dchona@sloan.mit.edu 

 
EDUCATION  
 
MIT SLOAN SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT Cambridge, MA 
Candidate for MBA, June 2009 2007-Present 
• Management Consulting , Leadership and Latin Clubs, active member 
• Sloan Soccer Team, active member 
• GMAT: 750 
• GPA 4.7/5.0 
 
TEXAS A&M UNIVERSITY College Station, TX 
Bachelor of Science in Industrial Engineering, Cum Laude, May 2004 2000-2004 
• Texaco Scholarship for Academic Excellence, 2003-2004 and 2002-2003 
• James Hennigan Scholarship for Academic Excellence, 2001-2002 
• Volunteered to help children learn to read at a local elementary school on a weekly basis through the HOSTS 

(Helping Other Students To Succeed) program 
 
EXPERIENCE  
 
GOODMAN MANUFACTURING COMPANY Houston, TX 
Heating, Ventilation & Air Conditioning Company with annual sales of over $2 billion 
Logistics & Operations Solutions 2004-2007 
• Designed and implemented a company-wide inventory turns goal that reduced annual holding costs by $15 million 
• Analyzed the impacts of equipment foot print changes in required warehouse space and made a recommendation 

that resulted in the expansion of the main distribution facility by 400,000 square feet 
• Created a model that led to the reorganization of the production facilities for 20%  of the company’s product classes 

and annual savings over $1.2 million by comparing the production costs across different geographical locations  
• Designed a database  to coordinate the deployment and allocation of inventory for the company’s 210 customers that 

resulted in the reduction of the field inventory by 16% 
• Coordinated the inventory transfer from manufacturing to distribution facilities and implemented a new model that 

reduced annual transportation costs by more than $200K 
Customer Service and Inventory Management  
• Controlled the inventory deployment of 31 customers under a consigned program with combined annual revenues of 

approximately $110 million; negotiated daily with customers on their stock levels 
• Forecasted sales for each of the customers based on seasonality, industry trends and customer specifics jobs in order 

to assist them in order placing and inventory management 
• Collaborated with the VP of Logistics in presenting the metrics of our department to potential new customers 
• Coordinated a team in executing an average of $2 million worth of shipments per week  
• Led a group of customer service in dealing with clients and responding to specific requests 
AVISIN LIMITADA Bucaramanga, Colombia 
Poultry Farm with annual sales of over $13 million 
Assistant to Administrative Manager Summer 2003 
• Analyzed the economical and organizational impacts of a $1.2 million investment to automate the firm’s processes; 

modeled the different scenarios in Excel 
• Supported the general manager in presenting the new investment opportunity to the company's shareholder 
 
LEADERSHIP & COMMUNITY SERVICE  
• Led a team that raised approx $20,000 from individuals and companies for an asylum in Bucaramanga, Colombia 
 
SKILLS & INTERESTS  
• Native Spanish and Conversational French 
• Professional experience with Excel modeling and with SQL and Access database programming 
• CFA candidate 
• Competitive golf player: Participated in San Diego World Junior Championship (1998); 4 handicap 
• Avid traveler, recently visited Czech Republic, Turkey, Greece, Italy and Spain; lived in France during 2002 
• Interested in readings in business and world events 
• Andres Bello Award (1999); given to the top 50 graduating Colombian high school students based on a standardized 

test used to gain acceptance to local Universities 
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: Chiheng Tan [chiheng.tan@sloan.mit.edu]
Sent: Sunday, March 09, 2008 4:41 PM
To: dmd_ta@MIT.EDU
Subject: DMD TA Position
Attachments: ChihengTan_DMD_TA_Resume.pdf

Dear Ms. Shiba Nemat-Nasser: 
 
Please accept my application for the teaching assistant position (DMD, 15.060). I would like to continue to expand my 
network with MBA students in Class of 2010 while creating a challenging and fun learning environment for them. I am 
very qualified and would be an asset to this course because of my strong teaching skills and my extensive knowledge in 
data mining and modeling: 
 

1. I have three-year teaching experience. From 2000 to 2003, I had worked as teaching assistant in Chemistry 
Department at University of Pennsylvania. Leading the chemistry course recitation and chemistry experiments, I 
had enhanced my communication and teaching skills. I enjoyed tutoring and helping students build confidence in 
their ability to achieve. 

2. I have extensive math and data modeling knowledge which would enable me to teach complicate DMD topics. I 
achieved a grade of A+ on DMD course last year. In addition, I had also systematically learned the data modeling 
and mining theories during my undergraduate study. 

3. I like helping other people learn. During my first semester at Sloan, I have helped several classmates on their 
DMD homework and projects. I like getting involved with students and making more friends. I believe that I have 
the capability to help students in Class of 2010 get the most out of this course. 

I believe that I could contribute my knowledge and my enthusiasm to help new students get a pleasant experience during 
their first semester at Sloan.   
 
I have attached my resume for your review. Thank you for considering my application. I would appreciate the opportunity 
to interview and look forward to hearing from you in the near future. 
 
Best Regards 
 
Sincerely 
 
Chiheng 
 
 
______________ 
Chiheng Tan 
MIT Sloan | MBA Candidate | Class of 2009 
Phone: 617-417-9170 
Email: chiheng.tan@sloan.mit.edu 
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 Ù»²»®¿¬»¼ ²»© ¼®«¹ ´»¿¼­ «­·²¹ ³¿¬¸»³¿¬·½¿´ ³±¼»´­ ¬± ­½®»»² ¬¸» ½±³°±«²¼ ´·¾®¿®§  
 ×²¬»¹®¿¬»¼ ¾·±´±¹·½¿´ ¿²¼ ½¸»³·½¿´ ¼¿¬¿ ¬± ³¿µ» ½®·¬·½¿´ ¼®«¹ ¼·­½±ª»®§ ¼»½·­·±²­ 

Ý®»¿¬·ª·¬§ 
 Ü·­½±ª»®»¼ ¿ ¼®«¹ ½¿²¼·¼¿¬» ©·¬¸ ¿ ®¿®» ­¬®«½¬«®¿´ ½±²º±®³¿¬·±² ¿²¼ ­¿ª»¼ ¬¸» üîðÓÓ ÎúÜ °®±¶»½¬ º®±³ º¿·´«®» 

 
ÝßÓÞÎ×ÜÙÛ ÐØßÎÓßóÝØÛÓô ×ÒÝò Ý¿³¾®·¼¹»ô Óß 
Ý±óÚ±«²¼»® îððìóîððé 
 Ü»ª»´±°»¼ ¬¸» ¾«­·²»­­ ·² ­»®ª·²¹ ®»­»¿®½¸»®­ ·² ¾·±¬»½¸²±´±¹§ ·²¼«­¬®§  
 Ò»¹±¬·¿¬»¼ ¬¸» ³»®¹»® ©·¬¸ Ò¿²±½­ô ×²½ò ·² îððé 

 
ßÜÜ×Ì×ÑÒßÔ ×ÒÚÑÎÓßÌ×ÑÒ  
 É±®µ ¿«¬¸±®·¦¿¬·±²­ ·² Ë²·¬»¼ Í¬¿¬»­ô Ý¿²¿¼¿ô Ø±²¹ Õ±²¹ ¿²¼ Ó¿·²´¿²¼ Ý¸·²¿å Ú´«»²¬ ·² Û²¹´·­¸ ¿²¼ Ý¸·²»­» 
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: Jacklyn Sing [jacklyns@MIT.EDU]
Sent: Sunday, March 09, 2008 5:51 PM
To: dmd_ta@mit.edu
Subject: DMD TA Position
Attachments: Jacklyn Sing MIT Sloan 09.pdf

Dear Ms. Shiba Nemat-Nasser, 
 
I am a first-year MBA candidate applying for DMD TA Position under Professor Gamarnik.  
 
I am applying for the following reasons: (1) I find the subject matter and class discussion interesting, (2) I find the 
position unique in the sense that I can get to know the incoming first year students better while at the same time, learn 
new insights from topics covered before, and (3) I would like to become a  TA and help students out in class.   
 
I have had the chance to teach college algebra to high school students in the past, through an organization that helps 
public high school students get a better shot in college entrance exams for the top university in the Philippines. In 
addition, I was also a facilitator for a group of college scholars, teaching values education for Tzu Chi Buddhist 
Compassion Relief Group.  
 
Conversations with Jordi convinced me that I am a strong candidate for this position.  I believe that my international 
background, work ethics and personal characteristics, combined with my strong interest in the position and subject 
matter, as well as academic and work experience skills and training will enable me to succeed in this position.  
 
I’m looking forward to hearing from you. 
 
Best regards, 
Jacklyn 
 
Jacklyn L. Sing 
Mobile: 908 3309546 
MIT Sloan Class 2009 
Email: jacklyns@sloan.mit.edu 
 
The information contained in this e-mail transmission is privileged and or confidential intended solely for the exclusive use of the individual addressee. If you are not 
the intended addressee you are hereby notified that any retention, disclosure or other use is strictly prohibited. If you have received this notification in error, please 
immediately contact the sender and delete the material. 

 

mailto:jacklyns@MIT.EDU
mailto:dmd_ta@mit.edu
mailto:jacklyns@sloan.mit.edu


ÖßÝÕÔÇÒ Ôò Í×ÒÙ 
éð Ð¿½·º·½ Í¬®»»¬ ß°¬ îèëß 

Ý¿³¾®·¼¹»ô Óß ðîïíç 
øçðè÷ ííðóçëìê 

¶¿½µ´§²ò­·²¹à­´±¿²ò³·¬ò»¼« 
 

ÛÜËÝßÌ×ÑÒ  
 
Ó×Ì ÍÔÑßÒ ÍÝØÑÑÔ ÑÚ ÓßÒßÙÛÓÛÒÌ Ý¿³¾®·¼¹»ô Óß 
Ý¿²¼·¼¿¬» º±® ÓÞßô Ö«²» îððç îððé � Ð®»­»²¬ 
i ÊÐ ±º Ý±®°±®¿¬» Ú·²¿²½»ô Ú·²¿²½» Ý´«¾å ÊÐ ±º ß¼³·­­·±²­ô Í´±¿² É±³»² ·² Ó¿²¿¹»³»²¬ 
i ß½¬·ª» ³»³¾»® ×²ª»­¬³»²¬ Ó¿²¿¹»³»²¬ Ý´«¾ô ß­·¿ Þ«­·²»­­ Ý´«¾ ¿²¼ Ì±¿­¬³¿­¬»®­� Ý´«¾ 
i É®·¬»®ô Ú·²¿²½·¿´ Ì·³»­ øÚÌ÷æ ÓÞß Ü·¿®·»­ 
 
ßÌÛÒÛÑ ÜÛ ÓßÒ×Ôß ËÒ×ÊÛÎÍ×ÌÇ Ó¿²·´¿ô Ð¸·´·°°·²»­ 
ÞòÍò ©·¬¸ Ø±²±®­ ·² Ó¿²¿¹»³»²¬ Û²¹·²»»®·²¹ ¿²¼ Ó·²±® ·² Ó¿®µ»¬·²¹ îððð � îððì 
i Ü·®»½¬±®ô ß´«³²· Ü»°¿®¬³»²¬ Ó¿²¿¹»³»²¬ Û²¹·²»»®·²¹ ß­­±½·¿¬·±²æ ¸»¿¼»¼ ¬©± ­«½½»­­º«´ ¿´«³²· ¸±³»½±³·²¹­ 
i ßÊÐ ß¼³·²·­¬®¿¬·±²ô Ð´¿½»³»²¬ Ñºº·½»æ ±®¹¿²·¦»¼ ½¿®»»® ­»³·²¿®­ô ¸±­¬»¼ ¶±¾ ·²¬»®ª·»© ¬®¿·²·²¹ °®±¹®¿³ 
 
ÛÈÐÛÎ×ÛÒÝÛ  
 
Ó×ÌÝØÛÔÔ ÓßÜ×ÍÑÒ ÙÎÑËÐ Ó¿²·´¿ô Ð¸·´·°°·²»­ 
Ð®±ª·¼»¼ ­¬®¿¬»¹§ ¿²¼ ³¿²¿¹»³»²¬ ½±²­«´¬·²¹ ¬± Ú±®¬«²» ëðð ½±³°¿²·»­ò 
ß­­±½·¿¬» îððê � îððé 
i Ó¿²¿¹»¼ ¬©± ¿²¿´§­¬­ ¬± ½±²¼«½¬ ¿  îëÓ ­±«®½·²¹ ·²·¬·¿¬·ª» º±® ¿ Û«®±°»¿² º·´³ ½¿°¿½·¬±® ½±³°¿²§ô ­¿ª·²¹ ïëû 

±² ®¿© ³¿¬»®·¿´­ 
i Ý®»¿¬»¼ º·²¿²½·¿´ ­¿ª·²¹­ ¿²¼ º±®»½¿­¬·²¹ ³±¼»´ «­·²¹ ­¿´»­ °®±¶»½¬·±²­ô °«®½¸¿­» ±®¼»®­ô ¿²¼ ·²ª±·½»­ 
i Ð»®º±®³»¼ °®·³¿®§ ®»­»¿®½¸ ¬¸®±«¹¸ ¼»¬¿·´»¼ ·²¬»®ª·»©­ ©·¬¸ ª»²¼±®­ ¬± ¿­­»­­ ·²¼«­¬®§ ¬®»²¼­ ¿²¼ ½¿°¿¾·´·¬·»­ 
i Ý±²¼«½¬»¼ ¼«» ¼·´·¹»²½» ±² ª»²¼±® ½±²¬®¿½¬­ ¿²¼ ­°»½·º·½¿¬·±²­ øéðð °®±¼«½¬­ ¿½®±­­ º·ª» °´¿²¬­÷ ¬± «²¼»®­¬¿²¼ 

­«°°´·»® ¿²¼ ·²¼«­¬®§ ¼§²¿³·½­ô °®·½» ¬®»²¼­ô ¿²¼ ­±«®½·²¹ ±°°±®¬«²·¬·»­ 
i Î»­»¿®½¸»¼ °±´§°®±°§´»²» øÐÐ÷ ¿²¼ °±´§»­¬»® º·´³ øÐÛÌ÷ ª»²¼±®­å °®»°¿®»¼ ¿²¼ »ª¿´«¿¬»¼ Î»¯«»­¬ º±® Ð®±°±­¿´­ 

øÎÚÐ­÷ ­»²¬ ¬± êð ª»²¼±®­ 
i Í«°»®ª·­»¼ ¿² ¿²¿´§­¬ ±² ­±«®½·²¹ ¬¸» »´»½¬®·½·¬§ ¿²¼ ²¿¬«®¿´ ¹¿­ ½¿¬»¹±®§ º±® ¿ ËÍ ½¿°¿½·¬±® ³¿²«º¿½¬«®»® 
i ×²¬»®ª·»©»¼ ·²¼«­¬®§ ¿²¼ ´»¹·­´¿¬·±² »²»®¹§ »¨°»®¬­ ¬± «²¼»®­¬¿²¼ ³¿®µ»¬ ­¬®«½¬«®» ¿²¼ ¼»®»¹«´¿¬·±² 
i ß­­»³¾´»¼ ¿ ½±³°®»¸»²­·ª» ¬®¿·²·²¹ ³¿²«¿´ ±² ­¬®¿¬»¹§ô ¬±±´­ ¿²¼ ¼±½«³»²¬ °®±¼«½¬·±² º±® ²»© ¿²¿´§­¬­ 
 
Þ«­·²»­­ ß²¿´§­¬ îððì � îððê 
i Ý±ó¼»ª»´±°»¼ üéëÓ ®«²ó®¿¬» ­¿ª·²¹­ ³±¼»´ ±º ¬¸» ½´¿·³­ ¬®¿²­º±®³¿¬·±² ·²·¬·¿¬·ª» ø·³°®±ª»¼ ½´¿·³­ ¸¿²¼´·²¹ô 

±ºº·½» ½±²­±´·¼¿¬·±²ô ¿²¼ ±«¬­±«®½·²¹÷ º±® ¿ ¬±° ËÍ °®±°»®¬§ ¿²¼ ½¿­«¿´¬§ ·²­«®¿²½» ½¿®®·»® 
i Ú±®³«´¿¬»¼ ­°»²¼ ¾¿­»´·²» ¿²¼ ­¿ª·²¹­ ³±¼»´ º±® ¿ Í±«¬¸ ßº®·½¿² ½±¿´ ³·²·²¹ ½±³°¿²§ô ¿½¸·»ª·²¹ ­¿ª·²¹­ ±º ïéû 

±² ¬¸» üîòëÓ ´¿¾±® ¸·®» ½¿¬»¹±®§ 
i Ð»®º±®³»¼ ·²¼«­¬®§ ¿²¼ ª»²¼±® ®»­»¿®½¸ ±² ´¿¾±® ¸·®» ¿²¼ ¸±­°·¬¿´·¬§ ½¿¬»¹±®§ ·² Í±«¬¸ ßº®·½¿ 
i Ô»¼ ¬©± ×Ì °®±¹®¿³³»®­ ¿²¼ ½±´´¿¾±®¿¬»¼ ©·¬¸ ¬¸» ½´·»²¬�­ º«²½¬·±²¿´ ¬»¿³­ ¬± ¼»´·ª»® ¿² ¿«¬±³¿¬»¼ ¾·´´·²¹ 

­±º¬©¿®» °®±¹®¿³ô ®»­«´¬·²¹ ¬± °®±³°¬»® ¿²¼ ³±®» ¿½½«®¿¬» °¿§³»²¬­ ¬± ´¿© º·®³­ 
i Ð®»­»²¬»¼ ¬¸» ­¬®»¿³´·²»¼ ©±®µº´±© ¿²¼ ²»© ­±º¬©¿®» °®±¹®¿³ ¬± ½´·»²¬ ­»²·±® ³¿²¿¹»³»²¬ 
i ×²ª»­¬·¹¿¬»¼ ¬¸» ­±«®½·²¹ °±¬»²¬·¿´ ±º ®«²ó±ºº ·²­«®¿²½» ¾«­·²»­­ ø¿­¾»­¬±­ô ­«®»¬§ô ¿²¼ ³»¼·½¿´ ³¿´°®¿½¬·½»÷ 
i Í¬®«½¬«®»¼ ¬¸» ¿²¿´§­·­ ±º ¬¸» ½±ª»®¿¹» ±°·²·±² ¿²¼ ¼»½´¿®¿¬±®§ ¶«¼¹³»²¬ ½±²­±´·¼¿¬·±² ·²·¬·¿¬·ª»ô ­¿ª·²¹ üíÓ 
i ß²¿´§¦»¼ ³¿¶±® ×Ì ·²ª»­¬³»²¬­ ±º ¿ ¬±° ß³»®·½¿² ·²ª»­¬³»²¬ ¾¿²µ ®»­«´¬·²¹ ¬± ¾»¬¬»® ®»­±«®½» ¿´´±½¿¬·±² 
i Í°»¿®¸»¿¼»¼ ¬¸» ¿²²«¿´ ®»½®«·¬³»²¬ ·² ¬¸» Ð¸·´·°°·²»­ º±® ¬©± §»¿®­ô ¼±«¾´·²¹ ¬¸» ½±²­«´¬¿²¬ ¾¿­» 
 
ÎßÓÝßÎ ÙÎÑËÐæ ÑÎ×ÛÒÌßÔ ßÒÜ ÓÑÌÑÔ×ÌÛ ÓßÎÕÛÌ×ÒÙ ÝÑÎÐÑÎßÌ×ÑÒ Ó¿²·´¿ô Ð¸·´·°°·²»­ 
Ð¸·´·°°·²»­ù ²±ò ï ¿«¬±³±¬·ª» ¿²¼ ·²¼«­¬®·¿´ ¾¿¬¬»®§ ³¿²«º¿½¬«®»®ô ­»®ª·²¹ ËÍô Û«®±°»ô ß­·¿óÐ¿½·º·½ô ¿²¼ Ó·¼¼´» Û¿­¬ 
Í«³³»® ×²¬»®²æ Û¨°±®¬ Î»­»¿®½¸»® Í«³³»® îððí 
i Û¨¿³·²»¼ ¬¸» º»¿­·¾·´·¬§ ¿²¼ ³¿®µ»¬ó»²¬®§ °±¬»²¬·¿´ ±º ïí ½±«²¬®·»­ º±® ¾¿¬¬»®§ »¨°±®¬­ 
i Ý®»¿¬»¼ ½±²¬»²¬ º±® ¬¸» ½±³°¿²§ ©»¾­·¬» ¿²¼ °®±¼«½¬ ³¿¹¿¦·²» 
 
ßÝÌ×Ê×Ì×ÛÍ ßÒÜ ×ÒÌÛÎÛÍÌÍ  
i É±®µ»¼ ±² ¿² ·²ª»­¬³»²¬ °®±°±­¿´ º±® ¿ º¿­¬ó¹®±©·²¹ ½±²¬»²¬ ø©»¾ô °«¾´·­¸·²¹ô ¿²¼ ³±¾·´»÷ ½±³°¿²§ ·² Ý¸·²¿ 
i Ø±¾¾·»­æ °»®­±²¿´ °±®¬º±´·± ·²ª»­¬·²¹ô ¬¿¾´» ¬»²²·­ô ¬®¿ª»´´·²¹ ø¬±±µ ¿ ½¿³»´ ®·¼» ¿½®±­­ ×²²»® Ó±²¹±´·¿ ¼»­»®¬÷ 
i Í±½·¿´ñÛ¨¬®¿½«®®·½«´¿®æ Ú¿½·´·¬¿¬±®ô Þ«¼¼¸·­¬ Ý±³°¿­­·±² Î»´·»º Ì¦« Ý¸· Ú±«²¼¿¬·±² øÐ¸·´·°°·²»­÷å Ö«¼¹»ô 

Ð¸·´·°°·²» Û³»®¹·²¹ Í¬¿®¬ó«°­ Ñ°»² øÐÛÍÑ÷ îððé 
i Ô¿²¹«¿¹»­æ Ú´«»²¬ ·² Ú·´·°·²± ¿²¼  Ú«µ·»²ô °®±º·½·»²¬ ·² Ó¿²¼¿®·² ø»²®±´´»¼ ·² ¿ ´¿²¹«¿¹» °®±¹®¿³ ·² Þ»·¶·²¹÷ 
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: Maria Soledad Jeria [mjeria@MIT.EDU]
Sent: Sunday, March 09, 2008 8:39 PM
To: dmd_ta@mit.edu
Subject: DMD TA Position
Attachments: Maria Soledad Jeria MIT Sloan 2009.pdf

Dear Ms. Shiba Nemat-Nasser, 
 
The Core can be very overwhelming at times, for an international student is not only the beginning of the MBA at MIT 
but also living abroad and discovering a whole new culture.  My first semester experience was incredible; the MIT 
community provided me help and support in every aspect of my life.  This is my payback time, I want to contribute to 
the MIT community and help my peers, I´m a strong believer that I have all the necessary capabilities to be a DMD 
Teacher Assistance. 
 
I did not only enjoy DMD but I have been working with Professor Freund for the last month on a case that could be 
included in the course as a team case.  Based on one of my previous work experiences this case will not only encourage 
core team work but also show a Latin America business environment. 
 
I have an Engineering background and my teaching experience starts during my junior years at high school.  I began by 
providing algebra tutoring to sophomores, and later started providing Calculus tutoring when I was in college.  On a 
regular basis I had two students, each required a two hour session once a week.  
  
Thank you for reviewing my qualifications and I look forward to your response 
 
Best Regards 
Maria Soledad Jeria 
 
 
------------------------------------------- 
Maria Soledad Jeria  
MBA Candidate Class 2009 
MIT Sloan School of Management 
Email:msjeria@sloan.mit.edu 
Cel: (857) 222-2679  
-------------------------------------------   
 

mailto:mjeria@MIT.EDU
mailto:dmd_ta@mit.edu
mailto:Email:msjeria@sloan.mit.edu
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: John Angelos [angelos@MIT.EDU]
Sent: Sunday, March 09, 2008 10:47 PM
To: dmd_ta@mit.edu
Subject: DMD TA Position
Attachments: Angelos John Resume.pdf

Dear Ms. Shiba Nemat-Nasser, 
 
I am a first-year MBA student interested in TAing for DMD in the fall of 2008. I really 
enjoyed taking DMD last fall, and I did well in the course. 
As a former Ph.D. student in chemical engineering I have a strong quantitative background, 
and I have seen the methods and principles learned in DMD applied in other contexts. For 
example, as part of my Ph.D. research, I used regression analysis to determine the effects of 
gasoline properties on engine performance.  
 
In my undergraduate studies, I often tutored my classmates and helped them with homework 
assignments. I found that the process of teaching tests one's understanding of a subject on a 
deeper level, and I felt this was very rewarding. I hope to have a similar experience through 
TAing DMD, and in the process, I plan to share my interest and enthusiasm for DMD.  
 
Thank you for considering me for a TA position for DMD. Please feel free to contact me if you 
have any questions or if you would like to discuss my background further. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
John 
__ 
John P. Angelos 
Ph.D. CEP Candidate 
Department of Chemical Engineering 
MBA Candidate 2009 
Sloan School of Management 
Massachusetts Institute of Technology 
jpangelos@sloan.mit.edu 
 

mailto:angelos@MIT.EDU
mailto:dmd_ta@mit.edu
mailto:jpangelos@sloan.mit.edu


ÖÑØÒ ÐØ×ÔÔ×Ð ßÒÙÛÔÑÍ 
éð Ð¿½·º·½ Í¬ò ß°¬ò íììÝ 
Ý¿³¾®·¼¹»ô Óß ðîïíç 

êïéóìëîóìíèî 
¶°¿²¹»´±­à­´±¿²ò³·¬ò»¼« 

ÛÜËÝßÌ×ÑÒ 

Ó×Ì ÍÔÑßÒ ÍÝØÑÑÔ ÑÚ ÓßÒßÙÛÓÛÒÌ Ý¿³¾®·¼¹»ô Óß 
Ý¿²¼·¼¿¬» º±® ÓÞßô Ö«²» îððç îððé ó Ð®»­»²¬ 

ÙÐßæ ìòððñìòðð 

ÓßÍÍßÝØËÍÛÌÌÍ ×ÒÍÌ×ÌËÌÛ ÑÚ ÌÛÝØÒÑÔÑÙÇ Ý¿³¾®·¼¹»ô Óß 
Ý¿²¼·¼¿¬» º±® Ð¸òÜò ·² Ý¸»³·½¿´ Û²¹·²»»®·²¹ô Ö«²» îððè îððì ó Ð®»­»²¬ 

Ì¸»­·­ ®»­»¿®½¸æ Ú«»´ »ºº»½¬­ ·² ¸±³±¹»²±«­ó½¸¿®¹»ô ½±³°®»­­·±²ó·¹²·¬·±² øØÝÝ×÷ »²¹·²»­ ©·¬¸ Ð®±º»­­±® É·´´·¿³ 
Ù®»»² 

Ð®»­»²¬¿¬·±²­ 
þÍ·³«´¿¬·±² ±º ØÝÝ× Û²¹·²» Ì®¿²­·»²¬­ Ë­·²¹ Ü»¬¿·´»¼ Ý¸»³·½¿´ Õ·²»¬·½­ôþ ÖòÐò ß²¹»´±­ »¬ ¿´ò íï­¬ ×²¬»®²¿¬·±²¿´ 
Í§³°±­·«³ ±² Ý±³¾«­¬·±²ô Ø»·¼»´¾»®¹ô Ù»®³¿²§ô ß«¹«­¬ îððê 
þÜ»ª»´±°·²¹ Ò»¨¬ Ù»²»®¿¬·±² Û²¹·²» Ì»½¸²±´±¹·»­æ Ý±³¾·²·²¹ Ó±¼»´·²¹ ¿²¼ Û¨°»®·³»²¬­ôþ Óòßò Í·²¹»®ô ÖòÐò 
ß²¹»´±­ »¬ ¿´ò Ó×Ì Û²»®¹§ Ð±­¬»® Í»­­·±²ô Ý¿³¾®·¼¹»ô Óßô Ó¿§ îððê 

ÓßÍÍßÝØËÍÛÌÌÍ ×ÒÍÌ×ÌËÌÛ ÑÚ ÌÛÝØÒÑÔÑÙÇ Ý¿³¾®·¼¹»ô Óß 
Ó¿­¬»® ±º Í½·»²½» ·² Ý¸»³·½¿´ Û²¹·²»»®·²¹ Ð®¿½¬·½» îððì ó îððê 

ËÒ×ÊÛÎÍ×ÌÇ ÑÚ ÍÑËÌØ ÝßÎÑÔ×Òß Ý±´«³¾·¿ô ÍÝ 
Þ¿½¸»´±® ±º Í½·»²½» ·² Ý¸»³·½¿´ Û²¹·²»»®·²¹ îððð ó îððì 

ÙÐßæ ìòððñìòðð 
Ó»³¾»® ±º Ð¸· Þ»¬¿ Õ¿°°¿ 
ÊÐ ±º Ð®±¶»½¬­ º±® Ì¿« Þ»¬¿ Ð· 

ÛÈÐÛÎ×ÛÒÝÛ 

Ó×Ì ÝØÛÓ×ÝßÔ ÛÒÙ×ÒÛÛÎ×ÒÙ ÐÎßÝÌ×ÝÛ ÍÝØÑÑÔ Þ¿­»´ô Í©·¬¦»®´¿²¼ 
Ò±ª¿®¬·­ Ý±²­«´¬¿²¬ Ö«´§ îððëóß«¹«­¬ îððë 

Ô»¼ ¿ ¬»¿³ ±º í ¬± ·³°®±ª» ¿ °®»¼·½¬·ª» ³±¼»´ º±® ¼®«¹ó­«°°´§ ³¿²¿¹»³»²¬ º±® ½´·²·½¿´ ¬®·¿´­ 
Ü»³±²­¬®¿¬»¼ ½¿°¿¾·´·¬·»­ ±º ²»© °®»¼·½¬·ª» ³±¼»´ ¬± Ò±ª¿®¬·­ »¨»½«¬·ª» ¬»¿³ 
Î»­»¿®½¸»¼ ³»¬¸±¼­ º±® ¿¼¼·²¹ ¿²¿´§¬·½¿´ »¯«·°³»²¬ ¬± ¼®§ó°±©¼»® °®±½»­­·²¹ 
Ð®»­»²¬»¼ ®»½±³³»²¼¿¬·±²­ º±® °±¬»²¬·¿´ ¿¼¼·¬·±²­ ±º ¿²¿´§¬·½¿´ »¯«·°³»²¬ ¬± Ò±ª¿®¬·­ »¨»½«¬·ª» ¬»¿³ 

Þ·´´»®·½¿ô Óß 
Ý¿¾±¬ Ý±®°±®¿¬·±² Ý±²­«´¬¿²¬ Ö«²» îððë 

É±®µ»¼ ©·¬¸ ¬»¿³ ±º í ¬± ¼»ª»´±° ¿² ¿´¬»®²¿¬·ª» ³»¬¸±¼ º±® ±¨·¼·¦·²¹ ½¿®¾±² ¾´¿½µ º±® ½±³³»®½·¿´·¦¿¬·±² 
ß²¿´§¦»¼ ·³°¿½¬ ±º ²»© ±¨·¼¿¬·±² ¬»½¸²·¯«» ±² ½¿®¾±² ¾´¿½µ ±°¬·½¿´ ¼»²­·¬§ 
Ð®»­»²¬»¼ ®»­»¿®½¸ ½±²½´«­·±²­ ¬± Ý¿¾±¬ »¨»½«¬·ª» ¬»¿³ 

ÒßÍß Ù´»²² Î»­»¿®½¸ Ý»²¬»® ó Ý´»ª»´¿²¼ô ÑØ 
Í¬«¼»²¬ Î»­»¿®½¸»® Í«³³»® îððî 

Í»´»½¬»¼ º®±³ ²¿¬·±²¿´ °±±´ ±º ¿°°´·½¿²¬­ ¬± °¿®¬·½·°¿¬» ·² ¬¸» Ë²¼»®¹®¿¼«¿¬» Í¬«¼»²¬ Î»­»¿®½¸ Ð®±¹®¿³ 
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: Chunyu Li [lcy@MIT.EDU]
Sent: Sunday, March 09, 2008 11:52 PM
To: dmd_ta@mit.edu
Subject: DMD TA Position
Attachments: Chunyu Li Resume-v1.1.doc

Dear Ms. Nemat-Naser, 
 
I am writing to apply for the DMD TA position in 2008 Fall semester. I regard this as a good opportunity for me to contribute to
Sloan community  and the best way to appreciate the DMD faculty and TAs who helped me during last fall. 
 
Prior to Sloan, I worked as a process engineer for more than three years. This job required a lot quantitative skills to do data 
mining for problem diagnostics and process optimization. Last year I was sitting in Prof. Freund’s class and enjoyed practicing 
these skills in business setting. Prof. Freund is a respectful professor and his teaching skills  
 
I had been a TA in my last graduate degree study. In my previous company, I am the trainer of process optimizations for new 
process engineers. During the final exam period of last semester, I organized a study group with my friends and helped them 
on the DMD questions.  
 
I have expressed my interest of being a DMD TA to Prof. Freund at the beginning of this semester. Your consideration will be 
appreciated and I look for hearing from you in the near future. 
 
Sincerely, 
Chunyu Li 
MBA Candidate, Class of 2009 
MIT Sloan School of Management 
chunyu.li@sloan.mit.edu 
857-445-7690 
 

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
  
If you are interested in one of the TA positions, please send an e-mail note with subject "" to Ms. Shiba Nemat-
Nasser (dmd_ta@MIT.EDU) no later than Tuesday, March 11. In the body of the email, please indicate why you 
want to be a TA for DMD, and  
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
  

mailto:lcy@MIT.EDU
mailto:dmd_ta@mit.edu
mailto:chunyu.li@sloan.mit.edu
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
to:  



CHUNYU LI  
305 Memorial Drive #310B 

Cambridge, MA 02139 
8574457690 

chunyu.li@sloan.mit.edu 
 

EDUCATION   
 
MIT SLOAN SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT Cambridge, MA 
Candidate for MBA June 2009, GMAT 750 2007-2009 
• Active member of MIT VCPE and Finance Club 
• Organizer of MIT Venture Capital Conference 2007: managed Disruptive Technology for Enterprises panel 
• VP of Finance in Solar Engineering Solutions, a startup team for MIT $100K Business Plan Competition 
 
TSINGHUA UNIVERSITY Beijing, China 
M.E. Chemical Engineering 1999-2002 
• Excellent Graduate Student Scholarship Recipient in 2000 
B.S. Chemical Engineering 1994-1999 
 
EXPERIENCE  
 
ASM TECHNOLOGY SINGAPORE PTE LTD Singapore 

Section Manager 2006-2007 

Managed new semiconductor packaging technology and equipment development engineering team 
• Selected to build a development team of eight engineers after organization restructuring through recruiting and training. 
• Led the team to complete two new equipment platforms developments within one year, and tight budget of $300,000. 

These new platforms helped company break into Japan and US markets. 
• Significantly reduced the unnecessary costs from design error by implementing product design modeling database. New 

product design lead time reduced 50% and non-standard parts rework rate dropped 80%. 

Worked with senior management for strategy and business development 
• Indentified the needs of equipments from R&D department of customers and developed the first fully automated and 

low cost lab-scale product for semiconductor manufacturers. The products were sold at average price of $200,000 with 
annual sales of $3 million and gross profit margin more than 60%. 

• Proposed to build partnership with customers by offering equipment capacities and engineering manpower from my 
team to customers for new product co-development. 15 projects led to final equipment orders worth totally $7 million.  

• Presented ASM innovative technology solutions to new customers at world-wide road shows. 

Senior Process Engineer/Process Engineer 2002-2006 

Promoted twice in three years for outstanding work performance 
• Coordinated different departments including engineering, manufacturing and marketing to prepare the equipments for 

customer to give approval of the delivery. No delivery was delayed according contracts in my projects with overall $10 
million account receivables. 

• Managed technical supports for customers; successfully solved many important problems for more than 50 companies 
located in more than 10 countries; increased. 

• Invented two key IC packaging solutions which cut down the costs of the assembly process of memory and processor 
chips by 30%. 

 
HONORS AND ACTIVITIES  
 
• US Patent (#7241414) for semiconductor packaging technology awarded in 2007 
• Team awards: 2006 Best Product of Semiconductor International Editor’s Choice and 2005 Advance Packing Award. 
• Invested in Singapore and Hong Kong equity market; practiced valuation modeling of a few US equities. 
• Enthusiastic on sports: organized many basketball activities among universities and companies. 

mailto:chunyu.li@sloan.mit.edu
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: Corey Lydstone [CLydston@MIT.EDU]
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2008 12:49 AM
To: dmd_ta@mit.edu
Subject: DMD TA Position
Attachments: LydstoneCorey_DMDTA.pdf

Hi, 
 
I would like to express my interest in a TA position for the Data, Models and Decisions course next fall. I believe I would 
be a great addition to the team and look forward to working with the MIT Sloan DMD staff. As an undergraduate I 
majored in industrial engineering and spent a lot of time studying a number of the methods we were introduced to in 
class and I think I would be able to leverage these insights when helping next year’s class understand the material. 
 
At my most recent job, one of my duties was to train new clients how to use our software and to run instructional 
sessions to large teams. In most cases this would be a interactive session where I would walk participants through a 
process and then help them as they attempted it themselves. I was also responsible for developing materials and leading 
training sessions during our annual users conferences where I would lead similar sessions on new functionality to lead 
users of our software. I have also had teaching experience through the Summerbridge after-school tutoring program as a
volunteer. 
 
I believe that my academic, professional and volunteer experiences have prepared me well to be a valuable addition to 
the DMD TA team. I have attached a copy of my resume and a few of my Mediterranean classmates have offered to 
write recommendations if necessary. Please let me know if there is anything else I need to provide you. 
 
Thank you for your time and consideration.  
 
Regards, 
Corey 
 
Corey Lydstone 
MIT Sloan School of Management 
MBA Class of 2009 
clydstone@sloan.mit.edu 
404-944-0283 
 

mailto:CLydston@MIT.EDU
mailto:dmd_ta@mit.edu
mailto:clydstone@sloan.mit.edu
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: Saptarshi Ganguly [gangulys@MIT.EDU]
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2008 12:55 AM
To: dmd_ta@mit.edu
Subject: DMD TA Position
Attachments: Ganguly Saptarshi_Resume_DMD TA.docx; recommendation for DMD TA position (4.29 KB)

Dear Ms. Nasser, 
 
I wish to apply for a DMD TA position for the course in fall, 2008. The reasons for my interest in the position are as 
follows: 
 

1) Strong quantitative background and communication skills: I am an Engineer from IIT (India) with a strong 
quantitative grounding and deep interest in quantitative techniques in management. I believe that I can add 
substantial value to students of MBA 2010 by virtue of my background, qualifications and interest. I also possess 
strong communication skills which would be an important success factor in the recitations. 

2) Strong performance in 15.060 : My own performance in the course last fall, both in class and in the 
examinations have been very good. I have performed well both in the written exam and also in bringing insights 
to enrich class discussions. This speaks of my motivation and interest in the course as well. 

3) Coaching experience: Having done my schooling in India, I do not have TA experience in the US. However I have 
handled tutorial classes at IIT where I coached my junior students in a number of quantitative and engineering 
subjects. At Sloan, I have tutored my classmates in DMD and a number of other courses. I am attaching one 
email as a testimonial. 

4) Rich and varied work experience : I have varied work-experience ranging from manufacturing, retail product 
management and corporate finance. Over the summer I would have completed a consulting internship with 
McKinsey & Company (Boston office). My work experience will enable me to strike a strong linkage between 
DMD theory and practical business applications. 

 
Please find my resume attached. I will eagerly wait to hear back. 
 
Thanks and regards 
Saptarshi 
MBA-2009 
617.997.3129 

mailto:gangulys@MIT.EDU
mailto:dmd_ta@mit.edu


SAPTARSHI GANGULY  
Apt 11B, 60 Wadsworth Street 

Cambridge, MA 02142 
617.997.3129 

saptarshi.ganguly@sloan.mit.edu 
 

EDUCATION  
 
MIT SLOAN SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT Cambridge, MA 
Candidate for MBA, June 2009 2007-Present 
• Summer Internship : McKinsey & Company (Boston Office). 
• Selected from MBA Class of 2009 as one of four winners of the McKinsey Award for leadership, personal impact & 

academic excellence. 
• VP of Management Consulting Club. 
• GPA: 5.0/5.0. 
• GMAT: 750. 
 
INDIAN INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT, INDORE Indore, India 
Post Graduate Diploma, Management 2000-2002 
• Awarded first prize for ‘Best Research Paper’ on building internet brands, in India Brand Summit, 2001. 
• Won best summer project award in All India Marketing fair 2001, for product positioning strategy for Cadbury PLC. 
 
INDIAN INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, KHARAGPUR Kharagpur, India 
Bachelor of Technology, Electrical Engineering 1994-1998 
• Led a three-member team in developing a high efficiency solar illumination technology which has been 

implemented across 1,500+ villages in India. 
• Awarded a certificate and scholarship in National Talent Search Examination (India). 
 
EXPERIENCE  
 
ICICI BANK UK LIMITED London, UK 
Chief Manager, Corporate Banking 2005-2007 
• Led a team of two relationship managers in managing large corporate customer relationships. 
• Delivered net income of US$ 12 million in 2006 through successful execution of financing and advisory deals. 
• Increased returns (ROE) on emerging market assets by 4% through strategic buy-sell. 
• Placed US$ 300 million of debt in the energy sector by starting an ‘Energy Desk’ focused on energy businesses. 
 
ICICI BANK LIMITED Mumbai, India 
National Product Manager, Retail Liabilities 2002-2005 
• Conceptualized and implemented a new business ‘Enhancing Relationship Value’ (“ERV”) of existing customers. 

ERV contributes US$ 1.0 billion of deposits (20% of ICICI’s deposit budget). 
• Led a team of five product managers, 40 regional sales managers, 100 executives and 1,200 salespeople to 

implement ERV at a Pan India level.  
• Mobilized US$ 1.0 billion of deposits from retail banking customers in 2004-05. 
• Managed customer segmentation, product and service strategies, distribution channels, systems strategy, 

performance and compensation. 
• Led the successful development and implementation (across 400 branches and 1,500 staff) of a CRM system for 

managing key customer segments. 
• Won successive ‘ICICI - Matrix Master’ awards in 2004 and 2005 for contribution to companywide learning. 
 
BHARAT HEAVY ELECTRICALS LIMITED (BHEL) Bhopal, India 
Production Engineer, Locomotive Manufacturing 1998-2000 
• Led a team of 35 supervisors and staff in electric locomotive manufacturing plant.  
• Achieved record production levels of 2,100 traction motors in 2000, a 133% productivity rise over 1999. 
• Reduced employee overtime levels in locomotive plant by 55% through innovative incentive programs. 
 
ACTIVITIES  
• Impacted lives of 150+ children by setting up primary education system in Balarampur village (Kharagpur, India). 
• Built a new NGO rating model to match-make donor and recipient NGOs, for ‘Give India’, a nonprofit organization. 
• Reached 3 million potential donors for a payroll donation program, using direct marketing campaigns for Give. 
• Won award in heavy rifle & revolver shooting as a cadet of the National Cadet Corps, India. 
• Play the Spanish guitar. 

mailto:saptarshi.ganguly@sloan.mit.edu
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: Sohanya Welikala [sohanya@sloan.mit.edu]
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2008 12:44 AM
To: gangulys@MIT.EDU
Subject: recommendation for DMD TA position

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
I would like to recommend Saptarshi Ganguly for a TA position for DMD. He is one of the most knowledgeable peers in 
my class on this subject matter. His engineering background has given him outstanding data modeling and other 
quantitative skills and I can guarantee that his expertise is equivalent to or better than that of a PhD student in DMD. 
 
As a teacher, he is nothing less than brilliant. He has explained the DMD material to me in a way that was easily 
understandable and applicable. I still seek his guidance today and will continue to do so if I have any questions that 
relate to data modeling or decision making. He is patient, committed and is extremely articulate. He is the best tutor for 
DMD that I have found on campus thus far. 
 
I highly recommend him for a DMD TA position and have no doubts that he will do a stellar job. Please do not hesitate to 
ask me if you have further questions. 
 
Regards, 
 
Sohanya Welikala 
 

mailto:sohanya@sloan.mit.edu
mailto:gangulys@MIT.EDU


1

Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: pranavatmit@gmail.com on behalf of Pranav Garg [pranav.garg@sloan.mit.edu]
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2008 1:04 AM
To: dmd_ta@MIT.EDU
Subject: DMD TA Position
Attachments: GargPranav_R.pdf

Hi, 
  
I would like to apply for the DMD TA position. I have always enjoyed learning and then sharing my 
understanding with people around me. Starting from my grade 8, I was the the mathematics tutor of my 
school. During my undergraduate I consistently helped my friends with mathematical subjects like calculus, 
statistics and even "Principles of communication" that ruthlessly used "Random Functions" 
  
Now I would like to use my knowledge of DMD and capability to teach to help 2010 batch students. TA ship 
will also be a good opportunity for me to develop friendship with the new class. 
  
Incidentally I also got A+ grade in DMD last semester. 
  
Thank you, 
  
Pranav. 
MBA 2009| MIT Sloan School of Management, 

mailto:pranavatmit@gmail.com
mailto:pranav.garg@sloan.mit.edu
mailto:dmd_ta@MIT.EDU
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: Patrick Donigan [pdonigan@MIT.EDU]
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2008 1:04 PM
To: dmd_ta@mit.edu
Subject: DMD TA Position
Attachments: Patrick Donigan Resume.pdf

Ms. Shiba Nemat-Nasser 
 
I would like to apply for the DMD TA position for Fall 2008.  I found DMD to be one of the most interesting and impactful 
classes of the fall core.  I firmly believe that in the business world data availability will continue to increase, and 
therefore the ability to utilize and interpret those data as taught in DMD is a critical skill for future business leaders.  I 
am excited about the opportunity to share this enthusiasm as a DMD TA this fall. 
 
I addition to my excitement about the position, I feel that I am particularly qualified to be a DMD TA.  I come from a 
strong analytic and quantitative background as both an Information Systems major and a strategy consultant.  As an 
undergraduate student, I took both statistics and database classes that taught many of the same principles as DMD, 
which I was then able to apply as a consultant.  For almost 2 of my years as a consultant I ran a pilot grocery store loyalty 
program.  The purpose of the pilot was to determine whether or not the data gathered justified the expense of the 
program.  In particular, I created various models and presentations demonstrating the power of customer data.  This 
included data mining and regression analysis with heavy use of Excel and SQL Server.  I plan on continuing this path of 
customer data analytics this summer a s Market Intelligence intern at IBM. 
 
I have also demonstrated my qualifications to be a TA academically.  In addition to receiving an A+ in DMD, I had A’s in 
other relevant classes such as Communications and Economics.  My teaching experience includes running workshops 
and acting as a coach while a consultant and teaching percussion and Mandarin Chinese as part time positions while a 
undergraduate student.   
 
These qualifications and the attached resume demonstrate my ability to succeed as a DMD TA.  I look forward to the 
opportunity further demonstrate my ability and enthusiasm for the subject in an interview. 
 
Thank you, 

Patrick Donigan 
MIT Sloan School of Management 
MBA Class 2009 
Cell: 617-733-9192 
E-mail: pdonigan@sloan.mit.edu  
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: urimariash@gmail.com on behalf of Uri Mariash [mariash@MIT.EDU]
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2008 1:38 PM
To: dmd_ta@mit.edu
Subject: DMD TA Position
Attachments: Uri Mariash-resume.doc

Ms. Shiba Nemat-Nasser, 
 
Please accept my application for the DMD TA position. 
 
I believe that becoming a TA in DMD next year will provide me with a great opportunity to meet first year 
students. I like teaching and the fact the Sloan enables second year students to become TA was one of the 
reasons why a came to Sloan. Moreover, I believe that my technical background as well as my experience in 
engineering will help me to be a successful TA. 
My past experience includes almost two years of experience as a high school math teacher and I also served as a 
mentor for freshman students in Linear Algebra, Calculus and Physics during my senior year.  

On Thu, Mar 6, 2008 at 11:12 AM, Anna Piccolo <apiccolo@mit.edu> wrote: 
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
 
 
Uri Mariash 
MBA Class of 2009 

mailto:urimariash@gmail.com
mailto:mariash@MIT.EDU
mailto:dmd_ta@mit.edu
mailto:apiccolo@mit.edu
mailto:dmd_ta@MIT.EDU
mailto:dmd_ta@MIT.EDU
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Sloan School of Management 
Massachusetts Institute of Technology 
Cell: +1-617-894-8136 
Email: mariash@mit.edu  
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 URI MARIASH  
 

224 Albany Street Apt. 313 
Cambridge, MA 02139 

617-894-8136 
mariash@mit.edu 

 
EDUCATION  
 
MIT SLOAN SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT Cambridge, MA 
Candidate for MBA, June 2009 2007-present 
• Member of  the General Management Club and the Management Consulting Club 
• Panel Manager, MIT Venture Capital Conference. Co-organized the Clean Energy panel  
 
TEL AVIV UNIVERSITY Tel Aviv, Israel 
Master of Science in Biomedical Engineering 2005-2007 
• Worked full-time throughout program and graduated with honors 
• Mentored Undergraduate students in Calculus and Physics  
 
TEL AVIV UNIVERSITY Tel Aviv, Israel 
Bachelor of Science in Electrical & Electronics Engineering 2000-2004 
• Captain of the Varsity Soccer Team 
• Tutored high school students from difficult backgrounds as part of a volunteers program 
 
EXPERIENCE  
 
ISRAELI DEFENCE FORCE, INTELLIGENCE CORPS Israel 
Senior Project Officer/Team Leader, Lieutenant 2005-2007 
• Led a $3M project to develop a new technological system, from negotiation with the customers through deployment, 

achieving 25% reduction in manpower requirements 
• Managed a team of 5 junior engineers in developing and installing systems for outside customers 
• Negotiated a cross-divisional project with outside customers and presented project recommendation to senior 

officers, securing approval of $150K budget  
• Developed a new departmental training course for 30 trainees: prepared the syllabus, invited lecturers and 

supervised the course, leading to a 50% reduction in training time 
• Awarded best lecturer out of 15 officers in training course for newcomers to unit 
• Coordinated volunteer tutoring program that matched soldiers with at-risk students from a local high school, leading 

to a 20% increase in volunteers 
 

Project Officer, Lieutenant 2004-2005 
• Analyzed a problem in an intelligence system, directed defense contractors and academic community to implement 

solution, achieving 30% improvement in system’s capabilities 
• Initiated development of a technological solution to add external features to an excising system, increasing 

effectiveness of the systems by 20% 
• Collaborated with 20 customers and 3 internal teams to define technical requirements for upgrades to an intelligence 

system, achieving 10% increase in performance  
• Mentored a teenage immigrant in a joint program with the Tel Aviv city, achieving a 25% improvement in student’s 

grades 
 
ALH LOD HIGH SCHOOL FOR ARTS AND SCIENCES Lod, Israel 
Math Teacher/Staff teacher 2002-2004 
• Taught supplementary math classes to small groups of students, leading to a 10-point average improvement in 

students’ math grade 
• Led outreach project to local Ethiopian Community, resulting in enrollment of first 5 Ethiopian-Israeli students in 

ALEH Lod 
• Promoted to Staff Math Teacher, responsible for two 9th grade classes, consisting of over 60 students 
• Worked with the math department head and other senior staff teachers to develop testing material to improve 

academic achievements 
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION  
• Fluent in Russian and Hebrew, born in and lived eight years in Ukraine (0-8). Traveled frequently to Russia  
• Enjoy playing soccer (captain of the local youth and junior professional team,1996-2000), tennis and basketball 
• Authorized to work in the United States, permanent resident card holder 

mailto:mariash@mit.edu
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: Rick LaPointe [rick@sloan.mit.edu]
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2008 2:14 PM
To: dmd_ta@MIT.EDU
Subject: DMD TA Position
Attachments: RLrsme.pdf

Please accept my application for the position of DMD TA. My resume is attached. 
 
I feel that I am qualified for this position because I have a strong quantitative background and experience 
tutoring in a very similar environment to the TA position. 
 
Strong quantitative background: As an undergraduate, I majored in computer science and minored in 
mathematics. I managed a department at a software company for three years, during which I relied heavily on 
metrics and quantitative analysis to lead my group to success. I scored a 760 on the GMAT, and while at MIT 
Sloan, I earned an A in DMD. 
 
Experience tutoring: While I was an undergraduate, I was an official calculus tutor for two years in my school's 
work-study program. This experience involved sitting through the classroom periods and then helping 
students with any questions they had after class. Although this experience most closely matches with the TA 
position, I also tutored students one-on-one throughout my undergraduate and graduate careers. 
 
Recommendation from one of my core teammates, Ryan Carag: "I highly recommend Rick as a TA for DMD.  
During the core, Rick demonstrated a very high level of quantitative abilities.  Rick was extremely helpful 
during group study sessions and made it a point to ensure the team understood key concepts in the course.  
This included taking the time to go over concepts on the whiteboard with the team or to go over practice 
problems on a one-on-one basis.  A specific example was during the linear and non-linear optimization 
exercises where Rick helped clarify a number of points regarding shadow prices." 
 
I believe I can add a lot of value to the classroom experience of next year's DMD students, particularly by 
helping them understand material - whether they are experienced in quantitative methods or seeing the 
material for the first time.  
 
I look forward to hearing from you about this opportunity. Thanks in advance for your time. 
 
 - Rick 
 
Rick LaPointe 
MIT Sloan Class of 2009 
rick@sloan.mit.edu 
617-680-5006 

mailto:rick@sloan.mit.edu
mailto:dmd_ta@MIT.EDU
mailto:rick@sloan.mit.edu
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: Eric L Zacharek [zacharek@MIT.EDU]
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2008 5:13 PM
To: dmd_ta@mit.edu
Subject: DMD TA Position
Attachments: Zacharek Eric Resume.pdf

Dear Ms. Shiba Nemat-Nasser, 
 
I am pursing the role of DMD TA for three main reasons.  First, I truly enjoy helping others understand topics that they 
find difficult. During my undergraduate studies I was a TA for three Computer Animated Drawing classes and found it 
very rewarding.  I have also taught Continuous Improvements principles both internally at my last employer, but also to 
100 professionals at a national lean manufacturing conference. 
 
Second, I appreciate the level of detail behind what I learned in DMD this past semester.  Although I learned many of the 
formulas used in my undergraduate engineering education, I did not fully understand the concepts behind them.  In my 
professional career many people tried to apply statistical tools without understanding what they meant.  The DMD class 
gave me an opportunity to learn the concepts behind the formulas making them more relevant for my future career.  I 
would show this appreciation by paying it forward to the next class of students as a TA.   
 
Third, the position provides a great avenue for me to meet the incoming class of first-year students and shape their 
Sloan experience.  
 
Thank you very much for your consideration, I look forward to hearing from you soon. 
 
Best regards, 
Eric Zacharek 
 
 
 
Eric L Zacharek 
MBA Candidate 
Class of 2009 
MIT Sloan School  
of Management 
 
 

mailto:zacharek@MIT.EDU
mailto:dmd_ta@mit.edu
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: Irem Oguz [irem@sloan.mit.edu]
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2008 7:05 PM
To: dmd_ta@MIT.EDU
Subject: DMD TA Position
Attachments: Irem.Oguz___resume-dmd.doc

Dear Ms. Shiba Nemat-Nasser, 
 
Attached is the electronic copy of my resume and below is my application statement.  
 
I very much look forward to the possibility of being a DMD TA because I enjoy interacting with people and especially 
helping them to achieve their best. I can simplify difficult concepts and communicate with a large audience very 
effectively as I have done in my undergraduate TAing experience to sophomores. On a personal note, the content of 
DMD was very enjoyable to learn and both concepts; such as expected value and tools for decision making; such as 
sensitivity analysis that I learned were very useful both for my interviews and current courses this semester.   
 
Adding to my enthusiasm to be a DMD TA, I also have the academic competencies for it;  
 
Quantitative background: I have successfully completed a B.S. in manufacturing systems engineering (2nd in program) 
and a minor in math which are both quantitatively heavy programs. My internship projects in Turkcell on revenue/cost 
and profitability also involved using Excel, spreadsheet-based software packages and quantitative analyses.   
 
TA experience: I was a teaching assistant for two different courses in my undergraduate institution and have received 
high appraisal from both students and the instructor and on satisfaction survey metrics.  
 
Thank you for your time, 
Best Regards, 
Irem Oguz.  
 

mailto:irem@sloan.mit.edu
mailto:dmd_ta@MIT.EDU


IREM OGUZ  
70 Pacific Street Apt:912 
Cambridge, MA 02139 

(617) 308 72 08 
irem@sloan.mit.edu 

 
EDUCATION  
 
MIT SLOAN SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT Cambridge, MA 
Candidate for MBA, June 2009 2007-Present 
• Managed client relationships in MarketLab team project, designed the nationwide co-marketing  

strategy for a national fast foods company and major airlines carrier 
• Vice President of the General Management Club, duties include contacting executives to coordinate speaker series 
• Senator representing cohort, and Officer of Student Activities Board (Director of Talent Show), elected positions 
• Vice President of the European Club, Co-Director of leading cultural event, administered a budget of over $10,000 
• Active Member of the Management Consulting Club, Member of Sloan Women in Management 
 
SABANCI UNIVERSITY Istanbul, Turkey 
Bachelor of Science in Manufacturing Systems Engineering, Minor in Math; July 2007 2003-2007 
• Ranked 2nd out of 95 in department, graduated with high honors (GPA 3.91/4.00) 
• Founder of the "First International Management and Industrial Engineering Summit," hosted 130 guests and 

speakers representing 6 countries and received the "Extracurricular Activities Award" in recognition of its success 
• Co-President of the Manufacturing Systems Engineering Society, grew membership by 25% 
• Ranked 363 out of 1.5 million students in the annual nationwide university entrance examinations in 2003,  

received the Sakip Sabanci High Honor Education Scholarship 
• Awarded 1st place in university-wide Philip Morris Case Competition for development of market entry strategy 

 
EXPERIENCE  
 
SABANCI UNIVERSITY Istanbul, Turkey 
Teaching and Project Assistant 2005-2007 
• Conducted recitations for 70-student classes for the Introduction to Manufacturing Systems course 
• Led course involving 10 students competing in the "Marketing a Web Editing Software to Students" project 
 
UNILEVER Istanbul, Turkey 
Brand Management Intern  Summer 2006 
• Developed promotional campaign to be implemented during Sunsilk re-launch in Turkey and built  

an innovative forecasting model that projected campaign to increase market share by 1% 
• Presented innovative initiatives to complement the Sunsilk product line’s repositioning strategy in the Turkish 

market based on analysis of market trend data, competitive landscape and consumer preferences 
• Led project to procure hair analysis machines; found supplier in Thailand, led customization of software, negotiated 

contract; project launched into a pilot program in 3 flagship retail outlets  
• Managed a team of 12 to promote Sunsilk in an 18-city national campaign leading to 5000 consumer impressions 
• Analyzed the competitive landscape to benchmark the online presence of competitor brands and constructed a 

response strategy, resulting in central recommendation being implemented by the marketing team in March 2007 
Campus Trend Manager           March-May 2007  
• Advised HR associates and developed recommendations on attracting human capital upon analysis of market 

research data, resulting in the "Bizztrip Unilever" recruitment activity for universities in Turkey  
 
TURKCELL Istanbul, Turkey 
Turkey's leading mobile telecommunications operator, 32 million users and 20,000 employees 
Customer Analytics/Marketing Intern Summer 2005 
• Examined firm’s yearly expense patterns to identify outliers and presented findings to senior management  
• Analyzed profitability for major consumer segments; data used to guide upcoming promotional campaigns 
 
ACTIVITIES & INTERESTS  
• Volunteered as team lead and mentor in Sabanci University’s after school program for underprivileged elementary 

and high school students in Istanbul and eastern regions of Turkey  
• Modern dancing enthusiast, initiated and led the first performance of the Modern Dance Group at Sabanci 

University and performed in various festivals 
• Fluent in Turkish, basic knowledge of German 
• Enjoy recreational tennis and swimming 
• Hopeless cook of Turkish delicacies  

mailto:irem@sloan.mit.edu
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: marciocohen@gmail.com on behalf of Marcio Cohen [mcohen@sloan.mit.edu]
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2008 10:34 PM
To: dmd_ta@MIT.EDU
Subject: DMD TA Position
Attachments: Resume.pdf

Dear Ms. Shiba: 
 
I would love to be considered for the DMD TA position. There are three main reasons that make 
this opportunity so compelling for me: 
 
First is the fun and pleasure of helping students from different backgrounds to better 
understand quantitative concepts. 
As an owner of private high schools in Brazil, I have been teaching an average of 20 hours a 
week for the last ten years. My experience ranges from teaching students with limited 
analytical experience to students participating in international math competitions. 
 
Second is the potential to interact more with the faculty members and PhD students of the 
outstanding Operations Research department at MIT. 
Having completed my Masters in the Pure and Applied Institute of Mathematics in Brazil, I 
felt naturally interested in academia at Sloan. In particular, I really enjoyed talking with 
students such as Karima and Ruben about what they are studying in their PhD programs. 
 
Finally, DMD was a great subject in the sense that it linked quantitative concepts with real 
world business applications. In my experience running my own businesses and working with an 
Asset Management company in Brazil, I understood the value of translating mathematical ideas 
into business applications. DMD definitely helped me to do it better, and I would love to now 
help other students develop this skill. 
 
I am looking forward to the opportunity of interviewing for this position. 
 
Sincerely, 
Marcio Cohen 

mailto:marciocohen@gmail.com
mailto:mcohen@sloan.mit.edu
mailto:dmd_ta@MIT.EDU
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: Elizabeth Magruder [ebm8@MIT.EDU]
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2008 11:04 PM
To: dmd_ta@mit.edu
Subject: DMD TA Position
Attachments: Resume - E Magruder.doc

Hello Shiba, 
 
I am writing because I am enthusiastic about the opportunity to serve as a DMD TA in Fall 2008.  The primary reason I 
am interested in this position is that I really enjoyed my DMD class as well as my undergraduate classes in statistics and 
econometrics.  I thought the best part about DMD was the ability to take mathematical concepts I was familiar with and 
apply them to solving business problems.  I also enjoyed that the deliverables were often memos which reiterated the 
real world application of these quantitative methods.  I welcome the opportunity to share insights on a topic I enjoyed 
with others. 
 
I am also interested in the DMD TA position because I enjoy opportunities to teach and to continue to develop my 
presentation skills.  I have previously worked as a teacher and tutor in GMAT prep.  I particularly enjoyed helping my 
students understand not only the questions at hand, but empowering them with tools to solve similar problems in the 
future.  It was rewarding to be a part of smoothing the road ahead for someone who is in a place where I was not so 
long ago. I imagine the experience as a core class TA will require similar skills in presenting as well as relating and 
mentoring.  It would be an honor to serve in such a capacity for the Class of 2010. 
 
Please find attached my resume.  If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Thank you very much for your consideration. 
 
Sincerely, 
Elizabeth 
 
 
Elizabeth Magruder 
MIT Sloan School of Management 
MBA Candidate, Class of 2009 
emagruder@sloan.mit.edu 
 

mailto:ebm8@MIT.EDU
mailto:dmd_ta@mit.edu
mailto:emagruder@sloan.mit.edu


ELIZABETH B. MAGRUDER  
43 Joy Street, #3 

Boston, MA 02114 
202-423-3432 

emagruder@sloan.mit.edu 
 

EDUCATION  
 
MIT SLOAN SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT Cambridge, MA 
Candidate for MBA, June 2009 2007 - Present 
• Elected Co-President of the Sloan Activities Board 
• Co-President of Retail and Consumer Goods Club, Member of Marketing Club and Innovation Club 
• Developed a customer loyalty and rewards program for Dunkin’ Donuts in a MarketLab consulting project  
• GPA: 5.0/5.0, GMAT: 780 
 
GEORGETOWN UNIVERSITY Washington, DC 
Bachelor of Science, Mathematics and Economics 2001 - 2005 
• Mathematics GPA 3.8/4.0, cum laude  
• Completed Economics Thesis: Free Riding and Restaurant Tipping 
 
UNIVERSITY OF NEW SOUTH WALES Sydney, Australia 
Georgetown University Study Abroad Program 2003 
 
EXPERIENCE  
 
THE PUBLIC FORUM INSTITUTE Washington, DC 
A non-partisan, not-for-profit organization devoted to promoting public discourse. 
Vice President (Promoted from Project Manager and Project Associate) 2005 - 2007 
 
Strategic Insights 
• Spearheaded planning and execution of the inaugural Entrepreneurship Week USA, a nationwide initiative to 

encourage entrepreneurship and innovation among Americans aged 14-25 
• Conceptualized and led implementation of global innovation challenge with over 400 participants from 12 countries 
• Developed initial strategic design and marketing plan of the 2008 Global Entrepreneurship Week 
• Designed and organized 15 public meetings for 100-400 attendees each as part of a $2M government health care 

initiative. Conducted extensive grassroots marketing, developed agenda strategy, and coordinated teams in each 
location 

• Analyzed market research, both quantitative and qualitative, to compose individual meeting reports proposing 
desired health care system improvements 

 
Client Relationships and Communication 
• Cultivated strategic relationships with the over 1,300 Entrepreneurship Week partner organizations in all 50 states 
• Forged strategic alliances with large national organizations focused on youth, entrepreneurs, and entrepreneurship 

education 
• Managed client relationships with initiative sponsors: Ewing Marion Kauffman Foundation, The New York Times, 

and Inc. magazine 
• Managed logistics for cross-functional internal planning team of 15 
• Created email and online marketing campaign generating over 400K participants in Entrepreneurship Week 

activities 
• Solicited media coverage of Entrepreneurship Week activities to promote event to over 21M viewers 
• Edited and synthesized final recommendations on health care policy from the Congressionally mandated Citizens 

Health Care Working Group to the President of the United States and Congress 
 
Leadership and Teamwork 
• Trained and managed multi-functional team of six responsible for assisting Entrepreneurship Week partner 

organizations with designing and hosting local activities 
• Led teams responsible for development and implementation of three media-centric official events designed to 

engage opinion leaders, brand name entrepreneurs and policy makers 
 
OUTSIDE INTERESTS  
• Mentored an inner-city high school senior through the Hoop Dreams Scholarship Fund program 
• Taught GMAT prep to over 45 students 
• Enjoy reading and adventure traveling, including SCUBA diving, sky diving, and white water activities 

mailto:emagruder@sloan.mit.edu
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: yaarsch@gmail.com on behalf of Yaar Schnitman [yaar@sloan.mit.edu]
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2008 11:47 PM
To: dmd_ta@MIT.EDU
Subject: DMD TA Position

Dear Ms. Shiba Nemat-Nasser, 
 
My name is Yaar Schnitman and I'm a first year MBA student at Sloan. I'm very excited about the prospect of 
being a TA in the DMD course and contribute to Sloan's excellent teaching program of quantitative methods. 
 
I have extensive hands-on experience in quantitative methods that I hope to share with the students. In addition 
to my degree in Computer Science, my experience includes research of artificial intelligence, design of business 
intelligence systems and implementation of quantitative approaches in market analysis. This semester I'm taking 
the DMD II (The Edge) course and I'm involved in data-mining projects at MIT's MediaLab and the 100K 
competition. 
 
My teaching experience includes content creation, presentations and mentoring: 

• Pando Networks: Mentored three software developers for six months. 
• Backweb Technologies: Created and presented a five days software language training to 100 members 

of company's sales engineering group in Canada and the US. 
• Israeli Intelligence Corps: Designed and hosted a two weeks Excel and SQL workshop. Created and 

presented tutorials for new information systems.  

After speaking with Karima Nigmatulina, I believe I will be a good fit for the role. 
 
I appreciate your consideration. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Yaar Schnitman 
MIT Sloan School of Business 
MBA Class of 2009 
yaar@sloan.mit.edu 
646.275.0303 

mailto:yaarsch@gmail.com
mailto:yaar@sloan.mit.edu
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: Yongrui Fan [yongrui@MIT.EDU]
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2008 12:49 AM
To: dmd_ta@mit.edu
Subject: DMD TA Position
Attachments: Fan Yongrui.pdf

Dear Ms. Shiba Nemat-Nasser,  
 
I would like to apply for the DMD TA Position.   I think I would be a great DMD TA.  From the theory aspect, I 
have a bachelor's degree in mathematics with emphasis in statistics.  From the application aspect, as an 
Economic Litigation Consultant, I applied a lot of the methods learned in class in daily tasks.  
 
At Cornerstone Research, I had the opportunity to lead various training sessions for analysts and associates.  
Some of these sessions were very theoretical and others were very practical.  Although incomparable to college 
courses, I was very successful in teaching math to first through sixth graders in Hope Chinese School and I have 
been helping friends in mathematics since middle school. 

Furthermore, I have excellent Excel skills.  Quite a few students have asked me for training sessions. 

I would really like to become a TA for DMD because it is a subject that I have deep interest in and truly believe 
I can add value to for MBA students. 

Thanks for your time and consideration. 

Regards, 

 
Yongrui Fan 
MIT Sloan School of Management 2009 
301-326-3482 
yfan@sloan.mit.edu 
 

mailto:yongrui@MIT.EDU
mailto:dmd_ta@mit.edu
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: Ilissa Schild [ibschild@sloan.mit.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2008 12:58 AM
To: dmd_ta@MIT.EDU
Subject: DMD TA Position
Attachments: Ilissa_Schild_Resume.pdf; ATT00397.htm

DearMs. Shiba Nemat-Nasser, 
 
I am writing to express my interest in the DMD T.A. position for the Fall semester of 2008. I believe serving as 
a T.A. will not only provide me with the opportunity to assist first-year MIT Sloan students in enhancing their 
math, statistics and decision-science skills, but will also allow me to further develop my leadership, facilitation 
and communication skills. I have both aBachelors and Masters of Science in Engineering and have taken 
extensive statistics and complex math courses in both curriculums.I have a deep grasp on the material, yet 
realize the varying levels of the first-year class and can therefore adapt my teaching style to the appropriate 
audience. 
 
In addition, my previous job as a research engineer at General Electric Global Research allowed me to witness 
the practical application of such tools as linear optimization and regression. These analyses permeated my 
everyday job, and I therefore have a meaningful perspective on their daily utilization. As a result I excelled in 
DMD last semester, finishing up the course with an A. 
 
Lastly, I was a T.A for a variety of classes at Brown University, including Computer Aided Design, 
Thermodynamics and Dynamics. My responsibilities consisted of office hours, homework grading and 
tutoring.I thoroughly enjoyed these experiences and understand both the time commitment and facilitation skills 
required to successful. 
 
I am confident that my proven math, problem-solving and communication abilities combined with my prior 
T.A. experience make me an excellent choice for this teaching assistant position.Thank you for your 
consideration of my candidacy and please feel free to contact me with any questions you may have. I look 
forward to hearing from you. 
 
Best regards, 
Ilissa 
 
Please find my resume attached. 
 

mailto:ibschild@sloan.mit.edu
mailto:dmd_ta@MIT.EDU
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: Nishi Das [nishid@MIT.EDU]
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2008 1:00 AM
To: dmd_ta@mit.edu
Cc: nishi@sloan.mit.edu
Subject: DMD TA Position!
Attachments: DMD TA_Interest Letter_03102008.pdf; Das Nishi_DMD TA_03102008.pdf; 

Recommendation_Nishi Das.pdf

Dear Professors Gamarnik, Levi, Perakis, 
  
Please find my interest letter and resume attached for your perusal. I have a quantitative background since I 
did electrical engineering in my undergraduate course. I am very interested in this role, especially because I 
will get the chance to teach 1st year students.  
 
I have attached a recommendation letter of one my classmates for your reference. Please advice if I need to 
furnish further details.  
Thank you! 
  
Best, 
Nishi 
  
Nishi Das 
Class of 2009 
MIT Sloan school of Management 
  

mailto:nishid@MIT.EDU
mailto:dmd_ta@mit.edu
mailto:nishi@sloan.mit.edu
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: David W. Teng [david.teng@sloan.mit.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2008 12:02 PM
To: dmd_ta@MIT.EDU
Subject: DMD TA Position
Attachments: DTeng Resume 071107f.doc

Ms. Shiba Nemat-Nasser, 
 
I want to be a DMD TA because I want to have a positive impact on first year MBA’s core experience.  Being a DMD TA is 
especially appealing to me because I believe it to be one of the more important classes in the Core.  I was able to gain a 
strong understanding of the class and its concepts and look forward to sharing that understanding with others.  In 
addition to helping my core team last semester with DMD, I have also had prior teaching experience tutoring SAT both 
1-1 and also in group settings. 
 
Attached is my resume.  Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks, 
David 
 

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

mailto:david.teng@sloan.mit.edu
mailto:dmd_ta@MIT.EDU
mailto:owner-mba09@sloan.mit.edu
mailto:owner-mba09@sloan.mit.edu
mailto:mba09@sloan.mit.edu
mailto:dmd_ta@MIT.EDU
mailto:dmd_ta@MIT.EDU


D A V I D W. T E N G 
100 Memorial Drive, Apt 8-19A  ▪ Cambridge, MA 02142 ▪  951.764.8773 ▪ david.teng@sloan.mit.edu 

 
EDUCATION 

MIT Sloan School of Management 
Candidate for MBA, June 2009 

Cambridge, MA 
2007 – Present 

• Elected to MIT Sloan Student Senate to represent over 740 students 
• Member of Finance Club, Sales Club, and Innovation Club 
• GMAT: 720, GPA: 4.83/5.0 

 
University of California, Berkeley 
Bachelor of Arts, Computer Science 

Berkeley, CA 
1999 – 2003 

• Vice President of Alpha Kappa Psi Business Honors Fraternity 
 
WORK EXPERIENCE 

Keystone Strategy, LLC 
Consultant – Technology Practice (promoted from Analyst) 

South San Francisco, CA 
2005 – 2007 

• Advised senior executives on potential takeover targets in the $8B storage software industry 
• Analyzed cost structure, pricing model, SKU mix strategy, and product portfolio to created market entry plan for 

client’s $100M business unit 
• Modeled product comparison framework as part of competitive analysis among five enterprise software applications 
• Estimated customer demand and revenue by interviewing ten channel partners to create senior management 

approved five year business plan for $3M operating unit 
• Calculated business and marketing metrics by executing over 25 customer surveys 
• Managed partnerships with key suppliers for successful launch of $2M marketing campaign for Fortune 100 software 

company 
• Pitched and won follow on projects totaling $500K 

 
KMM Music Corporation  
Founder and Sales Manager 

Anaheim, CA 
2005 – 2007 

• Launched company to import Chinese made musical instruments into the US market 
• Negotiated contract with supplier for 14 day or less order fulfillment time and 0.5% quality defects 
• Achieved first-year revenue of $55,000 

 
PricewaterhouseCoopers, LLP 
Consulting Senior Associate (promoted from Associate) 

Los Angeles, CA 
2003 – 2005 

• Managed consumer products client relationship at senior executive level to source a $150K project 
• Led team of four to create IT strategy recommendations calculated to save $4M over five years 
• Analyzed stakeholder requirements to design IT system saving $250K in 1 year 
• Supervised team of three for Sarbanes Oxley auditing, led to $200K in cross-selling opportunities 
• Contributed to over $6M in sales 

 
ACTIVITIES 

• Elected to Board of Directors of San Francisco affordable housing non-profit with $3M in assets 2005 – Present 
• Appointed to Strategy Committee of Oakland child services non-profit with $500K in assets 2001 – Present 
• Founded a non-profit consulting club of 20 students at UC Berkeley 2003 – 2007  

 
PERSONAL 

• Lived in Beijing, China and fluent in Mandarin Chinese 
• Commercial and residential real estate investor in Southern California; currently evaluating opportunities in China 
• Avid basketball player since age 10, aspiring 18 handicap golfer, and traveling enthusiast 

 

mailto:david.teng@sloan.mit.edu
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: Robert Ware [robware@MIT.EDU]
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2008 1:14 PM
To: dmd_ta@mit.edu
Subject: DMD TA Position
Attachments: Ware.Robert - Resume - DMD TA Application.doc

Ms. Shiba Nemat-Nasser: 
 
I would like to be a DMD TA for two main reasons.  First, I genuinely enjoyed the topics in DMD and I would 
love the opportunity to help others enjoy it.  In the evenings during the core, I often related the DMD topic of 
the day to my girlfriend and explained its application to the world.  Second, I truly enjoy helping others learn.  
In my fall classes, I earned a reputation for clarifying points both in the classroom and in study groups that 
helped my peers understand difficult topics.  In study groups, I love to grab a whiteboard pen and explain 
concepts in a simple way that everyone can grasp. 
 
In terms of teaching experience, during my six years of consulting I conducted 40- 50 training workshops.  
These workshops gave me great experience in both explaining concepts and answering questions on my feet.  
The workshops covered topics such as problem solving and other analysis tools to improve process efficiency.  
The workshops ranged in size from groups of four to over forty.  The format of the workshops also ranged from 
power point presentations to extremely interactive sessions with lots of questioning by participants.   
 
Please find my attached resume and thank you for your consideration. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Rob Ware 
 
 
 
 
Robert Ware 
Candidate for MBA, June 2009 
MIT Sloan School of Management 
(617) 461-6464 
 
 

mailto:robware@MIT.EDU
mailto:dmd_ta@mit.edu


ROBERT L. WARE 
8 Bay State Ave. Apt. 1 
Somerville, MA 02144 

(617) 461-6464 
robware@sloan.mit.edu 

 
EDUCATION  
 
MIT SLOAN SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT Cambridge, MA 
Candidate for MBA, June 2009  2007 - Present 
• Management Consulting Club, Venture Capital / Private Equity Club 
• Elected Member of Sloan Senate, focusing on improving MIT Sloan soft skills curriculum 
• GMAT: 760 
• GPA: 5.0 
 
CORNELL UNIVERSITY Ithaca, NY 
Bachelor of Science Degree in Mechanical Engineering, Cum Laude      1996 - 2000 
• Elected Co-Captain of Men's Ultimate Frisbee Team, Finished 13th at National Championships 
 
EXPERIENCE  
 
STROUD CONSULTING Marblehead, MA 
Operations and Management Consulting 2001 - 2007  
Senior Consultant (2003 - 2007)  
• Led a three consultant team to deliver savings of over $6 million in less than 12 months for a major  

beverage manufacturer 
• Developed performance metrics and a strategy for improvement across a 1500 person site 
• Presented recommendations to the President and his direct reports, which were all accepted and 

increased improvement goals by 400% 
• Trained client managers in the implementation of continuous improvement processes and gave  

periodic feedback on their behavior and performance 
• Trained engineering and maintenance staff in problem solving and efficiency improvement techniques 
• Managed a project which turned around the performance of a private equity firm’s portfolio company  

in the Netherlands by identifying improvements and delivering a 40% increase in plant-wide efficiency 
• Doubled the scope of client engagements in three organizations by fostering relationships with  

Vice President level clients and delivering results that exceeded expectations 
• Mentored four associates in their development from Associate to Consultant, two of those associates  

made the transition in the minimal allowable time 
• Developed and delivered internal training workshops on results delivery, financial opportunity analysis,  

problem solving, and general business skills 
 
Consultant (2001 - 2003)  
• Launched a three year, 10 consultant engagement by leading a client team to deliver 20% plant-wide  

efficiency improvement in four months for a new consumer goods client 
• Identified $8 million in savings potential by performing a financial assessment for a paper manufacturer 
• Joined Stroud at startup and developed methods for financial analysis and problem solving which  

became key elements in Stroud’s standardized consulting framework 
 
HAGEN AND CO. Marblehead, MA 
Operations and Management Consulting 2000 - 2001 
Consultant (2000 - 2001)  
• Led a six member client team that delivered a 20% efficiency improvement in six weeks at a bottling facility 
• Delivered $1.5 million in cost savings by implementing continuous improvement on a consumer goods site 
 
INTERESTS / ACTIVITIES  
• Running: Qualified for and competed in the Boston Marathon (qualifying time - 3.08) 
• Mountaineering: Summited Mount Rainier; Spent 8 months skiing and climbing in Jackson Hole, Wyoming 
• Traveling: Explored 47 of the US states and 16 countries 
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: Thales Braga da Silva [tbraga@MIT.EDU]
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2008 3:35 PM
To: dmd_ta@mit.edu
Subject: DMD TA position
Attachments: Thales Silva.doc

Dear Ms. Shiba, 
 
After a great experience learning DMD in a class lectured by Professor Schulz last fall, I am applying for a 

TAship in DMD for two main reasons: 

• I’m passionate about teaching which is reflected in my two-year work as a volunteer English teacher 

to underprivileged teenagers in South America and in the many occasions in which I studied with 

and coached my colleagues when we were learning DMD. In addition, I also helped some of my 

friends prepare for consulting interviews by walking them through cases. Four out of six people who 

I coached got offers from top consulting firms.  

• My career experience as a consultant at McKinsey & Co and as a trader at Citi allowed me to 

develop and apply quantitative models to decision-making and this professional experience will have 

a significant impact on the students’ learning experience. One example is a multiple regression 

model that I designed to estimate foreign exchange purchases by the Central Bank of Brazil.  

  After closing DMD last semester with an “A”, I look forward to the opportunity to support the professors 

as I am grateful for my fantastic experience last fall. 

 
 
Thales Braga da Silva 
Candidate for MBA, class of 2009 
MIT Sloan School of Management 
Ph. (617) 909 7979 
thales_silva@sloan.mit.edu 
 

mailto:tbraga@MIT.EDU
mailto:dmd_ta@mit.edu
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THALES BRAGA DA SILVA  
195 Binney St Apt 2216 
Cambridge, MA 02142 

+1 (617) 909 7979 
thales_silva@sloan.mit.edu 

 
EDUCATION  
 
MIT SLOAN SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT Cambridge, MA 
Candidate for MBA, class of June 2009 2007-2009 
• GPA: 4.8 out of 5.0 
• Active member of the Sales & trading club, investment management club and Brazilian club 
 
UNIVERSITY OF SAO PAULO (USP) Sao Paulo, Brazil 
B.S., Economics 2000-2003 
• Top quartile of graduating class 
• Elected best Economics department teaching assistant in 2003 
• Academic exchange program of 1 semester in the University of Stockholm, Sweden 
 
EXPERIENCE  
 
MCKINSEY & CO. Sao Paulo, Brazil 
Associate 2005-2007 
• Planned organization and operation of a wholesale division for one of Brazil's leading retail banks 

by designing a strategy, mapping the need for resources and negotiating the creation of the new 
division with other internal departments of the bank 

• Created the structure of an innovative joint-venture between a major Brazilian and a major Swiss 
private bank working in a multi-cultural team of Brazilian and Swiss consultants. The new bank 
will compete for a leadership position in the Latin American private banking market  

• Implemented a full-fledge new commercial process for a large retailer that resulted in an operating 
margin increase from 30 to 33% of net sales. Trained and coached experienced buyers in new 
assortment, planning, allocation and markdown processes.  

• Lectured training courses in basic economics, accounting and finance for new hires covering two 
classes of 20 people each 

 
ESTATER ASSESSORIA FINANCEIRA Sao Paulo, Brazil 
Investment banking services boutique 
Analyst 2004-2005 
• Built valuation models and developed pitch books for large M&A deals such as a structured sale 

of  $ 1 billion equity stake in a large Brazilian retailer. Designed an option for existing 
shareholders to sell the remaining shares in the future 

• Structured due-diligence and auction processes for sale of two banks with market cap between $ 
100 and 250 million and managed relationship with the potential buyers during the due-diligence 
process 

 
CITIBANK Sao Paulo, Brazil 
Foreign exchange derivatives proprietary trading desk 
Derivatives Trader 2003-2004 
• Ran a trading book of $ 10 Million that generated a P&L of approximately $ 1 million in 2004 
• Structured and priced deals for corporate and institutional sales 
• Developed regression model that forecasted central bank purchases of foreign exchange with 85% 

accuracy based on the daily change of major currencies and interest rate benchmarks 
• Managed mark-to-market of positions and P&L of the desk for reconciliation with cash flows 
• Mentored trainees on their full-time placement on the desk by teaching them the business model of 

the desk and by providing them with insights on career progression and opportunities  
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION  
• Native fluency in Portuguese, fluency in English, advanced skills in Spanish and basic Swedish 
• Volunteer English teacher in "Pro-mundo" project, a pro-bono project founded by a former McKinsey partner to 

teach English to underprivileged kids in the outskirts of Sao Paulo, Brazil 
• Investor of personal portfolio in fixed income, equities and derivatives with annual return between 20 and 30% in 

dollar terms in the last 5 years 
• Hobbies: Surfing, reading and travelling 

mailto:thales_silva@sloan.mit.edu
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: Fernando Garcia Migliaro [fgm@MIT.EDU]
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2008 3:55 PM
To: dmd_ta@mit.edu
Subject: DMD TA Position
Attachments: Fernando Garcia Migliaro - Resume.doc; ATT00613.htm

Dear Ms. Shiba: 
 
My interest in becoming a TA comes from my strong desire of giving back, and from my rewarding experiences teaching in several 
environments, not only as a TA for more than two years during my undergraduate studies, but also as a ultrasound technicians trainer 
and as a rugby coach. 
My particular interest in the DMD class comes from my scientific background, where I had the opportunity to 
learn statistics and apply them not only in research projects published in international journals, but also in my 
day to day work, where I had to apply statistics in a business setting; in fact, I have been in contact with 
Professor Freund to develop a business case based in one of my experiences dealing with genetic evaluations in 
cattle. 
As I mentioned before, during my undergrad I had the opportunity of being a TA for the Histology & 
Embryology class. This is a really tough class because is the first time that most of the students have access to a 
microscope. The TA of this class is in charge of lecturing to 60+ students about the uses of the microscope and 
the interpretation of the samples. After the lecture, the students are split in small groups of 2-3 people, and with 
the help of the TAs, they start doing the microscopic analysis. Each day there is a different tissue or system to 
analyze, so it is really demanding for the students, and thats why they relay a lot on their TAs.  
Another teaching experience that I had was as an ultrasound technician trainer. In this case the setting was 
completely different, as most of the time I had to deal with veterinarians with many years of practice in the field 
that sometimes werent feeling very comfortable learning new technologies from a younger and inexperienced 
peer. I think that in those courses I had the opportunity to learn a lot about how to deal with different kind of 
people. 
Having the opportunity to contribute to the MIT Community and to make an impact in class 2010 as a TA 
sounds very appealing to me, as this role is a very important piece of the learning experience of any student.  
I am sure that my outstanding performance in 15.060 and in my three undergrad Statistics courses, coupled with 
my mix of scientific and business background and my different teaching experiences make me a great fit as a 
15.060 TA. 
Sincerely, 
 
Fernando Garcia Migliaro 
MBA Class of 2009 
Sloan School of Management 
Massachusetts Institute of Technology 
Email:fgm@sloan.mit.edu 
Phone: +1(617) 680-4653 
 

mailto:fgm@MIT.EDU
mailto:dmd_ta@mit.edu


 

 

FERNANDO GARCÍA MIGLIARO 
60 Wadsworth St  #10G, Cambridge, MA 02142 

(617) 680-4653 | fgm@sloan.mit.edu 
 

EDUCATION  
 
MIT SLOAN SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT Cambridge, MA 
Candidate for MBA, June 2009 2007-Present 
• Biomedical Club: Analyzed market trends and presented strategic recommendations to develop new upstream 

business opportunities for a top-tier pre-clinical trial services provider 
• Elected member of the Sloan Senate by the student body. Member of the Admissions Committee 
• Member of the General Management Club; MIT Rugby Club Social Chair and MIT women’s Rugby team coach 
 
UNIVERSITY OF BUENOS AIRES Buenos Aires, Argentina 
Doctor in Veterinary Medicine 1997-2003 
• Ranked top 1% of the class in Honor Thesis: “Productive Interactions in Dairy Cows” 
• Teaching Assistant; Selected to mentor over 60 students in the Histology and Embryology Department  
• Research Assistant; Working Thesis: “Economic Impacts of Diseases Transmitted to Humans”  
 
EXPERIENCE  
 
EOLIA BOVINE GENETIC CENTER  Marcos Paz, Argentina 
Provider of veterinarian consulting services for high performance cattle breeders  2003-2007 

Manager, Diagnostic Imaging Department (2004-2007)  
• Led team of 4 veterinarians to develop diagnostic imaging business, increasing company revenue by 15% 
• Identified strategic synergies in merger with artificial insemination company leading to a 20% increase in customer 

base with cross-selling opportunities 
• Presented plan to Breeders Associations’ Directors to promote genetic evaluations, resulting in the implementation 

of a project to increase National beef production by $1.4 million per year 
• Coordinated multi-disciplinary team for the development of in-vitro fertilized bovine embryo service that increased 

cows’ offspring by an average of 400% and weekly revenues to $1,000 per cow 
• Performed genetic analysis and presented recommendations to clients to improve meat yield by an average of 3%  

Project Assistant (2003-2004) 
• Developed financial model to evaluate potential profitability of in-house ultrasound services, leading to the creation 

of the diagnostic imaging department; Transitioned to manager of this new department 
• Directed implementation of a new fertility analysis technology, expanding product line revenues by 12% 
• Tailored sanitary and nutritional plans for sires in Artificial Insemination Center, reducing production costs by 5% 
 
INCAR            Buenos Aires, Argentina 
Agribusiness Company that administers 25,000 acres and over 6,000 head of cattle    1994-2007  

Ranch Manager (Part time)  
• Designed and led cooperative agreement for cattle and crop trade, resulting in savings of 10% during the first year 
• Negotiated leasing contracts to increase acreage by 20% during severe drought, preventing a significant animal loss 
• Analyzed market opportunities and led the implementation of a new production and feeding strategy, increasing 

cattle sales revenues by 12%  
• Implemented new artificial insemination system increasing herd productivity by 10% 
 
PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS AND PUBLICATIONS 
 
• Co-founded Animal Ultrasound Association, coordinating 30 technicians around the country to establish and 

promote protocols and best practices for beef cattle ultrasound evaluations 
• Published in Journal of Reproduction, Fertility and Development, and in other international peer-reviewed journals; 

Research consisted in innovative procedures to improve and to evaluate bulls’ fertility 
 
INTERESTS AND SKILLS   
 
• Native Spanish speaker, proficient in Portuguese 
• Captain of rugby team during 10 years, elected by peers. Coached and refereed under-18 Argentine Rugby team 
• Coordinated annual donation of school supplies for 5 Argentine rural area schools 

mailto:fgm@sloan.mit.edu


 

 

• Volunteer for “Dogs and Cats Sterilization Program” organized by University of Buenos Aires 
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: sleschuk@gmail.com on behalf of Steven Leschuk [steven.leschuk@sloan.mit.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2008 4:11 PM
To: dmd_ta@mit.edu
Subject: DMD TA Position
Attachments: Leschuk Steven Rev C - TA - App.doc

I am writing to express my interest in the teaching assistant position for Data Models and Decisions next fall. I 
have teaching experience as both a college teaching assistant and a supervisor of my company's in-house 
technical curriculum. My knowledge of the underlying material and my ability to communicate difficult 
quantitative concepts will allow me to succeed in this role. 

As a senior in the Thayer School of Engineering at Dartmouth College, I held two teaching assistant positions: 
the first for Control Theory, and second as a tutor in the computer modeling lab. My duties included holding 
office hours, supervising laboratory work, and grading assignments. I successfully worked with less-
experienced students to introduce and reinforce fundamental concepts while at the same time working with 
some of the more advanced students to explore new topics. 

At BAE Systems, I was appointed the deputy manager of the company's leadership development program. One 
of my major responsibilities was to facilitate the technical development curriculum for the first year employees. 
I coordinated 30 different instructors across the company, graded weekly assignments, tutored students, and 
drove a curriculum modernization effort. The material from many of these sessions was similar to that what I 
covered in my DMD class: probability, statistics, and regression.   

During my time as the deputy manager, I gained an appreciation of the concepts students quickly understand, 
which ones require more reinforcement, and the most effective way to integrate the information. I received very 
positive feedback for my overall administration of the program and my one-on-one interaction with new 
employees. Our program achieved a strong employee retention rate and continued to be a differentiator for our 
company. 

I feel very confident that I have the quantitative background, teaching experience, and soft skills to be an 
effective teaching assistant for DMD. On a more personal note, I enjoyed the class myself and feel it would be a 
great opportunity to meet first-year students and contribute to a rich experience for first-year Sloanies. 

I look forward to the opportunity to discuss this in greater detail with you. 

 
Regards, 
 
Steven S. Leschuk 
MBA Class of 2009 
sleschuk@sloan.mit.edu 
603-930-3556 

mailto:sleschuk@gmail.com
mailto:steven.leschuk@sloan.mit.edu
mailto:dmd_ta@mit.edu
mailto:sleschuk@sloan.mit.edu


STEVEN SCOTT LESCHUK  
29 Lawrence Street, Apt B 

Cambridge, MA 02139 
(603) 930-3556 

steven.leschuk@sloan.mit.edu 
 

EDUCATION  
 
MIT SLOAN SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT Cambridge, MA 
Candidate for MBA, June 2009 2007 - Present 
• VP of Sponsorships - Leadership Club 
• Management Consulting Club, Net Impact, General Management Club 
• Participant in Management Boot Camp, Net Impact Conference 
• GPA 4.8/5.0, GMAT: 770 
 
TUFTS UNIVERSITY Medford, MA 
M.S. Electrical Engineering 2003-2005 
• GPA: 3.97/4.0 
• Co-founded a joint masters program with BAE Systems   
 
DARTMOUTH COLLEGE Hanover, NH 
B.E. Engineering 2001-2002 
A.B. Engineering Sciences 1997-2001 
• Cum laude, Tau Beta Pi Engineering Honor Society 
• Vice President – Zeta Psi Fraternity, initiated an alumni outreach effort that identified new donor sources  

 
EXPERIENCE  
 
BAE SYSTEMS, ELECTRONICS AND INTEGRATED SYSTEMS Nashua, NH 
Global provider of electronic protection, surveillance, and electronic systems for military applications 
Systems Engineering Manager 2006-2007 
• Led the installation of a $10 million military intelligence system, finishing 50% sooner than previous programs 
• Directed complex task force of military personnel, support subcontractors, and civilian technical personnel in a 

three-month, $2 million series of flight tests. Certified the system for deployment ahead of schedule   
• Managed a $1 million/year budget, supervised a team of five engineers  
• Developed the program’s technology portfolio, aligning development efforts with critical customer needs  
 
Senior Systems Engineer 2005-2006 
• Received a company award for key contributions,  promoted to lead the systems engineering team  
• Executed a high-profile series of technology demonstrations for the Army acquisition authority, received approval to 

move ahead with full system installation and test 
• Initiated an effort to consolidate system performance modeling practices, substantially reducing recurring costs 
• Developed key product performance requirements, establishing consensus among national intelligence experts, 

military end-users, and government acquisition personnel 
 
Deputy Program Manager, Leadership Development Program 2004-2005 
• Managed the employment development activities for new employees, improving retention to 92% 
• Overhauled in-house training curriculum, substantially improving employee feedback metrics  
• Chaired a division-wide innovation awards program, introducing the effort  to newly acquired businesses 
 
Engineer, Leadership Development Program 2002-2005 
• Finished first in class in the competitive 18-month in-house employee development program  
• Promoted to deputy manager after completing 200-hour leadership training on emotional intelligence  
• Led a classified research effort that provided a client with insight into the future effectiveness of electronic warfare 

techniques, established reputation of an expert in this technology 
• Managed a competitive proposal effort to outsource the production of test equipment to third-party vendors 
 
PERSONAL  
• Avid hiker 
• Mentor for high school students interested in science and technology 
• Co-founder, Meerkat Brewing Club of Nashua, NH 

mailto:steven.leschuk@sloan.mit.edu
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: Joshua Firger [firger@MIT.EDU]
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2008 4:28 PM
To: dmd_ta@mit.edu
Subject: DMD TA Position
Attachments: Firger Joshua_Resume_Final.docx

Dear Shiba, 
 
I am writing to apply for a TA position for DMD.  I think the methodologies taught in DMD are both incredibly important 
and valuable for MBA students to learn.  Furthermore, I believe my past experience puts me in an ideal position to help 
explain this often difficult subject to my classmates, which is evidenced by the fact that I actually became the de facto 
tutor for a number of my classmates during my core semester.  
 
I have also been using the tools taught in DMD in multiple contexts for the past eight years.  At Brown University I 
concentrated in Mathematical Economics, which allowed me to focus my studies on the theories of problem solving and 
their applications.  I was also able to apply these skills in real-world settings during two summer internships in asset 
management, and especially in my job as an economic consultant at the Brattle Group prior to coming to MIT Sloan.   
 
At Brattle, I worked with a team of PhD economists consulting on large corporate lawsuits.  A significant amount of my 
work involved building intricate financial and statistical models using powerful regression, forecasting, and optimization 
techniques, among others.  I also trained numerous analysts, gave firm-wide training seminars, and spent a great deal of 
time explaining my team’s work to our decidedly non-quant-oriented attorney colleagues and clients. 
 
Given my past experience and my performance in DMD, I am confident that I will be a successful TA for that class as 
well.  Thank you for your consideration, and I look forward to your response. 
 
Sincerely, 
Josh Firger 
 
 
-------------------------------------- 
Josh Firger 
MBA Class of 2009 
MIT Sloan School of Management 
Mobile: + 401.935.8529 
E-mail: firger@sloan.mit.edu 
 

mailto:firger@MIT.EDU
mailto:dmd_ta@mit.edu
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JOSHUA FIRGER  
309 Broadway 

Cambridge, MA 02139 
(401) 935-8529 (mobile) 

firger@sloan.mit.edu 
 

EDUCATION  
 
MIT SLOAN SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT Cambridge, MA 
MBA Candidate, June 2009 2007-Present 
• President of Leadership Club, organizing first ever cross-MBA Leadership Summit with student delegates from 

seven top business schools  
• Led team of 20 MBA students to develop business plan for building the green redevelopment industry within New 

Orleans 
• Member of Management Consulting Club and General Management Club 
• GMAT: 740 
 
BROWN UNIVERSITY Providence, RI 
Bachelor of Arts in Mathematical Economics 2000-2004 
• Managed student volunteer tutoring program, achieving 300% growth in three years 
• Recruited and trained 200+ tutors per semester, staffed academic support center and conducted publicity campaigns 
 
EXPERIENCE  
 
THE BRATTLE GROUP Cambridge, MA 
Senior Research Associate - Finance Practice Area 2004-2007 
  
Enron Bankruptcy and Fraud 
• Led analyst team on largest project in firm history, representing a global financial institution facing 20+ class 

action lawsuits stemming from the collapse of Enron 
• Designed analyses used as principal support in court proceedings for client’s dismissal from largest lawsuits, 

eliminating an $8–10B potential liability 
• Supported creation of over 15 expert reports as part of defense strategy coordinated with 11 co-defendants and 

over 75 expert witnesses 
• Co-managed relationships with client, counsel and outside experts 
• Developed expertise in structured finance while analyzing the financial, economic and accounting impacts of 

104 complex transactions using special purpose vehicles (SPVs) 
 

Other Cases 
• Co-led development of Brattle's securities practice, creating a standardized trading simulation model used in four 

lawsuits to calculate damages ranging from $30MM to $50B 
• Modeled financial life-cycle of pharmaceutical drug development used as primary evidence in largest transfer 

pricing case ever in U.S. Tax Court, resulting in a multi-billion dollar savings upon settlement 
• Proved legitimacy of the business purpose for 18 structured finance transactions involving a European conglomerate 

in pending bankruptcy litigation 
• Constructed cost allocation pricing model currently being used to resolve a multi-million dollar tax dispute for a 

major oil company 
• Devised successful rebuttal strategy resulting in favorable summary judgment in a multi-million dollar international 

transfer pricing dispute regarding the arms-length nature of wholesale banking transactions  
 
Development, Training and Communication 
• Promoted to Senior Research Associate from Research Analyst 18 months ahead of schedule  
• Taught in-house training seminars on structured finance, forensic accounting and other topics to over 100 

employees in all five global offices 
• Managed and trained five analysts in the firm's Finance Practice Area 
• Recruited eight new analysts through networking and interviews 
 
INTERESTS  
• Artist – maintain an active painting studio in my home and currently working on a series of large-scale abstract 

portraits 
• Avid traveler – recently spent one month backpacking alone throughout Vietnam 
• Music enthusiast – passionate collector of all musical genres with a collection of over 2,000 albums 

mailto:firger@sloan.mit.edu
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: Jaime Villalobos [jvillalo@MIT.EDU]
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2008 4:32 PM
To: dmd_ta@mit.edu
Cc: jvillalobos@sloan.mit.edu
Subject: DMD TA Position
Attachments: Villalobos Jaime.doc

Ms. Shiba Nemat-Nasser: 
 
I am writing because I am very interested in  being a TA for DMD next fall. I want to be a TA so I can help the students to 
improve their understanding about DMD and try to demystify a preconceived idea that DMD is very hard to learn. I 
enjoyed my DMD course because it provided a very practical way to approach the different problems that we may face 
as managers and we learned a range of very useful techniques such the power of a decision tree, a good regression or 
optimization. In the first look, all these concepts look very complicated but the course is designed to extract the roots of 
the problem and solve it using the techniques that we learn. In addition, a great part of the learning process was based 
on doing the homeworks and my TA was especially open to clarify specific questions that I may have.  
 
In the course of my life I have always enjoyed teaching, I did it during my undergraduate studies in an informal way with 
my classmates and I did it again last fall with some of my classmates. In my professional career, I have also the 
opportunity to teach to my colleagues. An specific example came when I did a training program for two months and 
then I came back to explain the basic findings to the rest of the organization. One of my main characteristics is that I am 
a very patient person so I believe I am up to the challenge and I would definitely enjoy being a DMD TA.   
 
Best regards,  
 
 
Jaime Villalobos 
MBA Class of 2009 
MIT Sloan School of Management 
jvillalobos@sloan.mit.edu 
Ph:  (617) 821 4186 
 

mailto:jvillalo@MIT.EDU
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JAIME VILLALOBOS  
60 Wadsworth St Apt 11H 

Cambridge, MA 02142 
(617) 821 4186 

jvillalobos@sloan.mit.edu 
 

EDUCATION  
 
MIT SLOAN SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT Cambridge, MA 
MBA Candidate Class of 2009 2007 - Present 
• Member of Finance Club and General Management Club 
 
INSTITUTO TECNOLOGICO Y DE ESTUDIOS SUPERIORES DE MONTERREY  Monterrey, Mexico 
B.S. Chemical Engineering, December 2002 1998 - 2002 
• Average: 94/100. Class Rank: 2nd out of 43. Graduated with honors 
• Organized the International Conference of Chemical Engineering in Monterrey 

• Managed committee of 70 people 
• Increased attendance 50% and raised profits of $15,000 for scholarship fund 

 
EXPERIENCE  
 
ALFA Monterrey, Mexico 
Mexican company consisting of four business groups: petrochemicals, food, auto parts and 
telecommunications with revenues over $9 Billion and operations in 16 countries 
 
Senior Planning Analyst, Petrocel-Temex (Petrochemicals’ main subsidiary) 2005 - 2007 
• Led two M&A initiatives, coordinating technical, commercial and corporate staff to gather market, 

technical and financial information. Developed valuation models using DCF and EBITDA multiples  
• Supported the President and the Commercial VP with strategic and financial analyses in a successful  

negotiation of a $2 Billion contract  
• Headed a cross-subsidiary study to identify risk management strategies for raw materials  

procurement to minimize impact of sudden price increases, similar to those prompted by hurricanes  
Katrina and Rita in 2005  

• Trained a cross-functional team of 7 people to improve understanding of the impacts of the oil refining  
industry in the petrochemical industry 

• Coordinated technical staff and external auditors to certify a CO2 emissions-reduction project with  
expected savings of at least $1 Million per year 
 

Planning Analyst, Alpek Corporativo(Petrochemicals’ corporate division) 2002 – 2005 
• Assisted the Planning VP in the acquisition of a polyester producer, collecting data from  

industry publications and interviews and designing the valuation model 
• Performed an internal portfolio review preparing supply/demand charts, strategic analysis and 

DCF valuation to indentify growth initiatives resulting in over $300 Million of investments 
• Developed a model to forecast financial results of a acquisition target using market expertise  

and information from SEC fillings  
• Received accelerated promotion and moved to Petrocel-Temex reporting to the Commercial VP and  

to the President of the company 
 

PERSONAL  
• Language skills: Spanish (Native) 
• Recently started playing squash and casual player of soccer, tennis and basketball 
• Avid reader of literature of diverse authors such as Gabriel Garcia Marquez, Milan Kundera, 

John Steinbeck or Mario Vargas Llosa 
 

mailto:jvillalobos@sloan.mit.edu
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: Craig Doescher [doescher@MIT.EDU]
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2008 4:33 PM
To: dmd_ta@mit.edu
Subject: DMD TA Position
Attachments: Resume - Craig Doescher 2008-01-30.pdf

Hello, 
 
I am excited about pursuing a TA position for DMD next fall. The primary reasons I seek a position are to get to know my 
future classmates and to lend a hand to those who find quantitative methods to be challenging. DMD is one of many 
quantitative (statistics, calculus, linear algebra, economics, operations, finance) courses I have taken both during my 
undergraduate education and here at MIT Sloan. In all cases, I have performed well, including earning an A+ in DMD. 
Additionally, I have dealt often with quantitative analysis both as an analyst on Wall Street and as Assistant to the CEO of a 
manufacturing company in Michigan. DMD does a great job of melding the academic and the practical, which is part of 
made it such an interesting class. 
 
I have never taught formally, although I have served a career counselor and resident adviser during my undergraduate 
days. In both of these roles I found myself playing the role of teacher. I also volunteered at my church in Michigan, where I 
often spoke to the high school students. Finally, I have helped many people informally on their coursework and have a 
personal passion for the learning process. 
 
Overall, I really enjoyed the course and the way that Prof. Schulz and Ruben made it a fun learning environment. I hope to 
do the same again for next year's class! 
 
Best, 
 
Craig Doescher 

--  
 
Craig Doescher | MBA Class of 2009 
MIT Sloan School of Management 
doescher@sloan.mit.edu 
248.808.0416 

mailto:doescher@MIT.EDU
mailto:dmd_ta@mit.edu
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 Ð¿®¬·½·°¿²¬ ·² Û²¬®»°®»²»«®­¸·° ú ×²²±ª¿¬·±² Ñ°¬·±² 
 ÙÐß ìòèòëòðå ÙÓßÌ ­½±®»æ éîð 
 Û²¬®¿²¬ô Ó×Ì üïððÕ Û²¬®»°®»²»«®­¸·° Ý±³°»¬·¬·±² øÜ»ª»´±°³»²¬ Ì®¿½µ÷ 

 
ÑßÕÔßÒÜ ËÒ×ÊÛÎÍ×ÌÇ Î±½¸»­¬»® Ø·´´­ô Ó× 
Ð±­¬ Þ¿½½¿´¿«®»¿¬» Ý±²¬·²«·²¹ Û¼«½¿¬·±² îððê 
 Ý±²¬·²«·²¹ Ó¿¬¸»³¿¬·½­ ¿²¼ Í°¿²·­¸ ­¬«¼·»­ 

 
ËÒ×ÊÛÎÍ×ÌÇ ÑÚ Ó×ÝØ×ÙßÒ ÎÑÍÍ ÍÝØÑÑÔ ÑÚ ÞËÍ×ÒÛÍÍ ß²² ß®¾±®ô Ó× 
Þ¿½¸»´±® ±º Þ«­·²»­­ ß¼³·²·­¬®¿¬·±² îðððóîððì 
 Û³°¸¿­»­ ·² ß½½±«²¬·²¹ ¿²¼ Ú·²¿²½» 
 ÙÐß ìòïñìòðô Þ»¬¿ Ù¿³³¿ Í·¹³¿ 
 Í»²·±® Ì¸»­·­ ¬·¬´»¼ô þß²½·»²¬ É·­¼±³ô Ó±¼»®² Î»´»ª¿²½»æ ß² ß°°´·½¿¬·±² ±º Õ·²¹ Í±´±³±²ù­ É·­¼±³ ¬± ¬¸» Ý¿­» 

±º Ô±²¹óÌ»®³ Ý¿°·¬¿´ Ó¿²¿¹»³»²¬þ 
 
ÔÑÒÜÑÒ ÍÝØÑÑÔ ÑÚ ÛÝÑÒÑÓ×ÝÍ ú ÐÑÔ×Ì×ÝßÔ ÍÝ×ÛÒÝÛ Ô±²¼±²ô ËÕ 
Ú«´´ ß½¿¼»³·½ Ç»¿® Í¬«¼§ ß¾®±¿¼ îððïóîððî 
 
ÛÈÐÛÎ×ÛÒÝÛ  
 
Ô×Ê×ÒÙ ÉßÇ Ý¿°» Ì±©²ô Íß 
Ý±óÚ±«²¼»® ú ß¼ª·­»® îððé 
 Ý±²¼«½¬»¼ îó³±²¬¸ô ±²ó­·¬» ®»­»¿®½¸ °®±¶»½¬ º±® Í±«¬¸ ßº®·½¿² °¿­¬±® ¿²¼ ­±½·¿´ »²¬®»°®»²»«®ô ´»¿¼·²¹ ¬± º±®³¿¬·±² 

¿²¼ ·²·¬·¿´ ­¬®¿¬»¹§ ±º ½±³³«²·¬§ñ»½±²±³·½ ¼»ª»´±°³»²¬ ±®¹¿²·¦¿¬·±² ­»®ª·²¹ Ý¿°» Ì±©²K­ °±±®»­¬ ½±³³«²·¬·»­ 
 Ý«®®»²¬´§ ¿¼ª·­·²¹ ­¬¿ºº ±² ·³°´»³»²¬¿¬·±² ±º ½±³³«²·¬§ó¾¿­»¼ ­¿ª·²¹­ °®±¹®¿³ô ¼»ª»´±°·²¹ ±²ó¹±·²¹ 

±®¹¿²·¦¿¬·±²¿´ ­¬®¿¬»¹§ô ¿²¼ ¸»´°·²¹ ­¬¿®¬ Ô·ª·²¹ É¿§ ËÍß 
 
ÎßÔÝÑ ×ÒÜËÍÌÎ×ÛÍ ×ÒÝò ß«¾«®² Ø·´´­ô Ó× 
Í°»½·¿´ ß­­·­¬¿²¬ ¬± ¬¸» ÝÛÑ îððìóîððé 
 Ð»®º±®³»¼ ¿²¿´§­·­ ¿²¼ ¿¼ª·­»¼ ÝÛÑ ±º ­³¿´´ ³¿²«º¿½¬«®·²¹ ½±³°¿²§ ±² º·²¿²½·¿´ô ­¬®¿¬»¹·½ô ¿²¼ ³¿²¿¹»®·¿´ 

·­­«»­ò Ì¸·­ ·²½´«¼»¼ º·²¿²½·¿´ º±®»½¿­¬·²¹ô ³±¼»´·²¹ ½¿°·¬¿´ »¨°¿²­·±² ­½»²¿®·±­ô ³·²·³·¦·²¹ »¨°±­«®» ¬± 
½±³³±¼·¬§ ª±´¿¬·´·¬§ô ®»°±®¬·²¹ °¿®¬ó¾§ó°¿®¬ °»®º±®³¿²½»ô ­»¬¬·²¹ Ý±³°¿²§ ¹±¿´­ô ¿²¼ °®·±®·¬·¦·²¹ ÝÛÑù­ ©±®µº´±© 

 Ü»­·¹²»¼ ¿²¼ ·³°´»³»²¬»¼ ÝÎÓ ­§­¬»³ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ ½®»¿¬·²¹ ¿«¬±³¿¬»¼ô Û¨½»´ó¾¿­»¼ ¯«±¬» ³±¼«´» ©·¬¸ Ê·­«¿´ 
Þ¿­·½å ³¿²¿¹»¼ ±«¬­·¼» ¼»ª»´±°³»²¬ ±º ¬®¿½µ·²¹ ­§­¬»³ ¿²¼ ±²ó¹±·²¹ ½±±®¼·²¿¬·±² ¿²¼ ¿²¿´§­·­ ±º ²»© ¾«­·²»­­ 
±°°±®¬«²·¬·»­ô ®»­«´¬·²¹ ·² º·ª» º±´¼ ·²½®»¿­» ·² °®±°±­¿´ ¬¸®±«¹¸°«¬ 

 Ý¸¿³°·±²»¼ »ºº±®¬ ¬± ¼»¬»®³·²» ¿°°®±°®·¿¬» °´¿½» ¬± ®»´±½¿¬» Ý±³°¿²§ ±°»®¿¬·±²­ô ©¸·½¸ ·²½´«¼»¼ ¼»º·²·²¹ ¬¸» 
°®±¶»½¬ ¿²¼ °»®º±®³·²¹ ²«³»®±«­ ½±³°¿®·­±²­ ¿½®±­­ ­¬¿¬»­ ¿²¼ ½±³³«²·¬·»­ô ¿²¼ ¬®¿ª»´·²¹ ¬¸» Í±«¬¸»¿­¬ ËòÍò ©·¬¸ 
»½±²±³·½ ¼»ª»´±°»®­ ¿²¼ °«¾´·½ ±ºº·½·¿´­ 

 
ÌØÛ ÞÔßÝÕÍÌÑÒÛ ÙÎÑËÐ Ò»© Ç±®µô ÒÇ 
ß²¿´§­¬ô Î»­¬®«½¬«®·²¹ ú Î»±®¹¿²·¦¿¬·±² ß¼ª·­±®§ îððì 
 Ý±²¼«½¬»¼ º·²¿²½·¿´ ¿²¿´§­»­ ¿²¼ °®»°¿®»¼ °®»­»²¬¿¬·±²­ º±® «­» ·² ¿¼ª·­·²¹ ¼·­¬®»­­»¼ ¿²¼ ¾¿²µ®«°¬ ½±®°±®¿¬·±²­ ·² 

¬¸» ®»­¬®«½¬«®·²¹ ¿²¼ ®»±®¹¿²·¦¿¬·±² ±º ¬¸»·® ¾«­·²»­­»­ 
 Þ«·´¬ ·²¬»¹®¿¬»¼ ¹´±¾¿´ ¾«­·²»­­ ³±¼»´ º±® Ù±±¼§»¿® Ì·®» ú Î«¾¾»® Ý±³°¿²§ô ©¸·½¸ ©¿­ «­»¼ ¬± ½±²­·¼»® ª¿®·±«­ 

®»­¬®«½¬«®·²¹ ¿´¬»®²¿¬·ª»­ 
 
ÙÑÔÜÓßÒô ÍßÝØÍ ú ÝÑò Ò»© Ç±®µô ÒÇ 
×²ª»­¬³»²¬ Þ¿²µ·²¹ Í«³³»® ß²¿´§­¬ îððí 
 ×³°´»³»²¬»¼ º·²¿²½·¿´ ¿²¿´§­·­ ¬»½¸²·¯«»­ øÜÝÚô ½±³°¿®¿¾´»ô ¿²¼ ÔÞÑ ¿²¿´§­·­÷ ¬± ª¿´«» ½±®°±®¿¬·±²­ º±® ½´·»²¬­ 

 
ßÜÜ×Ì×ÑÒßÔ  
 Ì®¿ª»´»¼ ¬± Ù«¿¬»³¿´¿ô Ð¸·´·°°·²»­ô Í±«¬¸ ßº®·½¿ øí÷ô ¿²¼ ×²¼·¿ ¿­ ¿ ª±´«²¬»»® 
 Ý±³°´»¬»¼ Ü»¬®±·¬ øîððí÷ô Þ±­¬±² øîððìô îððêóîððé÷ô ¿²¼ Ó»³°¸·­ Ó¿®¿¬¸±²­ øîððë÷ 
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: Ketan Bhole [kbhole@MIT.EDU]
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2008 4:39 PM
To: dmd_ta@mit.edu
Subject: DMD TA position
Attachments: Bhole.Ketan - Resume.doc

Dear Ms. Shiba Nemat-Nasser: 
 
I am writing to express my interest in the TA position for 15.060 – Data, Models, and Decisions.  I would be 
grateful to have the opportunity to work with the faculty and other TA’s to contribute through my own 
experience to the class of 2010.  Through this letter I would like to highlight why I am interested in being a TA 
for 15.060 and also point out past experiences that I believe show why I am strong candidate for the position. 
 
The field of decision-making based on quantitative analysis is one that I am very familiar with and have, in fact, 
previously been a teaching assistant for (during my undergraduate years). My undergraduate and master’s degrees are in 
Electrical Engineering, where I specialized in the fields of digital signal processing and communications. As a 3rd-year 
student at the University of Waterloo, I was a TA for Introduction to Probability Theory, a first year core course taught to 
all engineering students. As a master’s degree student, I took several courses in error detection, signal estimation, and 
digital communications, where fundamental concepts such as probability theory, random variables, and stochastic 
processes were all key to more advanced theory. Finally, I acted as a “subject-matter expert” with my core team in 15.060, 
often teaching basic concepts learned in class to my core team mates. 
 
Throughout my experiences, I have learned that people understand quantitative concepts in many ways. I believe it is very 
important to be able to relate to people’s learning styles to explain concepts in a way that encourages true learning and not 
just memorizing. That is, people should be able to take course learning and apply it well after having taken 15.060. One of 
the exciting thing that I learned in 15.060 is that the same basic principles that I learned and used in my engineering career 
can also be used to make effective business and management decisions. 
 
I believe that my quantitative background, along with my ability to explain advanced concepts that relate to individual 
learning styles, will make me a capable teaching assistant and will help first-year students understand and, just as 
importantly, appreciate the material covered in 15.060. I look forward contributing to the incoming class of 2010 in any 
way possible and a TA position for 15.060 is an ideal fit for me. 
 
Please see my resume, attached. Thank you for your consideration. 
 
Best Regards, 
Ketan 
 
 
Ketan Bhole 
MBA Class of 2009 
MIT Sloan School of Management 
Mobile: 617.459.5480 
E-Mail: kbhole@sloan.mit.edu 

mailto:kbhole@MIT.EDU
mailto:dmd_ta@mit.edu
mailto:kbhole@sloan.mit.edu


KETAN BHOLE  
141 Charles St., Apt 2 

Boston, MA 02114 
+1.617.459.5480 

kbhole@sloan.mit.edu 
 

EDUCATION  
 
MIT SLOAN SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT Cambridge, MA, USA 
Candidate for MBA, June 2009; GMAT 740 2007 - Present 
• Co-chair, Student Senate: elected class representative and officer of facilities committee 
• Co-chair, Student Activities Board: lead organizer for several large-scale events and co-chair of marketing 
• VP, Entertainment Media & Sports Club: co-manager for Media & Entertainment Conference 2008 in New York 
• Active member of Management Consulting, Marketing, MediaTech and MoMIT (Mobile Media & Internet) clubs 
• MIT Sloan MarketLab: formulated a strategy for Hewlett Packard to introduce a potentially disruptive technology to 

the retail industry by researching industry trends, conducting focus groups, and surveying consumers and retailers 
 
NORTHEASTERN UNIVERSITY Boston, MA, USA 
Master of Science in Electrical Engineering 2002 - 2004 
• Completed on a part-time basis while employed full-time 
 
UNIVERSITY OF WATERLOO Waterloo, ON, Canada 
Bachelor of Applied Science in Electrical Engineering with Honors 1995 - 2000 
• Included five 4-month internships with Nortel, General Electric, and other engineering firms 

EXPERIENCE  

ANALOG DEVICES, INC. (ADI) Wilmington, MA, USA 

Senior Systems Engineer 2004 – 2007 
• Led a team of 6 engineers across two companies in Boston, USA and Cambridge, UK to design a next-generation product, 

enabling reduced development cycles and achieving 20% cost savings 
• Formulated new product strategies for ADI by analyzing market trends, surveying client needs, and creating effective 

solutions for mobile phone industry 
• Designed new product validation process, leading to improved test coverage, efficient tracking and reporting for 

management and clients, and 25% faster time to mass production 
• Advocated a new product concept, convinced senior management of its potential, and proceeded to independently 

bring it to production 
• Secured design wins with several leading mobile phone manufacturers by promoting new products and providing cost-

effective, feature-rich solutions 
• Managed a team of 10 engineers located in three continents to overcome development hurdles by initiating cross-

functional workshops, identifying critical issues, and winning support from senior management 
• Assisted lead clients to integrate ADI’s products, including the highest revenue-generating product in ADI history 

Hardware Applications Engineer 2000 – 2004 
• Designed ADI’s first Smartphone in collaboration with Microsoft and Intel; successfully demonstrated at 3GSM, the 

wireless industry’s most important tradeshow, resulting in several client design wins and accelerated time-to-market 
• Investigated emerging technologies to determine the viability of integrating them in new products and presented findings to 

senior management 
• Performed regression testing of several products to ensure they met performance targets and to identify defects 
• Mentored 2 interns per year and 3 junior staff employees by coaching them in engineering principles and providing 

guidance to determine and achieve their career objectives 

ACTIVITIES  
• House music DJ:  regular DJ at popular clubs and radio stations in Boston and other cities 
• Rising music producer: one song released to date and working on a second 
• Director of Tennis, Special Olympics Massachusetts: organized event with over 100 athletes with intellectual disabilities 
• Snowboarding enthusiast: conquered the northeast United States, the Rockies, and the Alps 

mailto:kbhole@sloan.mit.edu
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: Chris Clemons [cclemons@MIT.EDU]
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2008 5:40 PM
To: dmd_ta@mit.edu
Subject: DMD TA Application-Chris Clemons
Attachments: Christopher Clemons Resume.doc

Dear Shiba, 
 
I am writing to apply for a DMD TA position in the fall.  I am interested in becoming a DMD 
TA because of all my core classes at Sloan, DMD was the course that had the most practical 
tools to offer, which helped me in my consulting interviews and helps me solve problems in 
other classes.  I believe that every Sloanie should be able to get the most out of their DMD 
experience and I know that the TA is a vital link to ensuring that happens.  I believe I 
would succeed as a DMD TA because I am not a native mathematician, yet I have developed a 
strong practical intuition for using statistics and optimization theories in business 
contexts.  I speak well, am able to communicate complex ideas clearly and best of all, I have 
over five years of real teaching experience, so I am certain I can handle a classroom. 
 
I do hope that my materials merit further consideration.  To that end I have attached my 
resume for your review.  Thank you for your time. 
 
Best, 
 
Chris Clemons 
 
-- 
Chris Clemons 
MBA Candidate, '09 
MIT Sloan School of Management 
cclemons@mit.edu 

mailto:cclemons@MIT.EDU
mailto:dmd_ta@mit.edu
mailto:cclemons@mit.edu


CHRISTOPHER E. CLEMONS 
240 Heath St. #108 

Jamaica Plain, MA 02130 
617.676.5449 

cclemons@sloan.mit.edu 
 

EDUCATION  
 
MIT SLOAN SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT Cambridge, MA 
Candidate for Masters of Business Administration Expected, 2009 
• Management Consulting and Minority Business Clubs  
• Recipient of Class of 2005 Professional Diversity Scholarship ($5000) 
• GRE: 650V/730M 
 
UNIVERSITY OF PENNSYLVANIA Philadelphia, PA 
Bachelor of Arts, Political Science 2001 
• Magna Cum Laude  
• GPA: 3.78/4.0 
 
EXPERIENCE  
 
BUILDING EXCELLENT SCHOOLS Boston, MA 
(National non-profit organization recruiting and training charter school founders)  
Deputy Executive Director 2005-2007 
• Completed five year organizational strategic plan featuring 100% organizational service growth.  
• Designed multi-variate linear regression models to determine school performance levels and quality. 
• Directed two short-term school start up projects in New Orleans requiring board development, community 

canvassing, and political relations.  
• Managed organizational budget and finances such that net assets doubled over two years.  
• Increased organizational fundraising revenues 75% over two years.  
• Directed six member recruiting team which increased program applications fourfold over two recruiting years.  
• Redesigned comprehensive follow-on service program such that program participation increased 80% in first year. 
• Managed $6MM grant partnership program including budgeting and application reviewing. 
• Delivered multi-hour workshops on charter school governance at national conferences. 
• Delivered accounting, finance, and operations training to classes of aspiring school founders. 
 
Fellow 2004-2005 
• Selected from a national pool of applicants to complete rigorous training program in charter school leadership and 

development.  
• Designed, managed and implemented a charter school conversion project in Denver, CO requiring fundraising, 

public/media relations, recruiting, and general management.  
• Raised over $400,000 in three months for school operations. 
 
GERMANTOWN FRIENDS SCHOOL Philadelphia, PA 
(A private, college-preparatory Kindergarten through twelfth grade school) 
Teacher 2002-2004 
• Used creative techniques and interactive methods to teach American history to middle school students. 
• Designed two week academic enrichment and support program for underrepresented scholarship students. 
• Coached middle school basketball and junior varsity softball. 

 
WHITE WILLIAMS SCHOLARS Philadelphia, PA 
(A more than 200 year old non-profit youth service organization) 
Program Coordinator 2002 
• Provided academic and college readiness counseling services to high achieving students in underperforming 

Philadelphia high schools. 
 
INTERESTS AND ACTIVITIES  
• Avid interest in American Civil War history (toured Gettysburg, Antietam, and Bull Run battlefields).  
• Play softball, football, and basketball recreationally. 
• Written editorial regarding governor’s charter school policies appeared in Columbus Post-Dispatch. 
 
 

mailto:cclemons@sloan.mit.edu
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: Bradford Coffey [Bradford.Coffey@sloan.mit.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2008 8:45 PM
To: dmd_ta@MIT.EDU
Subject: DMD TA Position
Attachments: Resume - Bradford Coffey.doc

Ms. Shiba Nemat-Nasser, 
 
Please accept this email as an indication of my interest in applying for the dmd ta position for next fall.  
 
In becoming a TA I look forward to the opportunity to work with next year’s class and help them through the difficult 
core semester.  I believe there are three important characteristics of a TA that allow them to succeed: first, the ability to 
communicate effectively; second, a grasp of material; and third personal integrity.  Through my background in 
consulting and coaching I believe I’ve developed an ability to think and speak well on my feet.  I also have demonstrated 
a strong grasp of the material after completing my undergraduate degree in computer science, by obtaining an A in the 
class and compiling an overall gpa of 5.0.  Finally, although I believe strongly in developing personal relationships, I also 
have the personal integrity required to balance those relationships with the fairness and objectivity required.  
 
Thank you for your consideration. 
 
Regards, 
Brad 
 
BRADFORD COFFEY | MIT Sloan School of Management | 207.318.4292 |Bradford.Coffey@sloan.mit.edu 
 

mailto:Bradford.Coffey@sloan.mit.edu
mailto:dmd_ta@MIT.EDU
mailto:Bradford.Coffey@sloan.mit.edu


BRADFORD COFFEY 
122 Charles St, #2 

Cambridge, MA 02141 
207.318.4292 

Bradford.Coffey@sloan.mit.edu 
 
EDUCATION  
 
MIT SLOAN SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT Cambridge, MA 
Candidate for MBA, June 2009 2007-Present 
• GPA – 5.0 /5.0, GMAT – 760 
• VP New Media and Internet – Mobile, Media and Internet (MoMIT) club 
• Trek Lead Organizer – Massachusetts Tech Trek, MediaTech club 
• Active Participant – Marketing and EMS clubs 
 
AMHERST COLLEGE Amherst, MA 
Bachelor of Arts, June 2004 2000-2004 
• Major/Major GPA – Computer Science, 3.79 
• Varsity Soccer 
 
EXPERIENCE  
 
PRTM – COMMUNICATIONS INDUSTRY GROUP Waltham, MA 
PRTM is the premier operational strategy consulting firm, focusing on operational innovations.  PRTM is annually 
ranked one of the top 10 firms to work for by Consulting Magazine 
 
Senior Consultant 2007 
• $10B Wireless Company – New Business Development: Managed the launch of a next generation - 4G business 

unit for a $10B national wireless carrier as part of a four person team. Drove tactical changes based on strategic 
decisions such as joint partnership agreements and core business separation 

• Private Equity Firm – Due Diligence, International Media: Owned development of a $150k due diligence 
report surrounding intellectual property rights in China. Completed over 30 interviews with the government 
officials, trade organizations and industry experts 

 
Consultant 2006-2007 
• $1.5B Biotechnology Company – Financial Modeling; Ops Strategic Planning: Created a product flow model to 

forecast operating profits based on the company’s product pipeline.  Facilitated the developed of the operational 
strategic plan while working closely with the COO and his direct reports  

• $100B Information Technology Company – Supply Chain Benchmarking: Identified $10M worth of potential 
cost savings as part of a four person team conducting a benchmarking study to analyze end-to-end supply chain 
performance 

 
CAPGEMINI – TELECOM, MEDIA AND ENTERTAINMENT Cambridge, MA 
Capgemini’s Telecom, Media & Entertainment (TME) Consulting Services practice is the leading global management 
consulting firm dedicated to the communications industries with over 3,500 industry professionals worldwide 
 
Consultant 2004-2006 
• $70B Telecommunications Company – Project Management: Lead a team of consultants developing and 

managing the Change Control Process for $1B implementation project.  Significantly increased visibility and 
accountability of the change request process and dramatically reduced the turnaround time for change request 
approvals 

• Start-up Wireless Vendor – Financial Modeling: Created a business case for a startup wireless vendor looking to 
understand the potential cost savings of its product for mobile operators. Built a financial model highlighting the 
product’s potential in replacement, expansion, and green field scenarios 

 
ACTIVITIES  

 
• Selected by the NCAA to the national Student Athlete Advisory Committee (SAAC) where I provided a voice for 

student athletes’ and lobbied for legislation at the annual national convention 
• Provided Staples with free marketing support as part of MIT’s MarketLab program 
• Compete regularly for the Boston Eagles and MIT Sloan Soccer clubs 

mailto:Bradford.Coffey@sloan.mit.edu
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: shimrit@gmail.com on behalf of shimrit ben-yair [shimrit@sloan.mit.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2008 9:14 PM
To: dmd_ta@MIT.EDU
Subject: DMD TA Position
Attachments: Shimrit Ben-Yair Resume.doc

Dear Ms. Shiba Nemat-Nasser, 
 
My name is Shimrit Ben-Yair and I am writing to express my interest in the TA position for Data Models and 
Decisions. I believe that DMD is the most important class taught at MIT Sloan, as it provides the analytical 
basis for the entire MBA program. The class is relevant for engineers and non-engineers alike, as it teaches how 
to use mathematical models to solve real business problems, and I believe that I can cater to the needs of both 
audiences.  
 
In addition to my undergraduate degree in Computer Science, Statistics and Operations Research, I have had 
extensive experience in data analytics, which will enable me to help the students build the models and 
understand their underlying logic. Having tutored high school and university students for over five years, I will 
strive to ensure that the students understand and implement the material taught in the class. I also have a strong 
background in conducting presentations, and during my army service I was responsible for presenting to senior 
officials. 
 
Given my qualifications, I believe I would be a good fit for the DMD TA role. Thank you for your time and 
consideration, and I look forward to hearing from you soon. 
 
Sincerely,   
 
Shimrit Ben-Yair 
 
Shimrit Ben-Yair 
MBA Class of 2009  
MIT Sloan School of Management 
646-283-1971 
shimrit@sloan.mit.edu  

mailto:shimrit@gmail.com
mailto:shimrit@sloan.mit.edu
mailto:dmd_ta@MIT.EDU
mailto:shimrit@sloan.mit.edu


SHIMRIT BEN-YAIR 
540 Memorial Drive #501 

Cambridge, MA 02139 
646-283-1971 

shimrit@sloan.mit.edu 
 

EDUCATION  
 
MIT SLOAN SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT Cambridge, MA 
Candidate for MBA, June 2009 2007-Present 
• Won the Apple Case Competition for designing a strategy to enter the small and medium business market. 
• Leader of a non-profit MIT educational program that brings together Israeli and Palestinian students. 
• Elected President of the Marketing Club and Director of the Market-Lab program. 
• Designed a creative marketing campaign to enhance the partnership between Dunkin’ Donuts and Jet-Blue. 
• Co-organizer of the Marketing Trek to NY and the Silicon Valley and Seattle Tech Treks. 
 
TEL-AVIV UNIVERSITY Tel Aviv, Israel 
B.Sc. in Computer Science, Statistics and Operations Research 2001-2004 
• Tutored High-School students in Math, Physics and English. 
 
EXPERIENCE  
 
ACTIMIZE INC. (Acquired by NICE SYSTEMS) New York, NY 
Provider of fraud detection software solutions to global financial institutions. 2005-2007 
Technical Team Leader, Professional Services  
• Managed product deployment and integration at company’s key accounts: Morgan Stanley, Fidelity Investments and 

Dresdner Bank. 
• Won the bi-annual “Exceptional Employee” award for transforming a struggling account into the company’s 

flagship client. 
• Collaborated with company’s sales team as the on-site client expert to secure a new $1M deal. 
• Coordinated global, cross-functional teams of twenty people, located in India, Canada and the US, to ensure timely 

delivery and 24/7 operational support. 
• Created a quality assurance process that reduced production failures by 50% and increased the client’s trust and 

satisfaction. 
• Led interaction between the client and the product management team by analyzing client needs, performing user 

feedback sessions, and prioritizing requests, which reduced product release cycles. 
• Mentored 5 new recruits and served as an organization-wide technology expert.  
 
NICE SYSTEMS Ra’anana, Israel 
Provider of platforms to the call-center, public safety and security markets. 2004-2005 
Software Developer, Research and Development  
• Designed and implemented a novel survey system used to evaluate call center agents, creating a key differentiator 

with competitor’s product. 
• Conducted product usability analysis and performed user-interface design, which decreased customer training time 

and increased productivity. 
• Enhanced team’s ability to meet deadlines by initiating weekly brainstorming sessions and project reviews. 
• Collaborated with engineers across the organization to improve legacy systems and reduce production failures by 

25%. 
  
ISRAELI DEFENSE FORCES, INTELLIGENCE CORPS Israel 
Intelligence Analyst 1998-2000 
• Served in a 24/7 operational position at an elite intelligence unit – only 1% of applicants admitted. 
• Promoted after three months of service to manage a team of five, responsible for analyzing large quantities of data 

and building a knowledge base on unit’s highest-priority topic.  
• Presented recommendations to senior officers and government officials, which impacted national-security strategy. 
• Designed an innovative information system in collaboration with the engineering unit, to support a new analysis 

methodology and increase productivity. 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION  
 

• Active in street-fashion communities and a contributor to online and print magazines. 
• Fine arts traveler; special interest in contemporary art and modern design. 
• Proud bookworm. Recently read: “Suite Francaise” by Irène Némirovsky. 

mailto:shimrit@sloan.mit.edu
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: Ulrick Noel [ulrick@sloan.mit.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2008 10:04 PM
To: dmd_ta@MIT.EDU
Subject: DMD TA Position
Attachments: Noel Ulrick_v4_General.pdf

Dear Shiba, 
 
 
My first incentive motivation to be a TA is the opportunity aspect, but there are other significant rewards. It is often said 
that "you don't really know a subject until you have taught it." Often a new lecture or a student's question will give you a
fresh perspective on a topic with which you thought you were familiar. 
 
In addition to affording a deeper understanding of the material, being a TA offers a relatively painless way of getting 
some teaching experience. I can experiment with methods of motivating and guiding a discussion. This training is one of 
the main purposes of the Teaching Assistant position. However, it is easy to lose sight of this when the semester gets 
busy and I need to get advantage of the fact that I’m working with an experienced professor who may, in addition to 
piling more work on me, offer suggestions and encouragement. 
 
Talking about my teaching experience is more related to training session in the workplace. I have conducted training in 
several implantation process and in different cultures and languages, which I think can be particularly useful considering 
the broad range of cultures at Sloan. 
 
Looking forward to hear from you soon 
 
 
Ulrick Noel 
 
MIT Sloan 
Candidate to the MBA Class of 2009 
ulrick@sloan.mit.edu 
M. +1 (617) 909-0799 
 
 

mailto:ulrick@sloan.mit.edu
mailto:dmd_ta@MIT.EDU
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ËÔÎ×ÝÕ Ñò ÒÑÛÔ 
íëð Ì¸·®¼ Í¬ô Ë²·¬ ëðè 
Ý¿³¾®·¼¹»ô Óß ðîïìî 

øêïé÷ çðçóðéçç 
«´®·½µà­´±¿²ò³·¬ò»¼« 

ÛÜËÝßÌ×ÑÒ 

Ó×Ì ÍÔÑßÒ ÍÝØÑÑÔ ÑÚ ÓßÒßÙÛÓÛÒÌ Ý¿³¾®·¼¹»ô Óß 
Ý¿²¼·¼¿¬» º±® ÓÞßô Ö«²» îððç  îððéóÐ®»­»²¬ 
i Û´»½¬»¼ ¾§ °»»®­ ¬± ¬¸» Í´±¿² Í¬«¼»²¬ Í»²¿¬» 
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×ÒÍÌ×ÌËÌÑ ÌÛÝÒÑÔÑÙ×ÝÑ Ç ÜÛ ÛÍÌËÜ×ÑÍ ÍËÐÛÎ×ÑÎÛÍ ÜÛ ÓÑÒÌÛÎÎÛÇ  Ó±²¬»®®»§ô Ó»¨·½± 
ÞÍ Û´»½¬®±²·½­ ¿²¼ Ý±³³«²·½¿¬·±²­ Û²¹·²»»®·²¹ ïççëóïççç 
i Û´»½¬»¼ ¬± ¬¸» Í¬«¼»²¬ Ý±«²½·´ô ®»°®»­»²¬·²¹ ïëôððð ­¬«¼»²¬­ 
i Î»½·°·»²¬ ±º Í¬«¼»²¬ ßºº¿·®­ Ô»¿¼»®­¸·° ß©¿®¼ ½¸±­»² ±«¬ ±º ïôèðð ­¬«¼»²¬­ 
i Î»½·°·»²¬ ±º Í¬¿¬» ±º ¬¸» É±®´¼ Ú±®«³ Ý¸¿²¹» Ó¿µ»® ß©¿®¼ º±® °®±³±¬·²¹ ­±½·¿´ »²¬®»°®»²»«®­¸·° 

ÛÈÐÛÎ×ÛÒÝÛ 

ÝÛÓÛÈ Ó¿¼®·¼ô Í°¿·² ñ Ó±²¬»®®»§ô Ó»¨·½± 
Ì¸·®¼ ´¿®¹»­¬ ½»³»²¬ °®±¼«½»® ©±®´¼ó©·¼» ©·¬¸ ­¿´»­ ±º üïê ¾·´´·±²­ 
Í«°°´§ Ý¸¿·² Ûª±´«¬·±² Ó¿²¿¹»® ø°®±³±¬»¼ º®±³ ½±²­«´¬¿²¬÷ îððëóîððé 
i Ù»²»®¿¬»¼ ü îðð ³·´´·±²­ ·² ª¿´«» ¾§ °®±°±­·²¹ ¿²¼ ·³°´»³»²¬·²¹ ¿ ¹´±¾¿´ ­«°°´§ ½¸¿·² ­¬®¿¬»¹§ô ¬¸¿¬ 

¼»½®»¿­»¼ ½±­¬­ ¿²¼ ·²½®»¿­»¼ ¿ª»®¿¹» °®·½»­ ·² ¿´´ ³¿¶±® ¾«­·²»­­ ´·²»­ 
i Ô»¼ ¿ ¬»¿³ ±º ïî ½±²­«´¬¿²¬­ ·² ¬¸®»» ¼·ºº»®»²¬ ½±²¬·²»²¬­ ¿¼¼®»­­·²¹ ½±³°´»¨ ·­­«»­ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ ­«°°´§ 

½¸¿·² ±°¬·³·¦¿¬·±²ô ³¿®µ»¬·²¹ ­¬®¿¬»¹§ ¿²¼ ½¿°¿¾·´·¬§ ½®»¿¬·±² 
i Ð®»­»²¬»¼ °®±¶»½¬ º·²¼·²¹­ ¿²¼ ®»­«´¬­ ¬± ­»²·±® »¨»½«¬·ª»­ ¿²¼ Ý»³»¨ Û¨»½«¬·ª» Ý±³³·¬¬»» 
i ×³°´»³»²¬»¼ ±®¹¿²·¦¿¬·±²¿´ ½¸¿²¹» ·² Í±«¬¸ ß³»®·½¿ ´±¹·­¬·½­ ·²½®»¿­·²¹ ³¿®µ»¬ ­¸¿®» ¾§ ëû ¿²¼ 

°®»ª»²¬·²¹ ²»© »²¬®¿²¬­ ·² ¬¸» ³¿®µ»¬ 

Þ«­·²»­­ Ð®±½»­­ Ûª±´«¬·±² Ý±²­«´¬¿²¬ ø°®±³±¬»¼ º®±³ ¿²¿´§­¬÷ îððïóîððë 
i Ó»®¹»¼ ¿´´ ½±³°¿²§ ±°»®¿¬·±²­ «²¼»® ±²» ¾«­·²»­­ ³±¼»´ ¾§ ¼»­·¹²·²¹ ¿²¼ ·³°´»³»²¬·²¹ ¿ ½±®» °®±½»­­ 

³±¼»´ øÝ»³»¨ É¿§÷ ·² ïì ½±«²¬®·»­ 
i Þ«·´¬ ¿² ±°¬·³·¦¿¬·±² ³±¼»´ º±® ³¿®·¬·³» ´±¹·­¬·½­ô ¬¸¿¬ ¬®·¹¹»®»¼ ¿ ¬¿­µº±®½» ©¸·½¸ ·²½®»¿­»¼ ®»¬«®² ±² 

¿­­»¬­ ¾§ ïðû 
i ×²½®»¿­»¼ ½«­¬±³»® ­¿¬·­º¿½¬·±² ¾§ ïëû ¾§ ¼»ª»´±°·²¹ ¿ ½«­¬±³»® ­»®ª·½» ­¬®¿¬»¹§ ¬¸¿¬ ±°¬·³·¦»¼ »ºº±®¬­ 

·² ½«­¬±³»® º¿½·²¹ ¿½¬·ª·¬·»­ ·² Ó»¨·½±ô Í°¿·² ¿²¼ ¬¸» Ð¸·´·°°·²»­ 

ÝÈ ÒÛÌÉÑÎÕÍ ßÎÕ×Ñ Ó±²¬»®®»§ô Ó»¨·½± 
ÝÛÓÛÈ »óÞ«­·²»­­ ×²·¬·¿¬·ª» 
Þ«­·²»­­ Ü»ª»´±°»® îððï 
i Û­¬¿¾´·­¸»¼ ¿ ®»¬¿·´ ½±³°¿²§ ©·¬¸·² ­·¨ ³±²¬¸­ ¬¸¿¬ ´¿¬»® ¹»²»®¿¬»¼ ü ìðð ³·´´·±²­ ·² ®»ª»²«» 
i Þ«·´¬ ¿ ³±¼»´ ¬± ·¼»²¬·º§ ¸·¹¸ ª¿´«» ­«°°´·»®­ô ¬¸¿¬ ©¿­ «­»¼ ¿­ ª»²¼±® »ª¿´«¿¬·±² 

ÛÓÛÎÙ×ÒÙ ÔÛßÜÛÎÍ ÐÎÑÙÎßÓ ×ÒÌÛÎÒßÌ×ÑÒßÔ Ó±²¬»®®»§ô Ó»¨·½± 
Ò±²ó°®±º·¬ ¬± ­«°°±®¬ §±«²¹ ­±½·¿´ »²¬®»°®»²»«®­ 
Ý±óÚ±«²¼»® ¿²¼ ×Ìó Ý±³³«²·½¿¬·±²­ Ü·®»½¬±® ïçççóîððð 
i Î¿·­»¼ ü ï ³·´´·±² ·² ­°±²­±®­¸·°­ ¬± º±«²¼ º·ª» ½±³³«²·¬§ °®±¶»½¬­ ·² Ó»¨·½± ¿²¼ Û½«¿¼±® 

×ÌÛÍÓ ÍÌÎßÌÛÙ×Ý ÍÌËÜ×ÛÍ ÝÛÒÌÛÎ Ó±²¬»®®»§ô Ó»¨·½± 
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ÐÛÎÍÑÒßÔ 
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: Naomi Cohen [nrcohen@MIT.EDU]
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2008 10:23 PM
To: dmd_ta@mit.edu
Subject: DMD TA Position
Attachments: 08 02 18 - Cohen Naomi.doc

To the DMD teaching staff, 
 
I'd like to apply for the DMD TA position.  I think that I am a good candidate for the DMD TA 
position because I would enjoy helping my peers understand DMD concepts, I have an analytical 
background, and I have relevant teaching experience. 
 
I enjoyed my DMD class last semester and I especially appreciated how each class progressed 
from explaining mathematical concepts to applying them to practical business applications. 
It was really impressive to see people who hadn't encountered math in years picking up 
advanced concepts and using them to solve business problems.  I would like to be a part of 
that process. 
 
I majored in Applied Math because I was interested in exactly how mathematical concepts could 
be applied to real world problems.  As such, I think that DMD is a very important part of our 
business curriculum. 
 
Over the years, I've tutored students in math, statistics, and other subjects. 
Additionally, I've taught standardized test preparation courses.  I particularly enjoy 
breaking down complex concepts or problems into smaller pieces in order to help people 
understand the solutions.  Being able to explain concepts in this way came in handy while 
working in consulting; I had to explain concepts and analytical tools to clients who were not 
familiar with my firm's quantitative methods.  I look forward to teaching in this way during 
office hours and sections. 
 
Lastly, I have had a few great TAs during college and business school.  I know how much of a 
difference a TA can make for a student's experience in a certain class.  I'd like the 
opportunity to be able to be that type of TA. 
 
Thank you for your consideration, 
 
Naomi 
 
Naomi Cohen 
MIT Sloan, MBA candidate 2009 
naomi.cohen@sloan.mit.edu 
(617) 620 6905 

mailto:nrcohen@MIT.EDU
mailto:dmd_ta@mit.edu
mailto:naomi.cohen@sloan.mit.edu


NAOMI RACHEL COHEN  
10 Centre St, 2A 

Cambridge, MA 02139 
(617) 620-6905 

naomi.cohen@sloan.mit.edu 
 

EDUCATION  
 
MIT SLOAN SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT Cambridge, MA 
MBA candidate, June 2009 2007-2009 
• GMAT: 740 
• Net Impact Club: VP of Speakers, co-creator and organizer of Spring Sustainability Workshop Series 
• MIT Sloan Energy & Environment Club 
 
HARVARD UNIVERSITY Cambridge, MA 
AB with Honors in Applied Math, Concentration in Statistics, June 2004 2000-2004 
• Cum Laude in Field; Harvard College Scholarship (2001-2003) 
• Leader for Freshman Outdoor Program 
• Intramural Secretary and Captain of women’s intramural basketball and crew teams 
• Selected as Fellow for year-long leadership program through Harvard Hillel 
• Member of JV Women's Basketball 
• Tutored students in math, statistics, and other subjects 
• Taught Kaplan SAT courses 
 
EXPERIENCE  
 
BAIN & COMPANY Boston, MA 
Associate Consultant 2005-2007 
Client relationship management: 
• Co-led pharmaceutical client sub-team of senior executives to determine necessary culture and governance changes 

within research and development department in order to enable planned strategic changes 
• Persuaded administration of urban public high school to focus on SAT performance improvement in order to raise 

college admission rates; developed customized plan of action based on school’s testing and college admission trends 
Research and analysis: 
• Informed growth strategy of major waterworks company by determining growth strategies of key competitors 

through research and analysis of company reports, public statements, marketing materials and acquisition history 
• Alerted technology client to major organizational problems previously unacknowledged by senior management 

through conducting employee surveys, analyzing the responses, and creating a presentation of the results 
Project management: 
• Implemented and organized test improvement programs for 200 students from local urban high school and 40 Bain 

volunteers 
• Led internal volunteer committee in generating strategy to grow number of volunteer-led social impact events within 

Boston office; implemented centralized database of best practices for volunteer event organization 
Volunteer experience: 
• Mentored high school junior during college application process 
• Tutored high school students for Test of English as a Foreign Language 
• Supervised associate in determining marketing best practices for non-profit education organization 
 
WEIZMANN INSTITUTE Rehovot, Israel 
Researcher / Visiting Student 2004-2005 
• Co-authored scientific paper published in PLoS One journal 
• Collaborated with chaired professor to create image-analysis software, used by faculty and students for research on 

cell motility 
 
BAIN & COMPANY Boston, MA 
Associate Consultant Intern Summer 2003 
• Built complex Excel model to determine the financial sufficiency of graduate medical education programs and 

nursing contracting systems at numerous healthcare facilities 
 
ACTIVITIES  
 
• Languages: Hebrew, proficient 
• Enthusiastic skier, hiker, ultimate frisbee and basketball player 

mailto:naomi.cohen@sloan.mit.edu
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: Jason Cauthen [jcauthen@MIT.EDU]
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2008 10:33 PM
To: dmd_ta@mit.edu
Subject: DMD TA Position
Attachments: Cauthen_Jason_Resume_2008_03_10_TA.pdf

*** 
I apologize for my late application, I learned only today that the deadline was at COB; and am currently on an internship in 
California and was unable to include my resume (on my home computer) before now.  Thank you for your understanding. 
*** 
  
Hello Ms. Nemat-Nasser, 
  
As an LFM, I watched my core team and other members of my ocean struggle through DMD last fall.  After taking the LFM 
equivalent of DMD (Systems Optimization with Professor Gallien – where I received an A+) over the summer, I was 
excited to help my team core team understand the ideas and concepts that I had found so interesting.  When I learned 
that academic standards prohibited me from providing any help at all, it made me that much more certain that I wanted to 
be a TA for DMD. I sought out an internship (unlike most LFM internships) that would allow me to be back in school in the 
fall, and where I had the opportunity use Linear Optimization to solve real problems. 
  
I have tutored or taught throughout my life as a welcome addition to my normal schoolwork or career.  In high school, I 
worked as an "Explainer" at the Exploratorium - a hands on science museum in San Francisco - to help anyone who was 
interested to understand the exhibits.  As an undergrad at Berkeley, I worked in the Student Learning Center as a drop-in 
tutor for introductory physics, and later ;led small group problem sessions. While an engineer at a fiber-optic startup in 
California, I led seminars for line workers to help them understand our customer's priorities, and another set of seminars 
to help them understand the science that went into building our products.  This was not only a lot of fun for me, but also 
helped empower the line workers to make more substantial decisions and understand the reasoning for those decisions.  I 
have also worked in front of a class as both an SAT an GMAT instructor, and have continued my work as a GMAT 
instructor while at Sloan.   
  
In each of these experiences, I have derived joy from translating a challenging technical subject into something that 
anyone can understand.  Sloanies are universally smart, but (thankfully) bring diverse experiences and varied skill sets to 
the classroom.  This makes the role of a TA all the more important to ensure that those with less analytical experience are 
not overwhelmed or lost in a quant-heavy class.  I have been lucky enough to have the experience of seeing "the light go 
on" for students when they suddenly understand something they had previously found very difficult, and would relish the 
opportunity to experience this again as a TA for DMD. 
  
Thank you, 
Jason Cauthen 
 
Jason Cauthen |  MIT Leaders for Manufacturing Fellow (LFM) 
2009 candidate: MBA Sloan School of Management, MS Engineering Systems 

 

mailto:jcauthen@MIT.EDU
mailto:dmd_ta@mit.edu


ÖßÍÑÒ ÉÛÍÍ×ÒÙ ÝßËÌØÛÒ  
íë ïñî Û­­»¨ Í¬ô ß°¬ î 
Ý¿³¾®·¼¹»ô Óß ðîïíç 

øëïð÷ ìèì éðïî 
¶½¿«¬¸»²à­´±¿²ò³·¬ò»¼« 

 
ÛÜËÝßÌ×ÑÒ  
 
ÓßÍÍßÝØËÍÛÌÌÍ ×ÒÍÌ×ÌËÌÛ ÑÚ ÌÛÝØÒÑÔÑÙÇ Ý¿³¾®·¼¹»ô Óß 
Ý¿²¼·¼¿¬» º±® ÓÞßô Ý¿²¼·¼¿¬» º±® ÓÍ ·² Û²¹·²»»®·²¹ Í§­¬»³­ ó Ö«²» îððç îððéóÐ®»­»²¬  
 Ô»¿¼»®­ º±® Ó¿²«º¿½¬«®·²¹ øÔÚÓ÷ Ú»´´±© 
 Û´»½¬»¼ ¬± ®»°®»­»²¬ ÔÚÓ ·² Ó×Ì Í´±¿² Í¬«¼»²¬ Í»²¿¬» 
 ßºº·´·¿¬·±²­æ ÔÚÓ Ò»© Ð¿®¬²»®­ Ý±³³·¬¬»»ô Í«°°´§ Ý¸¿·² Ý´«¾ô Ì¿­¬·²¹ Ý´«¾ 

 
ËÒ×ÊÛÎÍ×ÌÇ ÑÚ ÝßÔ×ÚÑÎÒ×ß ßÌ ÞÛÎÕÛÔÛÇ Þ»®µ»´»§ô Ýß 
ÞÍô Ó»½¸¿²·½¿´ Û²¹·²»»®·²¹ ïççêóîððð 
 Ì¿«¹¸¬ñÌ«¬±®»¼ Ð¸§­·½­ ¿¬ Í¬«¼»²¬ Ô»¿®²·²¹ Ý»²¬»®  
 Û´»½¬»¼ ¬± Ê·½» Ð®»­·¼»²¬ ¿¬ Í·¹³¿ Ð¸· Û°­·´±² Ú®¿¬»®²·¬§ 
 Ó»³¾»® ±º Ì¿« Þ»¬¿ Ð· Û²¹·²»»®·²¹ Ø±²±® Í±½·»¬§ 
 Ù®¿¼«¿¬»¼ ©·¬¸ Ø±²±®­æ ÙÐß íòêèå  

 
ÛÈÐÛÎ×ÛÒÝÛ  
 
ÊÛÎ×ÌßÍ ÐÎÛÐ Ò»© Ç±®µô ÒÇå Ò»© Ø¿ª»²ô ÝÌå Þ±­¬±² Óßå Í¿² Ú®¿²½·­½±ô Ýß 
Û´·¬» ÙÓßÌ Ì»­¬ Ð®»°¿®¿¬·±² îððêóÐ®»­»²¬ 
ÙÓßÌ ×²­¬®«½¬±® 
 Ì¿«¹¸¬ ½´¿­­»­ ±º ¬»² ¬± ¬©»²¬§ ­¬«¼»²¬­ ¬± ·³°®±ª» ­½±®»­ ±² ¾±¬¸ ¬¸» ¯«¿²¬·¬¿¬·ª» ¿²¼ ª»®¾¿´ °±®¬·±²­ ±º ¬¸» 

ÙÓßÌå Û³°¸¿­·¦»¼ ­«¾¶»½¬ ³¿¬¬»® ±ª»® ¬»­¬ó¬¿µ·²¹ ¬®·½µ­ ·² ±®¼»® ¬± µ»»° ­¬«¼»²¬­ »²¹¿¹»¼ ¿²¼ ½´¿­­»­ ·²¬»®»­¬·²¹ò 
 Ü»ª»´±°»¼ ²»© ¯«»­¬·±² ¿²¼ °®¿½¬·½» ³¿¬»®·¿´­ 
 Ý±²¼«½¬»¼ ±²»ó±²ó±²» ¬«¬±®·²¹  

 
ÞÑÑÕØßÓô ×ÒÝ Í¿²¬¿ Î±­¿ô Ýß 
Ó¿²«º¿½¬«®»® ±º ±°¬·½¿´ ½±³°±²»²¬­ô ³±¼«´»­ô ¿²¼ ­§­¬»³­ îððíóîððê 
Ð®±¼«½¬ Û²¹·²»»®æ Ý±³°±²»²¬­ ¿²¼ Ó±¼«´»­  
Ù®»© ½±³°±²»²¬­ ¿²¼ ³±¼«´»­ ¾«­·²»­­ º®±³ ¦»®± ¬± üìÓñ§»¿® ·² ¬©± §»¿®­ ·² ¿ ¼±©² ³¿®µ»¬ 
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 Û¨»®½·­»¼ ±ª»®­·¹¸¬ ±º Ý¸·²»­» ½±²¬®¿½¬ ³¿²«º¿½¬«®·²¹ º¿½·´·¬·»­å ½±²¼«½¬»¼ ­·¬» ª·­·¬­ îóí ¬·³»­ °»® §»¿® ¬± ¿­­»­­ 
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: John Muckle [jmuckle@MIT.EDU]
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2008 11:06 PM
To: dmd_ta@mit.edu
Subject: DMD TA Position
Attachments: JM Resume.doc

Hello, 
 
I am excited to apply for the 15.060 Teaching Assistant position. My academic experience has been enhanced 
by superb TAs, and I would be honored to give back in a similar way. Somewhat unexpectedly, Data, Models, 
and Decisions was the most fun and interesting course I took during the core semester.  As a nontraditional 
student (a social science background and work experience in executive recruiting), I was nervous that the 
modeling course would be a challenge.  However, the instruction helped me learn the material effectively, and 
the lessons learned were invaluable for later application in Economics and Finance.   
 
To this position, I bring academic and professional teaching experience. As an undergraduate, I served as an 
economics tutor and a geography teaching assistant.  As an economics tutor, I worked with students one on one 
to clarify concepts and to repeat material taught in class.  As a teaching assistant in the geography department, I 
led all laboratory classes and held office hours to assist students with lab assignments.  In two previous jobs, I 
created and implemented training programs for new employees.  Generally, I developed instructional content 
and led seminars for groups of 4-6 individuals to teach company policies and procedures.   
 
Best regards, 
John Muckle 
 
 
______________________________ 
John G. Muckle 
MIT Sloan School of Management 
MBA Class of 2009 
ph: (617) 372-2098 
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JOHN G. MUCKLE  
62 Jamaica Street #1 

Jamaica Plain, MA 02130 
617-372-2098 

john.muckle@sloan.mit.edu 
 

EDUCATION  
 
MIT SLOAN SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT Cambridge, MA 
Candidate for MBA, June 2009 2007-Present 
• Co-Organizer of the Board Fellows Program, MIT Sloan Net Impact  
• Chair of the Social Events Committee, AdMIT Planning Committee 
• Vice President of Speakers, Management Consulting Club 
 
DARTMOUTH COLLEGE Hanover, NH 
A.B. Geography, June 1999 1995-1999 
• Elected Member, Green Key Society College Service Organization 
• Teaching Assistant, Geography, Economics Tutor 

 
EXPERIENCE  
 
ISAACSON, MILLER, INC. Boston, MA 
Retained Executive Search Firm Serving Nonprofit Organizations   
Senior Associate 2005-2007 
• Managed client relationships and expectations for clients in the conservation and higher education sectors; 

clients include Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution, Arizona State University’s Global Institute of 
Sustainability, and Earthwatch Institute International. 

• Led search projects for three clients; completed all projects with successful hires on short client deadlines; 
search feedback indicated that clients would hire the firm again based on my leadership 

• Interviewed more than 80 senior executive candidates to assess their capacity to effect change in organizations 
 
Associate             2003-2005 
• Teamed with 12 of the firm’s 22 partners on the placement of 20 C-level executives;  received top rating of 

“outstanding” on all client satisfaction surveys and partner reviews 
• Analyzed financial data, marketing materials, and organizational processes of 30 clients across five distinct 

industries to discern clients’ needs and develop a scope of challenges for a new leader 
• Developed creative, results-oriented recruitment strategies for each client through extensive industry research  

 
COMMITTEE TO ELECT HENRIETTA DAVIS Cambridge, MA 
Campaign for Cambridge City Council   
Campaign Manager 2003  
• Designed the strategic campaign plan that resulted in the candidate’s successful reelection bid and 

achieved an 8% increase in vote totals over previous election results 
• Managed two full-time and three part-time campaign employees and 20 volunteers to define target voter 

segments, execute fund raising campaigns, and manage media relations 
 

EDUCATIONAL TRAVEL ALLIANCE (eTrav) Boston, MA 
Assistant Director/Government Affairs Liaison 2002-2003 
• Opened a highly profitable business line in Cuban travel by acquiring a Travel Service Provider license from 

the U.S. Department of Commerce in three months 
• Organized travel tours for cultural exchanges to Cuba 
• Managed online curricula for language instruction tours 

 
THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION Washington, DC 
Senior Compliance Analyst, Compliance Analyst 1999-2002 
• Presented compliance cases from the Reports Analysis Division to the FEC Commissioners’ Executive 

Hearings 
• Led a staff of 10; mentored and trained new staff on campaign finance law and internal policy 
 
ACTIVITIES AND INTERESTS  
• 2004 Orlando Marathon (3:10:39), 2005 Boston Marathon (3:50:44) 
• Big Brother Big Sister of America Volunteer, 3-year mentorship of a local 13 year-old 

mailto:john.muckle@sloan.mit.edu
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: Ali Kirali [akirali@MIT.EDU]
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2008 11:18 PM
To: dmd_ta@mit.edu
Subject: DMD TA Position
Attachments: Kirali Ali resume 1.pdf

Ms. Shiba Nemat-Nasser, 
 
I am very interested in one of the DMD TA positions. I have previous TA experience in field of econometrics. I 
majored in Economics at Middle East Technical University in Turkey. As a result of my interest and success in 
econometrics and macroeconomics courses and my outstanding academic performance, I was chosen by the 
Department of Economics as a TA for Introduction to Econometrics and Introduction to Macroeconomics courses. 
As a TA I solved and explained homework exercise sets in the recitation classes of the 2nd and 3rd year students 
majoring in Economics. I also held office hours. Holding a TA position was regarded as a full semester credit course 
and I was graded by my students (A both times). In addition to that I taught classes on Corporate Finance as a part of 
the training program of newly recruited associates at the Securities Exchange Commission of Turkey when I was 
working there as a Senior Associate.   
 
I am very eager to become a DMD TA because I believe that teaching and interacting with students is in fact another 
way of learning. I believe the interaction and synergy during recitations and office hours adds more knowledge and 
skills to what I learn and acquire in the lectures listening to the Professors. I know that I can be a good TA when I 
think about my previous teaching experience and I want to pass through all the knowledge and experience I gained at 
DMD classes during my first year at Sloan to the first year students. In addition to these being a TA at MIT Sloan 
will be one of the highest honors in my life. I hope you will give this chance to me. 
 
Ali Kirali 
MIT Sloan School of Management 
MBA Class of 2009 
akirali@sloan.mit.edu 
(617)460-9558 
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ALI KIRALI  
540 Memorial Drive, Apt. 901 

Cambridge, MA 02139 
1.617.460.9558 

akirali@sloan.mit.edu 
 

EDUCATION  
 
MIT SLOAN SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT Cambridge, MA 
Candidate for MBA, June 2009 2007-Present 
  GMAT: 740 
  Member of Finance Club. Member of European Club. 
  Awarded merit based Turkish Education Foundation Scholarship amounting $50,000 
 
MIDDLE EAST TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY (METU) Ankara, Turkey 
Master of Science, European Studies 2003-2007 
  Completed Master of Science while working full time at the Securities Exchange Commission of Turkey 
  Sponsored for 15 day research visit to Netherlands and Belgium to do research on paper titled "Integration of 

Securities Markets in EU and Challenges of Integration for Turkish Securities Markets" 
 
MIDDLE EAST TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY (METU) Ankara, Turkey 
Bachelor of Science, Economics 1994-1999 
  Ranked in the top 0.4% of the national college entrance exam 
  Ranked 4th among 120 students in Class of 1999, GPA 3.73/4.00 
  Appeared on Dean's High Honor List in 7 out of 8 semesters 
  Teaching Assistant for Econometrics and Macroeconomics courses. 
 
EXPERIENCE  
 
THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION OF TURKEY Ankara, Turkey 
Senior Associate (2003-2007) in Corporate Finance Department 2003-2007 
  Executed 4 IPOs including the largest IPO of Turkey (Halkbank- $1.8 bn) 
  Performed due diligence on prospectuses of 30 initial and secondary public offerings and M&A transactions 
  Supervised capital market activities of 150 publicly held companies (responsible for 25 at a time) 
  Analyzed quarterly and yearly financial reports and probed accounting systems of 120 publicly held companies, 

resulting in pecuniary punishments or legal prosecution in many cases 
  Prepared reports detailing all duties performed which were used as the sole decision criterion by the Board 
  Led multiple 3-associate teams in conducting on site inspections at publicly held companies 
  Aligned Turkish Commercial Code with the European Union's legislation working within a team composed of 

Turkish and German experts. 
  Acted as the direct advisor to C-level executives of many publicly held ISO 500 (Fortune 500 of Turkey) companies 

on capital markets legislation issues 
  Represented Turkey at Sixth Annual OECD-World Bank Global Bond Market Forum in Paris, France- 2004 
 
Associate (1999-2003) at Corporate Finance Department 1999-2003 
  Executed 2 IPOs including second largest IPO of Turkey (Turkcell- $1.7 bn) 
  Performed all duties of a Senior Associate under supervision of a Senior Associate 
  Promoted to Senior Associate after passing comprehensive finance, accounting and capital markets law 

examinations 
  Recruited as 5th among 1300 top university graduates after a rigorous 2-stage written examination and an interview 
 
TEB INVESTMENT (INVESTMENT BANKING AND BROKERAGE) Istanbul, Turkey 
Summer Intern Summer 1998 
  Assisted dealers at the treasury department and observed functioning of the trading floor and back office 
  Increased exposure to financial markets and internal framework of brokerage houses 
 
OTHER  
  Authored the book titled "Implementation of Trading Suspensions in the Stock Markets" 
  Fluent in English, native Turkish speaker 
  Student mentor at METU Alumni Association 
  Enjoy playing soccer, sailing, travelling 

mailto:akirali@sloan.mit.edu
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: Alexandra Prieux [aprieux@MIT.EDU]
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2008 11:23 PM
To: dmd_ta@mit.edu
Subject: DMD TA Position
Attachments: Prieux Alexandra Resume 2dec.docx

Ms. Shiba Nemat-Nasser,  
 
I am writing to apply for the position of TA next fall for the DMD class.  
I believe that being a TA is a very good opportunity to meet first year student and to develop a network. 
Furthermore, as a TA, it is possible to help students go through the core semester, which is an experience sometimes 
difficult. 
As an undergraduate in France, I have had various teaching opportunities. I have helped several high school students 
preparing for the Baccalaureat in Mathematics, physics and chemistry. However, my most significant and interesting 
experience in teaching happened when, in my first year of engineering school, I joined a charity called “L’envol”. 
Each week, a few students from my school spent a few hours in a poor neighborhood located a few miles away from 
the campus. There, we helped children and teenagers who had problems at school. For example, we could help the 
youngest read and help the teenagers do their mathematics or English homework. As, each week, we tried to work 
with the same students, we were able  to develop a real connection, encourage and follow the progresses. 
You will find herewith my resume. Furthermore, I will be glad to answer any questions. 
 
Regards,  
 
Alexandra Prieux 
 
MIT Sloan School of Management 
Class of 2009 
Alexandra.prieux@sloan.mit.edu 
+1 617 678 3007   
 
 

No virus found in this outgoing message. 
Checked by AVG. 
Version: 7.5.518 / Virus Database: 269.21.7/1324 - Release Date: 3/10/2008 7:27 PM 
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ALEXANDRA PRIEUX  
145 Pinckney Street, Apt 617 

Boston, MA 02114 
617 678 3007 

alexandra.prieux@sloan.mit.edu 
 

EDUCATION  
 
MIT SLOAN SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT Cambridge, MA 
Candidate for MBA, June 2009 2007 – Present 
• Member of Management Consulting Club 
• GMAT: 720 points 
 
ECOLE CENTRALE PARIS Paris, France 
General Engineering, the Ecole Centrale Paris is one of the three best undergraduate schools in France  2002-2005 
Majors: Project Management and Energy/Environment 
• President of the Theater Club in the Ecole Centrale Paris  in 2003-2004 
• Project Manager and Finance Officer of the Student Theater Festival Arrache-Cœur in 2004  

Managed of a team of 6 people, communication, budgeting and expenditure follow-up 
• Vice-president of the Kobudo (Martial Arts) Club, first woman of the club to earn a black belt in December 2004  
 
LYCEE SAINT-LOUIS Paris, France 
Scientific "Classe préparatoire" 1999-2002 
Selected among the top 10% high-school students and prepared for the entrance examinations for the engineering schools 
 
EXPERIENCE  
 
ERNST & YOUNG FRANCE Paris, France 
Analyst in the Transaction Advisory Services department 2005-2006 
• Earned a  position into the Corporate Finance department (Merger & Acquisition consulting) 
• Analyzed target companies’ financial strengths and weaknesses to advise the clients through the transaction process 
• Transaction Services: constructed financial statements, performed financial analysis and wrote financial due 

diligence enabling transactions to happen 
• Restructuring: developed cash forecasts and mathematical models allowing clients to extend debt and avoid 

bankruptcy 
 
BPB PLACO Paris, France and London, UK 
BPB is the world leader in the supply of plasterboard and gypsum plasters and a major supplier of insulation, ceiling tiles 
and related products for interiors  
Intern in the Pegasus Project (a $60M ERP project in Europe and North America) Summer and Fall 2005 
• Created a process to organized training for 300 employees with the Change Management Team  
• Managed  relations with employees for the Data Team (addressed their needs concerning data cleansing and 

managed the project the schedule)  
 
CEGELEC SPAIN Madrid, Spain 
Cegelec is an integrator of technological solutions and services; the company designs, installs and maintains systems and 
sub-systems in industry, infrastructures and the service sector    
Intern in the Communication and Development Department Summer 2004 
• Managed relations with subsidiaries in French-speaking countries 
• Improved Spanish language skills 
 
THEATRE DU LUCERNAIRE Paris, France 
Summer internship  Summer 2003 
• Rotated through all the departments (public relations, control room, etc.) 
 
ACTIVITIES AND INTERESTS  
 
• Languages: French, native speaker; English, fluent; Spanish, conversational; German (Goethe Institute Zertifikat 

Deutsch with a merit in January 2004) 
• Theater: acting and/or direction of 9 plays and musicals since September 2002; these plays entirely financed the 

Theater Club activities (theater lessons, costumes, decors, public relation, etc.) 

mailto:alexandra.prieux@sloan.mit.edu
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: Irina Starikova [irinas@sloan.mit.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2008 11:31 PM
To: dmd_ta@MIT.EDU
Subject: DMD TA position
Attachments: Resume - Starikova Irina 12 03 07.pdf; MS BS Transcript - Irina Starikova.pdf

Ms. Shiba Nemat-Nasser,  
 
I would like to apply for a DMD TA position in the Fall of 2008. Please find below my brief statement of interest. I also 
attach a resume and academic transcript for my prior education.  
 
Please let me know if you need any further information.  
 
Sincerely,  
Irina Starikova 
 
 

Irina Starikova - Statement of Interest in DMD TA Position for Fall 2008 
 
Why I would like to be a TA for DMD:  
The key reason I would like to be a DMD TA is that I very much enjoyed this class last semester. It is one of the most 
practical classes I have taken in Sloan so far and I would like to help others get the most value out of this class next year.  
 
I was very impressed with the quality of teaching by the DMD team last year. I hope that with my strong educational 
background in statistics and mathematical modeling, I would be a strong contributor to this team. I have Master’s and 
Bachelor’s degrees in Economics, Mathematical Models and Operations 
Research from Novosibirsk State University in Russia. Both of these programs required a broad set of advanced classes in 
statistics and modeling ( I attach my academic transcript for more details).  
 
Prior teaching experience: 
While I don’t have any formal teaching experience, I enjoy helping others and have extensive mentoring experience. I 
believe I have strong communication and interpersonal skills to be a good TA.   
 
At Microsoft, I was on the Finance talent recruiting team and was recognized and sought as a mentor for junior analysts 
in areas related to financial analysis, due diligence for acquisitions, and project management.  Most recently at Sloan, I 
enjoyed helping core teammates with a number of classes last year. I copy below several references I received from my 
classmates:  

 
• Saptarshi, core teammate: “I think you will be a good TA because of the two strong reasons:  1. Strong quantitative 

grounding and good performance in the DMD course last fall.  2.  Patience and commitment in coaching peers (as 
evidenced during our core team experience together).” 

 
• Katie, classmate: “During the early part of the semester when I was having difficulty grasping some of the 

challenging content in the [economics] course, Irina took the time to sit down with me, to explain key concepts, and 
to go through problem sets prior to the midterm. I believe Irina would provide similar value to students in next year’s 
incoming class, walking them through difficult problem sets and helping each individual grasp the course content in a 
more meaningful way. Irina is diligent, insightful, and smart.” 

 

mailto:irinas@sloan.mit.edu
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• Vitaly, classmate: “I saw that Irina volunteered to help out a group of students that could not solve a problem.  These 
students were not in her study group.  Irina patiently explained all concepts to them till the last student in the group 
understood the material.  Patience and willingness not to leave anybody behind are extremely important qualities for 
a TA. “  

 
 
 

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

From: Jon Potter [jonathan.o.potter@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2008 12:02 AM
To: dmd_ta@mit.edu
Subject: DMD TA Position
Attachments: Jonathan Potter - DMD TA Resume.pdf

Dear Shiba, 
 
I am applying to be a DMD teaching assistant because I am interested in the subject, enjoy 
working with other students, and am fundamentally motivated to contribute to the communities 
of which I am a part.  Through the first semester here at Sloan, as well as past academic 
experiences, I have seen first-hand the impact that a TA can have on a student's academic 
experience.  TAs must be knowledgeable about the subject matter, able to clearly communicate 
the content, and responsive to students.  I believe that I have a relative strength in all 
three of these areas and that serving as a DMD TA will be an impactful way for me to 
contribute to the MIT Sloan community.  My teaching experience has consisted mostly of 
informal experiences at work and as a student. Thank you for your consideration of my 
application. 
 
Best, 
Jon 
 
 
-- 
Jon Potter 
MIT Sloan School of Management 
MBA Candidate, Class of 2009 
jpotter@sloan.mit.edu 
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Shiba Nemat Nasser

From: Jordan Lee [jordanlee@sloan.mit.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2008 12:42 AM
To: dmd_ta@mit.edu
Subject: DMD TA Position

Dear Ms. Shiba Nemat-Nasser, 
 
I am writing to you to apply for the DMD TA Position.  During the core, the DMD class content struck a chord with my 
background in Computer Science (and statistics).  I enjoyed learning, understanding and applying the statistics and 
mathematics concepts from my past into every-day business problems. 
 
After working with my fellow core teammates and classmates on the DMD assignments and preparations through the 
core, I feel confident that I will be able to provide value to the incoming class of students.  In my past workplace, I have 
successfully led demonstrations and instructional lectures to both my team and a cross-functional mix of personnel.  
Although I do not have a typical teaching background, I have also taught snowboarding for 5 years and was also 
responsible for teaching others to become instructors. 
 
I respect the great assistance my fellow classmates and I have received this past semester and would very much like to 
pay it forward.  Thank you for your time and consideration. 
 
Regards, 
 
Jordan Lee 
jordanlee@sloan.mit.edu 
MBA Class of 2009 
MIT Sloan School of Management 
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